
Page 1 of 3 

AGENDA 
CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

Regularly Scheduled Meeting 
Tulsa City Council Chambers 

175 East 2nd Street, 2nd Level, One Technology Center 
Tuesday, October 27, 2020, 1:00 P.M. 

 
Meeting No. 1261 

 
 
The City Board of Adjustment will be held in the Tulsa City Council Chambers and by 
videoconferencing and teleconferencing. 
 
Board of Adjustment members and members of the public may attend the meeting in 
the Tulsa City Council Chamber but are encouraged to attend and participate in the 
Board of Adjustment meeting via videoconferencing and teleconferencing by joining 
from a computer, tablet, or smartphone. 
 
 
Join Videoconference: https://www.gotomeet.me/COT5/boa-gotomeeting-in-council-

chambers-october-27th  
 
Join Teleconference by dialing: +1 (571) 317-3122 
 
Participants must then enter the following Access Code: 770-053-189 
 
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/770053189  

 
The following City Board of Adjustment members plan to attend remotely via 
GoToMeeting, provided that they may still be permitted to appear and attend at the 
meeting site, Tulsa City Council Chambers, at One Technology Center, 175 East 
Second Street, Tulsa Oklahoma: Stuart Van De Wiele, Austin Bond, Burlinda Radney, 
Jessica Shelton and Steve Brown. 
 
 
 
 
CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON: 
 
1. Approval of Minutes of September 8, 2020 (Meeting No. 1258). 
 
 
 
 

https://www.gotomeet.me/COT5/boa-gotomeeting-in-council-chambers-october-27th
https://www.gotomeet.me/COT5/boa-gotomeeting-in-council-chambers-october-27th
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/770053189


Page 2 of 3 

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
2. 22996—Nick Puma 

Variance to allow a non-conforming lot to have less than 50% open space (Section 
80.020-B). LOCATION: 1037 East 39th Street South (CD 9) 

 
3. 23007—Tom Neal 

Variance to allow more than 25% coverage by an accessory building in the rear 
setback (Section 90.090-C); Variance of the allowable height of a detached 
accessory building from one story or 18 feet in height to two stories and 26 feet in 
height and from 10 feet to 18 feet in height to the top of the top plate (Section 
90.090.C); Variance of the minimum required open space in the RS-2 District 
(Section 5.030, Table 5-3). LOCATION: 210 East Hazel Boulevard South (CD 4) 

 
 

NEW APPLICATIONS 
 
4. 23015—Tom Neal 

Special Exception to allow an accessory dwelling unit in an RS-4 District (Section 
45.031-D); Variance to allow the floor area of  detached accessory buildings to 
exceed 500 square feet and 40% of the floor area of the principal residential 
structure (Section 45.030-B); Variance to allow a nonconforming lot to have less 
than 50% open space (Section 80.020-B); Variance to allow more than 30% 
coverage by an accessory dwelling unit in the rear setback in an RS-4 District 
(Section 90.090-C); Variance to allow a detached accessory dwelling unit to exceed 
one story or 18 feet in height and to exceed 10 feet in height to the top of the top 
plate. (Section 90.090-C).  LOCATION: 1129 North Denver Avenue West  (CD 1) 

 
5. 23017—Tonya Exom 

Special Exception to allow a manufactured housing unit in an RS-3 District (Section 
5.020, Table 5-2); Special Exception to extend the time limit permanently (Section 
40.210).  LOCATION: 1037 East 26th Place North  (CD 1) 

 
6. 23019—Back Land Use Planning – Carolyn Back 

Amendment to remove Lot 1, Block 11 Park Plaza Seventh Amended Addition from 
Community Development Project -53 (Section 30.020-C).  LOCATION: 4821 South 
72nd East Avenue  (CD 5) 

 
7. 23020—Sherwood Construction Company, Inc. 

Appeal of the Administrative Decision issued by the Land Use Administrator dated 
September 14th, 2020 that the activity described by the appellant is an 
Industrial/Mining and Mineral Processing Use (Section 70.140).  LOCATION: N/A 

 
 
 



Page 3 of 3 

8. 23021—Dan Call 
Variance to reduce the required 20-foot rear setback (Section 5.030-A, Table 5-3).  
LOCATION: 1929 South Jamestown Avenue East  (CD 4) 

 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
 

9. BOA Work Session to consider, discuss and/or take action on:   
 
• 300 foot spacing for bars 
• alternative compliance parking studies 
• blade sign limitations 
• variances and what constitutes a hardship 
• time limitations for speakers 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

Website: tulsaplanning.org  E-mail: esubmit@incog.org 
CD = Council District 

 
 
NOTE: If you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, please notify Tulsa Planning Office at 918-584-7526. Exhibits, Petitions, 
Pictures, etc., presented to the Board of Adjustment may be received and deposited in 
case files to be maintained at Tulsa Planning Office, INCOG. All electronic devices must 
be silenced during the Board of Adjustment meeting. 
 
 
NOTE: This agenda is for informational purposes only and is not an official posting. 
Please contact the Tulsa Planning Office at 918-584-7526 if you require an official 
posted agenda. 
 

http://tulsaplanning.org/
mailto:esubmit@incog.org


MXI

3
-0

CH 7
PK

RT=
=

MX1.P-U

SUBJECT TRACT

RM-1

t I

L- RM.2

PUD.48O

I

g
I

(,r
crtI

s
=É,

(t, -r
l-

cs

CH

PU

IME

Etr

MIH

Feet
200 BOA-22996

0 400

19-12 24

a?. I



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9224 Case Number: 80A-22996

CZM 46

CD: 9
HEARING DATE: 1012712020 1:00 PM (Continued from 10/13/2020)

APPLICANT: Nick Puma

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to allow a nonconforming lot to have less than 50% open space
(Section 80.020-B)

LOCATION: 1037 E 39 ST S ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: Vacant TRACT SIZEI. 7200.5 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT'10, NILES RESUB El2L7 BROCKMAN'S ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subject property: None.

Su rroundi ng Properties :

BOA-21515; On 01.08.2013 the Bord approved a Special Exception to permit a carport in the
required front yard in an RS-3 District. Property located 1030 East 38th Pl. South.

BOA-16607; On 05.10.94 the Board denied a Special exception to permit duplexes int eh RS-3

District. Property located East of the SE/c of 38th Pl. and S. Madison.

BOA-I 2435; On 02.10.83 the Board approved a variance to expand a non-conforming structure and

a variance to exceed the permitted 20o/o rear yard coverage and permitted 750 square feet size
limitation for a detached accessory structure. Property located 1036 East 38th Pl.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood " and an "Area of Stability".

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75% of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality

of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

&.e
REVTSED 10l1912020



ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located West of the NW/c of E. 39th St.
S. and S. Norfolk Ave. Included in your packet are photos of the property immediately West of the
subject property, 1033 E. 39th St. S. This property has a structure that looks to have been constructed
within the past 3 years based on historical aerials. That property contains a two-story home that was
built without the need for relief by the Board of Adjustment.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Variance to allow a nonconforming lot to have
less than 50% open space (Section 80.020-8)

80.02{l-B Nonconforming Lots in Residential Zonàrg Ð*tr¡ctt
ln residential roning districts. a single dêtåched house may be erected on a

nonconforming lot w¡thout complying with the minimum bt area, rninimum lot
ârea per un¡t, mín¡mum lot widtil" minimum street frontâge or minimum open
spac€ per un¡t rÊquirÊmEnts of the subject zoning

All other lot and build-ng rqulðtions
apply, except thät dÊtåchÊd housËs rnqr be erected sn corn€r lots that åre
nonconforming urath regard b lotw¡dth, subject to a rEducd min¡mum street sidÊ
building se,tàack of 5 iBet Garages that ðrÊ açcessed tfirough a side yard åb{¡tring
€ street must bÊ EEt bôck st Þast 20 Þet-

frøre llfl-l: Ihüiorhed llr¡llrs on lrlonconpmwg ¿ot ¡n [ â¡rrict

ü

i{"
m¡n- 5+{,tûfht
mmÌrum¡¡lü

ûpfn¡pac

iln,çnge letlxt
onolmrlot

rcdurd mhisun
¡ne*¡ldese$xt

nouH
flr*titb¡dr

rfr¿€f

The existing lot is 7,219 square feet which would require the lot to maintain 3,609.5 square feet of
open space, the applicant is seek¡ng to reduce the required open to 3,283 square feet of open space
and allow 3,936 square feet of lot coverage. This is a difference of 326.5 between what is allowed
and what is requested. The lot in considered non-conforming because of its width, but the size of the
lot (7,219 square feet) exceeds the required lot size of 6,900 square feet. Open space is measured as
follows per Sec. 90.080 of the City of Tulsa Zoning Code:

4"3

I

J

REVTSED 9/!4/2O2O



ffiffiffi ffitffiw
9{t"080-AOpen space per unit refers to the Èmount sf outdoçr opÊn spô{e rÊquired to be

provided on a lot for eðch dwell¡ng un¡t Ðn the subject lot. Mult¡pay the m¡nimu¡1
oPÊn 5påce-Per-ünit requ¡rement by the nsmber of dwelling un¡ts to determine the
totôl Ì¡rnount of open space required on a lot- ln opplying m¡nimum open spðce-
p€r-unit requ¡rements to fraternity, sorority ãnd room¡ng/boarding hsuse uses,
each 6Oû square fÈet of floor area is rountÊd as üne dlnelling un¡t-

90.tl8{l3The follouuing måy b€ couflted towård satisûr¡ng min¡mum open space-prr unit
requirements:

l. OutdÐor årËås thst äre nÐt occupied by buildings, drivettralæ or parking areas
and are genera¡ly useåbk by res¡dentl;

2. Þriv€ways and parking areas locared ir¡ Ére rear yard of ð detöched house or
duplex; and

3" GreÊn rooß coræring 259ô or more cFthe subject buildin$s snerðll roof area.

Sü.0S{I-C Required open spacË rrithin ð toìrynhousÊ development may be provide<l on eðrh
townhouse lot or may be provided ¡n outdqor cornmon äreås with¡n the
townhouse derrelopment, äs des¡gnåted on the record;ed subdivision plðÈ g{'¡n å
sÊparãrdy recorded legal instrument.

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP:

SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to allow a nonconforming lot to have less than 50%
open space (Section 80.020-8)

Finding the hardship(s) to be

. Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

o Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject propeñy
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were canied out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p rovi síon's i nte n ded p u rpo se ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessaryl hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

â.4

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

REVTSED 9/r4/2O2O



f. Thatthevarianceto be granted wíll not alter fhe essential characterof the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor suóstantially or permanentty impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the pubtic good or
impair the purposeg sprnd and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

*,5
RWTSED 9/L4/2O2O



Case No. 12434 (cont'inued)

Protestants: A letter fronr l^J. E. Mclean , General Manager of Kerr-McGee
tion (ExhibitCorporation, lvas submitted in protest to the applica

ll 1 a il \rJ-J /.

Board Comments:
MFs. Purser inquired as to the hardship invo'lved in this case and
l'1r. Bryant advised that the hardship for this application centers
around a financia'l hardship. The Board advised that a financial
situatíon could not be considered as a hardship.

Discussion ensued concerning the variance of the setback from Peoria
and Mr. Bryant advised that the p'lans include information concerning
other buiìdings on Peoria including their setbacks.

Board Action i
----Tñ-TOT-IO¡¡ of VICTOR and SEC0ND by PURSER, the Board voted 4-'t-0

(Chappel le, Purser, Smith, Victor, "aye"; blait "nay"; no "absfên-
tions"; none, "absent") to deny a Variance (sectlon 730 - Bulk and
Area Requirements in CommerciaÌ Districts) of the setback from the
centerline of Peoria Avenue from 100' to 56.5'; and a Variance
(Section 1450 (a) - Structural Nonconformities - to enlarge (or en-
close) a nonconforming structure, on the following described property:

Lots 1,2 and 3, BÏock 8, Broadview Heights Addition, Tulsa
County,Oklahoma.

Case No. 12435

Action Requestqd:

exceed 20% rear yard coverage and/or 750 square feet of detached acces-
sory building located at .1036 

East 38th Place.

Presentati on :

---TlõtdTarkin, 
3948 South Hudson Avenue, attorney representing Maria

Hollingsworth, the owner of the subject property, submitted a plot
plan (Exhibit "K-1"). Ms. Hollingsworth is proposing to add 8' to
the existing garage on the subject property. This property was taken
'in by the City in l95l at which tíme there vlas a radio station and
later the garage was constructed. The radio station was later con-
verted into a residential structure. The subject property contains
approximately l/3 acre and the building coverage on the property is
approximately l?% of the entire acreage. Ms. Hollingsworth intends
to use the garage as a guest room and will use the space as a work-
room, but there wiTl be no business conducted at this location. The
app'licant also proposes to insta'|1 plumbing in the garage structure.

Protestants:

Variance - Section 1450
a variance to exoand a
240.2 (e) - Permitted Y

Cìarence Brown, 38'19 South Madi
tion signed by approx'imately 14
(rxrrin¡t "K-2"). He stated tha
tations of this development not
request is granted a precedent

(a) - Structural llonconformities - Request for
nonconforming structure; and a Variance (Section
ard Obstructions - Request for a variance to

son Avenue, submitted a protest peti-
property olvners in the immediate area

t the protestants object to the 'l imi-
being adhered to. If the variance

could be set. The protestants also
feared that the garage structure could be used as a second residential

2.10.83:380(ll)

-P, b



Case I{o. '12435 ( conti nued )

structure and are opposed to multifamily dwellings in this area.

J. T. Mitchel1,3822 South Madison Avenue, advised that the streets
in the immediate area are very namov'r. Mr. Mitchell felt if the
application were approved that the applicant might use the structure
as a business and since the streets Ín the immediate area are very
narrow there would be no parking available.

Interested Porty:
Bob Freeman,1029 East 38th Place, lvas present and stated that he
has lived in the subject area for a ìong time and felt that Ms.
Hollingsworth has greatly improved the property since she has pur-
chased the land. Mr. Freeman advised that the previous owner had
approximately 6 storage buildings on the property which appeared iunky.

Comments:--m-Board questioned if the garage would be used as a business by the
appìicant and Mr. Larkin assured the Board that the structure would
not be used as a business, but advised that the applicant would use
a portion of the buiìding as a workroom.

Discussion ensued concerning the structure being nonconforming. Mr.
Gardner suggested that if the app'lication is approved that the house
and the garage structure be connected by a breezeway to be assured
that the garage structure would not be used as a residence.

Board Action:
---fnT0TToN of VICTOR and SEC0ND by blAIT, the Board voted 5-0-0

(ChappelIe, Purser, Smith, Victor, lljait, "aye"; no "nays"; no
'iabstentions"; none, "absent") to approve a Variance (Section
1450 (a) - Structural Nonconformities) to expand a nonconformíng
structure; and a Variance (Section 240.2 (e) - Permitted Yard 0b-
structions) to exceed 2Q% rear yard coverage and/or 750 square feet
of detached accessory bui'lding, subject to there being no kitchen in
the garage structure and subject to there being no business operated
at that location, pêF pìot plan submitted, on the fol'lowing described
property:

Lots 3 and 4, Niles Resubdivision to the City of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, State of Oklahoma, according to the recorded plat thereof.

Case No. 1?436

Action Re uested:
a ance - ion 430 - Bulk and Area Requirements in the Residential

[istricts - Request for a variance of the setback from 35' to 321/2' ta
allow a detached garage; and a Variance - Section 420.2 - Accessory Use

Condítions - Request to locate a detached accessory building in the side
yard; and a Variance - Section 240.2 - Permitted Yard Obstructjons -
hequest to aliow a 6' fence instead of the maximum allowed 4' fence in
the front yard located at 3048 South Quaker Avenue.

Presentati on:
A. F- Ringo
p'lot pl an (

chain I ink

ld, 3048 South Quaker Avenue, was present and submitted a

Exhib'it "L-1"). The applicant adv'ised that the 5'existing
fence will be removed and a 6' privacy cedar fence wil'l be

2.10.83:380(12)

-? ,r(



Gomments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 4-O-0 (Henke, Tidwell, Van De Wiele, White
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Snyder absent) to CONTINUE the request for a
Vafiance of the requirement that no merchandise may be displayed outside within 300
feet of an R district (Section 1217.C.2) to the Board of Adjustment meeting on February
12,2013; for the following property:

E195 TR 31, GLENHAVEN, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF

OKLAHOMA

2151S-Douqlas E. Mever

u,[:t T* :,",1 ,, ]iiÎf
ß!:nF: v' . i.',¡J lï
Ê Éil*r" Ur-;H Ë

Action Reauested:
Special Exceotion to permit a carport in the required front yard in an RS-3 district

@g). LOCATIONj 1030 East 38th Place South (CD 9)

Presentation:
Doug Meyerl 7528 South 82nd East Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated there are existing
carports in the neighborhood that appear to be made from aluminum. The structure he

is proposing will be a wooden structure and will complement the house.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Gomments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of VAN DE WIELE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Henke, Tidwell, Van De Wiele,
White "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Snyder absent) to APPROVE the request for a
Special Exception to permit a carport in the required front yard in an RS-3 district
(Section 210.8.10.g), subject to conceptual plans on pages 12.8, 12.9, 121.10 and

12.11. Finding the Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the
Gode, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othen¡vise detrimental to the
public wäfare; for the following property:

LT 5, NILES RESUB EI2 L7 BROCKMAN'S ADDN, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA
COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

ouo8l20t3-r08s (12)

a,8



Case No. 16679

Action Requested:
Variance of the required side yards - SECTION 403. BULK AND AREA
REQUIREMENTS IN THE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 6, located
I104 East 25th Sfreet.

Presentation:
The applicant, Jefïrey Levison, 35 East lSth Street, was represented by Dwight
Smith. He informed that the subject property is being sold, and it was discovered that
the house encroaches into the required side yards. Mr. Smith noted that the house was
constructed in 1927, and the abutting property to the east is unimproved. A plot plan
@xhibit IüI-1) was submitted.

Pr.qtcstants:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of BOLZLE, the Board voted 4-0-0 @olzle, Doverspike, S. White, T.
White, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Chappellg "absent") to APPROVE a
Variance of the required side yards - SECTION 403. BULK AND AREA
REQUIREMENTS IN THE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 6; per plan
submitted; finding that the house was constructed prior to cuffent setback
requirements; on the following described property:

Lot 9, Block 8, Sunset Terrace Addition, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
Oklahoma.

Case No. 16607

Action Requested:
Special Exception to permit duplex dwellings
4OI PRINCIPAL USES PERIIIITTED IN

in an RS-3 zoned district - SECTION
THE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS .

Use Unit 7, located east of the SE/c of East 38th Place and South Madison Avenue.

PresentetioE:
The applicant, Ronsld Spencer, 5919 East l04th Street, informed that he is proposing
to split a large lot and construct two duplexes on each lot (ExhibitJJ-2). He stated that
the property extends from 38th Place to 39th Street and two buildings will front on
each street. The applicant stated that there are numerous duplexes in the area.

Comments and Ougstions:
Mr. Doverspike asked if there is a dwelling on the property, and the applicant stated
that a partially burned out house is located on the lot.

Protestants:
Letters of opposition (Exhibit JJ-3) were submitted.

05.10.9a:656(28)

-< "a



Case No, 16607 (continued)
Pàm Deathórage informed that Planning District 6 is opposed to the application. She
noted that the surrounding properties are all single-family and there are no duplexes in^

the immediate area. Ms. Deatherage stated duplex use would double the amount of
cars in the neighborhood, and would be detrimental to the area,

Duane lVilkerson, 3826 South Madison, stated that the development would divide up
the neighborhood and asked the Board to deny the application.

, 3914 South Norfolþ stated that she lives within 300' of theNancy Apgar
project, and is opposed to duplex use in the single-family residential

lVesley Nelson, 3903 South Madison, noted that the applicant is proposing to construct
four búildings, or eiglrt dwelling units, on a lot that pièviously had only one dwelling.
He pointed ðut that äuplexes usually fall into bad repãir after a few years. Photographs
(Exhibit JJ-2) were submitted.

Dorothy Wetson stated that she is representing the president of the Brookside
Neighbórhood Association, and informetthat the iesidents of the area are concerned
that approval of duplex use in the neighborhood will decrease property values in the
area.

Sally Gubser, 3844 South Madison, stated that she canvassed the neighborhood and
found no support for this application.

Pam Summers, 3845 South Madison, stated that she lives adjacent to the properly in
question and noted that the lot is in the middle of a stable residential area, She asked
the Board to deny the request and preserve the character ofthe neighborhood.

Carol Peters, l0l7 East 38th Place, stated that she lives across from the property in
question. She stated that the neighborhood is unique and asked the Board to deny the
application

Applic¡nt's Rebuttal:- -_- 
lÆ. Spencer stated that there are two multifamily project-q within t',¡/o. blocks of the
subjeci property. He stated all of his properties are well maintained and plans to
continue that practice with this project.

Board ActÍon:------on wTOTION of S. \ilHITE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bolde, Doverspike, S. White, T.
White, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Chappelle, "abse9t")_to DF!=YJ_S_pecial
Exceptioñ to perrnit-duplex {ryelljngs in an RS-3_zoned district - SECTION 401
PRII{CIPAL USES PER]ìIITTED IN THE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - USE

Unit 7; fïnding that duplex use is comparable to spot zoning in this_instance, and is not
compatible wi-th the edtablished residéntial neighborhood; on the following described
property:

Lots I andl,Block 2, Eden's Re-sub, City of Tulsq Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

05 10 94:656(29)

å,\,o



'qry ,Y

Facing West on Sgth

Subjea tract

å.\ \



Lot immediately West of the subject tract . Both lots are the same dimensions.

Føcing Eost on 39th

*. \'?



DANA L. BOX
ZONING OFFICIAL

PLANS EXAMINER II

TEL (918) 5s6-9657
danabox@cityoft u lsa.org

LOD Number: I
Nick Puma
40 E. f 6rh St.
Tulsa, OK 74119

APPLICATION NO:

Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

July 27,2020

Phone: 918-855-6433

BLDR-065267-2020
(PLEASE REFERENCETHTS NUMBERWHEN CONTACTTN? O|JR OFFrcE}
1037 E.39th St.
New Single Family Residential home

TION

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REV¡SIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2, A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVËD
3, THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

--REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT 175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596.9601 .

THE CITY OF TULSAWILL ASSESS A RESUBM]TTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMTNERS.*" (SEE #2, BELOW)

SUBMITTALS FÆGD / EMAILED TO PLANS A<EMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IM TION

1, IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAW|NGS, ETC. SHALL BEAR HIS/HER
OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. IF SUBMITTING REVISIONS FOR APPLICATIONS THAT PREVIOUSLY UTILIZED PAPER PLANS, EMAIL THE REVISEO
PLANS TO COTDEVSVCS@CITYOFTULSA.ORG OR SUBMIT ELECTRONIC PLAN REVISIONS ON TI'IE PORTAL AT
HTTPSIIU!Ê4OK.TYLERTECH.COM/ENERGOV+93¿/SELFSERVICE. YOU WILL NEED TO REGISTËR ON THE PORTAL IF
YOU HAVE NOT PREVIOUSLY DONE SO. *

3. INFORMATION ABOUT THE ZONTNG CODE, BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), PLANNING COMMISSTON (TMAPC), AND
THE TULSA PLANNTNG OFFICE AT ]NCOG CAN BE FOUND ONLINE AT WWW.TULSAPLANNING.ORG: lN PERSON AT 2
w. 2ND ST., 8TH FLOOR, lN TULSA; OR BY CALLTNG 918-584-7526 AND ASK|Ñê iO SpelX rO SomeoNe ABoUT THts
LETTER OF DEFICIENCY.

4. A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCH" T X ìls T TIS NOT INCLUDED wlTH THIS LETTER. PLEASE PRESENT THE "RECORD
SEARCH" ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF W|LL PROVIDE THE
APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions subm¡ttat procedure
above.).

'?. 1t9



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIET,\'ED AT
http:/itu lsaplann ins.org/planslTu lsazon ineCode.odf

BLD J 27 20201037 E.3gth st.

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustnent (BOA) to grant a variance from
the brms of the Zoning Gode requircments identified in the tetter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions
conceming variances, special excèptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master plan
Developments Disticts (ifPD), Planned Unit fÞvelopments (PUD), Conidor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes,
plaüing, lot splits, lot combinations, altemative còmpliance landscape and sc¡eening plans and all questions
regarding (BOA) or FMAPC) application foms and fees to a representative at the Tutsa Planning Office 9t8-Sg+
Ë39' or esubmlt@incoq.orq. lt is your responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any 

"ppealdecisions by an authorized decision making body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to
process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the
City of Tulsa on your behalf. Sbff review comments may sometimes identify compliance mettrods as provided in
the Tulsa Zoning Gode. The permit applicant is responsibte for exptoring ell or any options availabte to address
the noncompliance and submit üre selected compliance option for review. Staff reviêw makes neither
rcpresentation nor recommendation as to any optimal method of code sotution forthe project

Section 80.020 Nonconforming Lots
80.020-A Description
A nonconform¡ng lot is a lot that does not comply with the applicable minimum lot area, minimum lot
width, minimum street frontage or min¡mum open space requ¡rements of the subject zoning district
and that meets at least one of the following criteria:
l. The lot was a lot of record on or before July 1 ,1970;
2. The lot is located within a subdivision approved by the planning commissíon; or
3. The lot is a lot of record for which a recorded instrument of conveyance bears the endorsement
of the planning commission.

80.020-8 Nonconforming Lots in Residential Zoning Districts
ln residentialzoning districts, a s¡ngle detached house may be erected on a nonconforming lot
without complying with the minimum lot area, minimum lot area per unit, minimum lot width,
minimum street frontage or minimum open space per unit requirements of the subject zoning
district, provided that at least 50% of the lot area remains as open space. All other lot and OuitOing
regulations apply, except that detached houses may be erected on corner lots that are
nonconforming with regard to lot width, subject to a reduced minimum street side building setback
of 5 feet. Garages that are accessed through a side yard abutting a street must be set báck at least
20 feet.

Review Comments: The proposed lot is considered an existing nonconform¡ng lot. You are
allowed to use 50% of the lot size as open space. You are propos¡ng less than 50% of the lot size
to be open space. Revise plans to indicate compliance or apply to INCOG for a variance to allow
this lot to have less than 50% of the lot to be open space.

Note: All references are to the C¡ty of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning Code:
http://tulsaplanninq.orq/plans/TulsaZoningCode.pdf

Pleese notifv the reviewer via email when vour revisions have been submitted

This letter of deficiencies covens Zoning plan review items onty. You may rcceive additional letterc from otñer
dísciplines such as Building or ì,lllater/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letbr.

A hard copy of tñis letter is avaitabte upon request by the applicant
')

.4.lL{



Chapman, Austin

From:
Sent:
To:
Subiect:

Nick Puma <n.puma@me.com>

Friday, August 21,2020 11:49 AM

Chapman, Austin
BOA-22996

Austin,

Here are the calculations for open space you requested.

Thanks,

Nick Puma

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: ryan scamehorn <creativehomedesigns216@msn.com>

Date: August27,2O2O at 10:46:20 AM CDT

To: "n.puma@me.com" <n.puma@me.com>, Julius Puma <puma74011@yahoo.com>, Ben Welch
<ideaschd 1@gmail.com>
Subject: COVERAGE AREA

TOTAL SQFT. OF LAND/LOT = 7,219
TOTAL HOUSE/DRIVE/SIDEWALK COVERAGE SQFT= 3,936

TOTAL OPEN UNDISTURBED AREA= 3,283

Ryan Scamehorn
CEO, Creative Home Designs
(40s)882-8392

1

"?. t5



J-
I

I

ls'40'

-L---- ä,utl
n

I

ät
c{

LOT 10

1037 39TH

-co
c.,
.cf
t

(o

-l
@
o)

ôô
co+st

t--

€
I't

N

CONC. DRIVE

I

f\
l.)

I
'o

o
.to

SITE PLAN
9ç¡¡6;1'=20

4.\\a



\y

\
l

I

I

o
O

o
É
0

r - ----+

I

I

I

t>
ró
1/

-1"
Ir-l'

_t

Ël

b

Éoz

ts

c
o

@

sÉútouzø<E

CLG

TNTRY" 10'

J

10'cLG

ENTRY- 20'CLG
FOYER-
10

Eoú
o
d

@

'c o 
"¿r

'10'CEIL¡NG

o
=

oz
L

,rr{n,

o
O

d
d
¡
@

."t-.

10'

t_ ,_.1

-------{

d
ö

@

q

@
K

l

Éoó
Éu
ts

=

78@Ê.108tH St
IULS
q74137

sufÉ 110

oK?3102
404-274 417

creative
home
designs

MIDTOWN INFILL'1

7t21n020

LaBELIA HOMÊS

RS/BP

:>>

õo

1

É.2o<gd
tr- É

ia>il

a;)

FLOOR PLAN NOTES

1 ALLSfRUCIUR&¡NFORMAîIONSHOWN FOR
RÉFÊæNCE PURPOSS dLY CONISCIOR SHALL
MG LICENSED SÍRUCÍUML ENGINEER RryIEWANO
OESIGNÁL SIRUCIUMLETÊMÊNÍS SOCH Æ
FWING WALS. SAMS, CONNÊCIIONS. HADERS.
JOISIS,NOSFTERS

2. A! D¡MENSIONS ARE FRd FACE OF SIUD fO FACE
OF Sf UO UNLESS NOf EO OIHERWSE.

5, PREFÆRICAIËO FIREPUCE CONSfRÙCIION SHALL
MEEÍ OR ÊXCEÐALLAPPLICÆLE COOES REGAROING
USE OÊ F!+ SEPARAIIONS, CLEMNCES, EIC N IS
tHE CONTMCfORS æSPONSTBTI|rYfO ENSURE fhAr
AL IT&SAND CONSIRUCIION MEEI OR EXCEEO
COOË. OWRIL FLUE HEIGHI SHALL BE COORDIÑATED
IO MAICH HEIGHI SHOWN ON PUNS ANO SHALL NOI
EXCÉEO THE TOP OF CHIMNEY CÉASEÆ
coNstRocfED,

9 BEDROOM WNOOWS SH&LHAVE AMINIMUM NEf
CLEAR OPENING OF 57 SO, FI,,AMINIMUM NEI CLEAR
OPENABLE WIOIÉ OF 2Ù, AMINIMUM ÑEI CLEAR
OPENABLS HEIGHI OÉ 24'ANO HAVEAMAIMUM FINISH
SILLHEIGHI OF'T ÉROM FINISH FLOOR.

10 aLG6S LOúÌEOWrHlN ltOF FIO*,12 OFA
DOOR OR LO*IÊO WIH¡N 60 OF FLOORAÍ
BAIHÍUBS. MIRP@LS,SHO@N, SAUNAS, SIEN
ROOMS OR HOT IUAS SHALL BE IEMPEREO.

11. NL EXPOSEO INSULAIIONS SIALL MVÉA FLÑE
SPRAD RATING ÔF LE$ ÎHAN 25ANDASMOKE
DENSIWMIING OF LESSIHAN4S.

12. PROVIOÊ COMBUSIION ARVÊNIS, WIH SCREEN
NDBACKDAMPER, FOR FIRE4ACES, rcOOSIOWS
NOAÑYæPLIANCE WIIHAN OPEN FUME.

13 MÍHROOMSANO UÍILITROOMSSBALLBE VENIED
]O fHE OUISIDE WIIH AMINIMUM OF AS CFM FN
MNGE HOODS SHALALSO AE VENIED IO OUÍSIDÊ.

I4,AfIICHVACUNIISSHALLBELOùÍÊOWIHINæ'OF
ITS SERVICE æENING. REIURN AIR GRILLES SCALI

lT.ALLINIERIORWALISSHÀLLAECOVEREÞWIH 12
GYPSUM BONO, WIH MEÍAL CORNER REINFORCING,
TÆE FLOAIND SNO. (3 COATS) USE 5/3" GYPSÚM
BOAROONCEILINGSMEN SUÞPOETNCMEMBERS
ARÊ 24'O.C OR GREAIER. USÊ 12'GYPSUM BOÆDON
CEILINGMEMBERS LESS IHN 24"O.C,

18 ALL BAIH ANO IO'LÊf AREA WALLS ANO CEILINGS
SHALL HAVE WAÍER RESISÍANÍ GYPSUM BOARO.

NOI BE LOCAIED WIIHIN 1O FEET OFA GAS FIRED

15 ALLWALLSANÞ CÊILìNGS IN GAMGENO G&GE

æPROXIMIE ROUGH
ÈNSNO ENERþR ELEVAIIONS

6. CONIMCIORS SH&L COOROINAIE ALL CLOSEI
SHELV¡NG RE@IRÉMENIS.

BY

7 6NOf SfuE DRAWINGS. FOLLOWOIMENSIdS
ONLY

qt

,-l

f IO OF UIILIIY MEIERS WIf H
) I@AIE AWAY FROM PUBLIC
:fSHAUBE MINIMIZÊo, I,E. MOUNI
LE.

8. CONTMCIORS SH{L FIELO VER¡ryALL CABINEI
ÐIMENSIONS BEFOæ ÊA8R¡CAIION.

SIOMGÊ AREÆ IO HAVE 5/3" frPE'X GYP BOARD W
I-HOUR ÉIRE RAIING.ALLEXIæORS ìN 4MGEIO
BE MEIIOR SOLIO COæ D@RS INCLUDING DOORS
ENÍERING HEAI/COdÉÞ PORIION OF RESIDENCÊ.

re. ¡LL ¡rnepL¡cg ö¡¡se w¡LLs sHALL BE rNsuLAlEo
INSIDÊ ND OUTSIDE. PROVIDE HORIZONIAL "DUFÍ
SIOPS"AI EACH FLOOR LEVELBY PACKING 6" (R'19)
INSUUIION BEMEN ã¿ JOISIS, Sæle: 1/4 =1L0'



tü)

tw.Èdúhñd46r 6ñ

78ø8.108tH St
TUL$
q74137

sulTE 110

oK73102
405-27A417

creative
home
designs

t-
s4
do-tx
lllY
O- L¿

3d
MIDTOWN INFILL 1

7t21t2020

LaBELLA HOMES

RS/BP

óJ
dir

^8
dÉ1

2

oì -

:9

o
o
ô

2x1ol2s 
=@1to.c. o
Éo
Uo

"l.1
i-.

_it_

L4
- _. [ -._.

z

ã10*2s

o
o
õ)

o
oIou

tr
É 313
o xl@Erú6

ä
g

F

o
0_I

o

u12frs
@ 1d o.c.

ãG

Ic ¡lH
k tt:^

I

3o
û6
zú
do

ï
.ï-

¡

L

PLANIt S@le: 1/4'='110"

00



creative
home
designs

MIDTOWN INFILL 1

7t21/2020

^E

=Fsgqo

78úE.l08rH SI
IULS
oK7413T

sufÊ 110

oK73102
405,270417

U)zo
L

s
LrJ
J
lU

Elevation 3

þ
Scâle: 1/4'=1!0"

Elevation 4

_a



zrÌ

zr.{

9

--l
I

I

I

l

u
Éu
I
3
tsù
U
O

tsI
o
ù
I

BI

ÉEsË
338<
3E=Z

ã

I

'Yçv91

rÉåÈ

3!ÊZ
þeÉ6

a
ztt6

I
j

I

I

I

I

E

creative
home
designs

7t21t2020

LaBELLA HOMES

RS/BP

õldãr

ã:>

u74137

su[E 110
OKUHOMACIW
oKæ102
&5-270417

g*9

7W Ê. lGfHSt

5

z
J
fL
IL
oo
É

MIDTOWN INFILL 1

ELEVATION NOTES

I. GUNERSANO DOMSPOÚISÑE NOfSHOM FOR
CæIÍV DMSP@TS SHM BE LOøIEO TOWÆOS
IHE FRONÍNO ffi OFÍHÉ H@SE, IOCATÉ
D@NSPOUIS IN NON.VISUAUV OFFENSG
LOqTþNS, FOR EWPE. RqT W&L OF H@SE.
AESEEPORCÈ COLUMNS, FC. GflEN
CONRCI@S SHILWRIryEISTING GfuES ND
Cffi OIilAE AW NECESARY ANUSTENÍ S f O
HOUSE WNH OM$.

2, PLUMBINGANO HVAC VENTS SHAU BE GR@PÐ IN

AIIIC TO L¡MIÍ ROOF PENETMIIOS ANO TO BE
LOCAIÊO AWAY FR@ PUBLIC VIEW ¡,E, AI frÉ REAR
OF ÊE HOUSE AND SHAL BE PRMÐ NO PAINTEO TO
MICH ROOF æLG.

3. PRdIOE AIIIC VENÍIUTId PER IOCAL @E
æOUIEMÊNÍS.

4, TÎÉRIOR FLNHING SWL AE CORREqIY
INSIAÉD Af ÀLL CONNECIIONS BÉIWEEN ROOFS,
WMS, $IMNryS, PROJECIIONSAND PENETMIIONS
Æ REQUIREO BYæMOVEO CONSTRUCTI@

I'o

PLAN
S€lei 1/4" =1L0



L_

I

I

I

f

I

I

t____

I

I

I

I

_t

---*-l
I

RS/BP

^q^c

ze<gs9
>E>

æøE,103rH St
IULSA
oK 14137

816 N. WALKER.
sutTÊ 110

oK 73102
405-270-ú17

creative
home
designs

6

z
o
-
oz
l
o
LL

MIDTOWN INFILL 1

7t21t2020

LaBELLA HOMES

$'
b

S€le: 1/4" =1L0"



o

+tts

ô

ooo

L_______

+l

o

oo

ô

oo

o

U

@

o

o

oo

@0 I

o
o

0o

#

7

J

O
úF
C)
uJ
J
I.JJ

MIDTOWN INFILL 1

7t2'v2020

LABELLA HOMES

RS/BP

^c

di r
^qõo

>E>

78øE.108tH 51
IULS
oK 74137

su[E f0
OKIAHOMACIfY
oK73102

creative
home
designs

o

ELECTRrcAL

o
Lr________Q

#v
l

l

l

I

I

l

l

n

¡,
Þ
l,



#

o

o

o

o

o

o€)

@

o

I
J

O
-É
F-
O
uJ
J
tu

MIDTOWN INFILL 1

7t21/2020

LaBELLA HOMES

RS/BP

ê>ê

78ø8.1@tH St
IULS
oR74137

su[E 110

oK73102

ww acdiwbñc4if .ñ

É1
HÉ

oo

creative
home
designs

I
I

Ì

I

I

I

I

L

ELÊCTRrcAL

þ
fr
$

S€le: 1/4'=1!0"



creative
home
designs

I
Ø

=llJ

o
cf)

MIDTOWN INFILL 1

7t21t2020

LaBELLA HOMES

RS/BP

^c
õJ

ooo

^q

7æ4 E.108TH Sï

oK74137

su[E 110

oK 73102
405-270-U17

,,) J-r-rrt¡;tir '¡ ,.

þ
lJ
-L



T)¡pical Wood Framed Two-Story ll'all Section

5 1,/2 NEELL

2x6 R,|5ER

7 .75" t\Á¡y.. (PER 20 I 5 IRC)

2x J 2 fREAD
ro MtN. (PER 20 r 5 rRC)

nNr5lr
2x l 2 STRINGER

CLOsTD R.IsTR 9TAIR DTÏAIL

W

2tl2

þ
À)
ul

RS/BP

^c

gs9
>E:

su[E 110
OKUHOMACIW
oK73102
40s-270-&17

^c

rú1
f40

stlGtÉ7& E.

creative
home
designs

10

lU
o
fL
J
al-
trlo

MIDTOWN INFILL 1

7t21t2020

LaBELLA HOMES

DETAIL PAGÊ



3

)TOWN INFILL 12 pit¡

w1t2020

LaBELLA HOMES

U)z
ot
s
IJJJ
tu

RS/BP

îaa

g¿É

aa9

aa

?ã?

7804 È.108tH S1

sufE 110

oK73102

creative
home
designs

Elevat¡on 6

tu

}Jr
I Elevation 7

S@ler 1/4"



Feet
0 200 400

-+
BOA-22996 Note: Gnphic overtays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground,

Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

Subject
Tract

19-12 24 e"eT



Feet
0 50 100

BOA-22996 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.Subject

Tract
19-12 24 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

e,eg



R

BLV¿

ù

I

a

P

I

AG

SUBJECT TRACT

PUD.799
ô

V

RS-2

o

R

Feet BOA-23007
5002500

lrr# 19-12 13

5.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9213 Case Number: BOA-23007

CZM: 36

CD: 4

HEARfNC DAIE; 1012712020 1:00 PM (Continued from 10/13/2020)

APPLICANT: Tom Neal

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to allow more lhan 25o/o coverage by an accessory building in the

@90.o90-c);Varianceoftheallowableheightofadetachedaccessorybuilding
from one story or 18 feet in height to two stories and 26 feet in height and from 10 feet to 18 feet in
height to the top of the top plate. (Section 90.090.C); Variance of the minimum required open space

in the RS-2 District (Sec. 5.030, Table 5-3)

LOCATION: 210 E HAZEL BV S ZONED: RS-2

TRACT SIZE: 8511.66 SQ FTPRESENT USE: Residential

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 9 BLK 14, SUNSET TERRACE

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject property:

BOA-4392; On 06.08.64 the Board approved an extension of a canopy over the driveway.

Surrou nding Properties :

BOA-21208; On 02.08.2011 the Board denied a minor Special Exception to reduce the required front
yard in RS-1 district.

80A-15763; OrJ 06.25.91 the Board approved a variance of the required livability space per

dwelling unit from 4000 sq ft to 3400 sq ft.

RELATTONSHTP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the

subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood " and an "Area of Stability".

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family

neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,

improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through

clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential

neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
StaUitity. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area

while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-

scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and gualitY

J,ã
REVTSEO rO/!9/2O2O



of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located East of the SE/c of S. Cincinnati
Ave. and Hazel Boulevard.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Variance to allow more than 25o/o coverage by an
'accessory building in the rear setback (Section 901090-C); Variance of the allowable height of a
detached accessory building from one story or 18 feet in height to two stories and26 feet in height
and from 10 feet to 18 feet in height to the top of the top plate. (Section 90.090.C); Variance of the
minimum requíred open space in the RS-2 District (Sec. 5.030, Table 5-3)

2. Detadted Accessory Buildings" includingAccessory flwelling Units" in RE,

RS. RD Districts and Rl¡l Zoned Lots Used for Detadted Housas orDuplexes.

¡. Detar*red aceessory buildings. indudingAressory tlnue$irçUnits. rnaybe
locfred in rsilsêûbadts pruuided that:

rFfure 9Íl-9; lllq¡rlmun¡ Hofifit ofilmersor¡r Sedfdr'r¡gs, lndndtrlgÁcressory &rmfirg: {lnlts ln fioør5c{ùotdt fnE fiS
ond ßIl AÈr¡r¡cts or ßlll ãonad [or l,fsedþr Oetmlmd llo¡¡ses <r I]nffuresf

n¡u, 1S

TËI, IO

dsrsddræJrdl ûr,¡8{'lq d¡ü{r'Jr¡ú{{IllnÍ $df

l2| BuildingaowrÐge inthe rearsetbadr does noteïoeedtln nrexin¡m
I imûts estÐbla*red ¡n _I-ãþ_le !q*:

I oåfp 9fþå árressoqy Eutrdi[¡ç fncIrrdlng Ácresory ¿rrrulf¡t$ {lnfir. Coverqgu {i¡nfrs frr ftcør Serìbrft
Ili¡rirt cf fts¡rfñ¡dr

B'l mdRE[tutri?tg z{rs
E&¿ tXstiut

Ë-5 ffrd ED Disirß trs
f,[tl zoned ¡.¡rts lrscd ftr DettrhËd Hotæes or Dupleics 30s

Ioå,Je $J; fr D*¡trlrr lot ond Euddfr4g frqgulæÌwrs

RE n$r ßs.2 K3 n$4 8,5 FT uf{t wt aü-¿ Ru-3 RiTHftE

ilirr

The relief from the open space requirement was requested by the applícant, but staff believes this lot
is non-conforming lot and that relief is not needed. Per Sec. 80.020, non-confoming lots are only
required to províde 50o/o of the lot as open space. The lot is 8,540.25 square feet (minimum required
lot size in RS-2 is 9,000 square feet) which would require it to maintian 4,270.13 square feet of open
space. Per the site plan provided by the applicant the open space provided would be 4,768 square
feet.

3.3

hÍlrtÈ

! ¡,000 v 60$ t É0t ¿00

REVTSED rO/5/2O2O



' .t, :::1i..'.1r,':Jl' 1,,, : i:ì: .1,:l:

S0-ûÊo-B !{onconfiarming Lote in Re¡identiÊl ¿onang Oistricts
ln resùCentisl zoninE distrirtl a single de'tarhed house mqy bs ererted on a
nonronforming bt wfthot¡t connplying ruith the minirnum lot årsq månÌrnum lot
Èr€È për unit rr¡irrimum btwidth. tniinirn¡¡m stre€t or minürnum apen
sprce p€r unit rsqu¡rEménts of the subjtÉü zoriirg distric¡ryEãF

other bt ¡r¡d building regulations
åFpb. €xc€pt thstde.teclEd trouses muy he e¡EcEd on rorrnr lots tl¡EtEr€
nonforrfform¡rrg rftith rÊgErd b lot r{fttth. lu&j€ct ¡o å rÈduced min¡mum sl¡Eet sadÊ

buiHirç setback of 5 feet GEråBes thåtårs xr.es:sd throqgh e side yerd ohr,r*ting
a stfeÊt must h€ 3st brc* ãt lsBstto üe€rt"

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: Original garage from 1929 will not accommodate modern vehicles,
both in size and height. New garage is being constructed to replace original garage

SAMPLE MOTION:
Move to

o

(approve/deny) a Variance to allow more than 25% coverage by an accessory
building in the rear setback (Section 90.090-C); Variance of the allowable height of a detached
accessory building from one story or 18 feet in height to two stories and 26 feet in height and from 10
feet to 18 feet in height to the top of the top plate. (Section 90.090.C); Variance of the minimum
required open space in the RS-2 District (Sec. 5.030, Table 5-3)

o Finding the hardship(s) to be

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ofthe agenda packet

Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the propeñy owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provi sio n's i nte n ded p u rpo se ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property withtin the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposeg sprnl and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

r5,L\

a

REVTSED LO/5/2O2O



w/r6d2m0 n3:*J
Facing East on Hazel

Facing West on Hdzel

692Íæ18 1g:[yil

3,9



Subject Property

3, Lo



i ,lcase wo. 4-390-
i jtt. L. Dickson, Jr.*-"LoËs 7, 8r. Block 4,

CoL1-idge AdditÍon

L.Å'6

- H-. L, Dickson, .Jr. requesË for permission Ëo tear down
existing sub-standard. drive-in and rebuild a new drive-
in and maíntai.n_ the established non-confor:uring usein a
U-3-D DisErict on Lots 7 & 8, Block 4, Collidge Addition,

MOVED by Sublett (Avery) Ëhat this appLicatioìr be set
* down for a public _hearing...
All members voting yea. C'arried-

. Casq No. 4]9L1/ -. Ca,lvary Baptist Church _request for a waiver of front
Calvagy Baptist Churph yard requiremencs-in a.U-f-C Dlstrict on Lot 5, Block
,Lot- 5, 31ock 4, 4, Creetview EsÈat-es Third Addition.
Crestvie.w EstaË€s
Third Addition

ap_assed until the next regular meeting.
All members -voting yqa. Carried.

Herbert Forést requesÈ for permíssion to extend canopy
over drive vray to property line on west side on Lot 9,
Block 14, Suasçt Tdrrace Addition. There appeared
Mr. George B. Schwabe, JE. Attorney for the applicant.
Mr. Schwabe, fil-ed rhe following leuter:

/
casq No. 4392Í
Herbert Forest
Lot 9., Block L4,
Sunset .Terrace

a --.î.

June 8, L964

Board of AdjustmenË
CiËy of Tblsa
Tulsa, Oklahoma

Gent lemen :

.6e_r=rnderstand Mr. Herbert ForresL is,making applicatiot with this
Board for permission to extend cariopy over'his'driveway to Èhe west line.

. This. is to advÍse you that we are agreeable and do not object to
Mr. Forreçt exËending his cangpy over_ the drivê:\ùâ) to the Property line on
wesË side of his house, known as Lot 9, Block L4, Sunset Terrace Addition to
the City of Tulsar-also known as 2L0 Hazel þoulevard. Our propeqËy.joins
Mr; Forrestt" proéèfty on-the westr.addiçss, 2}2-Haze1 Boulevard.

Yours.-ver] truly,

/x/ }{. A. Nevrton

3^7



Case No. ln63

Actlon Reouesfed:
Varlance of the requlred I lvabl I lty space per dwel I lng unlt from 400

Presentatlon:

0

sq ff to 2706 sq ft, pêr site plan submltted - Sectlon ¡O5. UnK 
^t{,¡fne REQu¡REI,IENTS lN RESIDEñr|AL DISTR¡grS - Use Unlf 6, located 219

Easf 27fh Streef.

prevlous owner. Mr. MacDonald sfafed that the garage wll I be placed
on the exlstlng 18r by 17r concrete slab. A plot plan (Exhlbit H-'¡)
was submltted.

Comrents and fluesflons:
Fol lowlng a discuss lon concernlng llvabillty space' lt was determlned
that the varlance o f required I lvabi I lty wl I I be trom 4000 s q

form f ng
ft fo

lnted out that the lot ls noncon
sq ft) and, therefore, the ratlo ls

approxlmafely the same as for 4000 sq ff of llvabillty tor a 6900 sq
f+ lot.

Mr. Bolzle asked if fhe netr garage wlll be a one-story structure on
lhe exlsflng slab, and The appllcanf answered ln the afflrmatlve.

Protestants: None.

Board Actlon:
0n lOTlON of IlllTE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bradley, Bolzle, Fuller,
t{hite, trayett; no rnaystr; no rfabstentionsfr; Chappelle, Itabsentrt) to
APPROVE a Varlance of the regulred llvablllty space per dwelllng unlt
frorn 4000 sq ft to 3400 sq ft, per slte plan submltted - Seqllon ¡105.

HrLK AtD ARE REQIJIRETCNTS lN RESIDENTIÂL DlSTRlgrS - Use Unlt 6i
flndlng fhat fhe new one-story garage wlll be construcfed on the
exlsllng slab of an old two-slory garage fhat has been removed;
flndlng that the 3400 sq ff of I lvabl I lfy sPace tll I I not be
dlsproportlonate, and that the grantlng of the varlance requesf wll I

not vlolafe the splrlt, purposes and intent of the Code, or be
lnJurlous to the nelghborhood; on the fol lowlng descrlbed property:

Lot 15, Block 14, SunseT Temace Addltlon, City of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, 0k lahoma.

Case llo. ln61

Âctlon Requested:
Varlance of the number of slgns permltted per lot frontage from 1 to
5, and a varlance of the total allowable display surface area from
32 sq ft to 266.3 sq Í+ ln order fo permlt rep lacemenf slgns
Sestlon 1221. BtSIIGSS SIGilS AID OttIDOm ÀDYERTlSlltG - Use Unlt 21,
locafed 5209 South 79th East Avenue.

46,25.91 :589( 1 "

The appllcant, John
sta*ed *hat hls cl
subJect property.
two car garage, v

5400 sq ft. Mr. Gardner po
as fo lof slze (under 6900

llac0onald, 1,l4 East 55+h Place, Tu lsa, 0k lahoma,
lent ls proposlng to construct a garage on the
He lnformed that the new strucfure rlll replace a
Ith llvlng quarfers, vhlch was removed by the

3,8



impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan; for the

following property:

LTS 1 THRU 5 LESS E10 THEREOF BLK 3, THE FULLER WALTER ADDN, and
BEG 662.{6E & 797.415 NWG NW TH S524.81 TO SL NW NW TH E{85.14 TH NE

ALG WLY R/W SAPULPA RD 575 TH W421.52 POB SEC 23 19 12, CITV OF TULSA,
TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

**********

Gase No. 21218-lronwood Gueþm l-lamee

Action Requested:
Minor Special Exception to reduce the required front yard in the RS-1 district
(Section 403) from 35 ft. to 30 ft. to permit an addition to an existing dwelling.

Location: 2913 South Quaker Avenue East

Mr. Henke recused himself at 1:45 P.M.

Presentation:
M¡chelle Owens,2657 East 177th Street, Mounds, OK; stated she is adding another
garage on to the side of home and is requesting a Minor Special Exception foJ an

ãOd¡t¡onal five feet to provide an adequate turning radius in the driveway to be able to
enter the proposed garage.

lnterested Partiesi
Robert Breþhà, 2909 South Quaker Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated he owns the north

adjoining próperty and is concerned about the requested change to the neighborhood.
Ev-ery property on the subject street is built 50 feet off the front of the street. In the case

report comments the staff stated the code requires a 35 feet front yard, and yet every
property in the area is 50 feet off the street. Mr. Brejcha asked for clarification of the 35

feet versus the existing 50 feet frontage.

Mr. Cuthbertson stated the neighborhood was platted and developed in 1930. The

neighborhood was platted with a SO-foot front building line. That building line has since

expired so the neighborhood 5O-foot front building line is not enforceable by the City,

and what prevails today is the zoning requirement. This neighborhood is zoned RS-1

and requires a 35-foot front yard requirement, The pattern was established initially by

the phúed building line but the City must dealwith what is currently on the books which

is the 35 feet.

02108/20n -1041 (8)

*5, a



fÐA,¡t¡18
Mr. Brejcha asked staff how a building line expires. Mr. Cuthbertson stated essentially it
came to a private covenant.

Robert Sartin, Attorney, 110 West 7th Street, Suite g00, Tutsa, OK; asked to address
the subject of the private covenant. Mr. Sartin stated that in 1g30 the homeowners of
the Lorraine Terrace Subdivision formed a restrictive covenant that stated "all
development within the subdivision had to be set back 50 feet from the property line".
That was a covenant that was to continue a period of 25 years. 

-ln'1g45, 
the

homeowners of the subdivision met and extended that restricted covenant an additional
35 years. The reason the restrictive covenant was in place is because the homeowners
wanted the lots to be developed as estates; they wanted to ensure the development of
the homes was in conformity, they created a look and feel of the neighborlrood that
would not be violated. The covenant was established for a term and extended for an
additional term to give the subdivision time to fully develop. Every property was
developed and established in the 41-year time span, and every house ís set báck 50
feet. Even though the covenant has expired, every home complies with the 56-foot
setback. ln fact, if this Minor Special Exception is granted, this will be the fírst property
that is allowed to encroach outside of the S0 feet.

Judy Emmert, lronwood custom Homes, 208 East 5th Avenue, owasso, oK; stated
she is the builder of the new construction of the subject property. Her company's goal is
to never hurt the neighborhood;.they want to make the home more nèautlful. tfre
property líne is approximately 18 feet from the curb so the proposed addition will still be
back approximately 48 feet from the curb line or about 30 feet from the property line.
The proposed addition ís approximately 18 feet past the existing garage. ihe'garâge is
proposed to be a one-story structure; the only two-story structure addition will be oñ the
back of the home.

Gomments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of TIDWELL, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Tidwell, Van De Wiele, White ,,aye";

rìo "nays"; no "abstentions") to DENY the Minor Special Exception to reduce-the
required front yard in the RS-1 district (Section 403) from 35 ft. to 30 ft. to permit an
addition to an existing dwelling. The Board finds that the Minor Special Exception will
no! b9 in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and will be injurious to the
neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare because íf exceeds the
previous 50 feet original covenant down to the 35 feet; for the following property:

S 60 LT 3 BLK {, N 26 LT 4 BLK 1, LORRAINE TERRACE AMD, CIry OF TULSA,
TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

02t08t20n -1041(9)

5.\O



tiþA'enll
Mr. Henke reentered the meeting at 2:05 p.M.

**********

Presentation:
Mel Bean, 6904 Silver Oak Drive, Tulsa, OK; stated her space is the second tenant
space and is 15,000 square feet which is equal to the front space formerly occupied by
Pump lt Up, which was the subject of the original Variance or'special Exceþtion.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Case No. 20079-A-D-Bat of Tulsa

Action Requested:
Modification of a condition of a previous approval to permit an indoor recreational
use in a different tenant space on the subject property. Location: 13679 East 61st
Street

Co and ons:
None

**********

OTHER BUSiNESS

****zt*****

NEW BUSINESS:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Henke, Tidwell, Van De Wiele, White
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions") to APPROVÈ the Modification of a condition of a
previous approval to permit an indoor recreationàl use ¡n a different tenant space on the
subject property; for the following property:

LT 4 BLK 1, METRO PARK EAST, C¡TY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF
OKLAHOMA

02108120n-t041 (10)

J" \\



ft

\

{,

l'l-

1

L?q

g'-

lô'

aÊW+r-:?¿$tz.l-ox w{,e*.rx:; .-:
l.tå.aÑEJr Nwl a\r,x"z
l)o $[<*]-WJV.
.{rtvg¡--e,Vv^ +1.þ2CI

TOM }.IEAL
DESIGN

lñ@itu Mba, Á@i@ Iwttute of ¡l¡thlffi

91U31.7372



Le

LOVI

õ-

6tI)

"þ

,(o

uv.
PIN.
vlf
llll , ú9

2. !9. ,6a

22

w4.
ll 9 ¡"t19

3e¡,)e

Sldo?
33.

/^a
-'::-7

L*t

lb2 ¿.6"- ol+ÞoâL

z'oo-

øræ"E%të'1t-¿l ?,e Þl ¡Y¡>9 þ,naur-,uzÁ cxx*
þtø lfÄzæ¡- þtrro.
rcUøs;aw;s Î:-2e2a

DES
rbwiæ Mùq, dnæñer I ßt M of ,4rcùiffi

9.18,231.7372

NEAL
TGN

TOM

(x

ul

T



Þqw
tl

-/nV r, j0\

\\t '\

\\â'Ú\ ú

\
\

-\2r\ à
Ltl

\

¡ç+l a*u"n¡ øú.t^t þ-wLld
Ww;;E:Ãr,r; ó tL:-W iÃlÈ.¿,'fktu: t: swÇÁT&frlËñ¡*r*-
dEa:Êiu s-F- -Fauf?¿rrlÉ]- 

*-
-fiäâ*.x-þ$ &r,MaÐ
Tro A*"fr*Þvùþ
ffiæ:gY-IA 1'2n2-W

TOM NEAL
¡}ES]GN

tts¡L,.î.. ,eÌÈ¡. iMiØn ¡ßtiw'úArctiæ :

sr8,23t.7372

+crTtrzÏ *? ?; - aF PDst; flTo <.?. z

W+EæùrL yEW, 14:t;ât * 2-l t¿

W?rzs%.ttlx --qb-I1F

f?-d@rþ Ð q g-Ee.

Ê*ÆxÊwàEbbç-._F." ,

?ç.o'. oPç¡ <?kç- Flatg'.6o"o$
*++--?ßàpesgpt !,7øø* 

I

i
\

þ

. 5j1L'Ue+rÑ¡aÊ lvpÑ. 1",þat



Feet
0 250 500

l---{J
BOA-23007 Note: Grdph¡c overlays may nol precisaly

align with phys¡cal fætures on lhe ground,

Aerial Photo Date: February 201(

Subject
Tract

19-12 13 3,\5



tt

Feet
50 100 BOA-23007 Note: Graphic overlays may not prccisely

align with physical leatures on the ground.

Aefial Photo Date: February 2018

Subject
Tract

19-12 13 5, \to



-3

E

cs

SUBJECT TRACT

-2

BOA-230150 200 400
Feet

20-12 35

Ll .\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 0235
CZM:28
CD: 1

Case Number: BOA-23015

EARING DA : 1012712020 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Tom Neal

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow an Accessory Dwelling Unit in an RS-4 District
(45.031-D); Variance to allow the floor area of detached accessory buildings to exceed 500 square
feet and 40o/o olf the floor area of the principal residential structure (Section 45.030-8, 45.031-D.0);
Variance to allow a nonconforming lot to have less than 50% open space (Sec. 80.020-8); Variance
to allow more than 30% coverage by an Accessory Dwelling Unit in the rear setback in an RS-4
District (Section 90.090-C); Variance to allow a detached Accessory Dwelling Unit to exceed one
story or 18 feet in height and to exceed 10 feet in height to the top of the top plate. (Section 90.090-C)

LOCATION: '1 129 N DENVER AV W ZONED: RS-4

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 6952.2 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 9 BLK 6, THE POUDER AND POMEROY ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject property: None.

Surrounding Properties :

BOA-21447; On 07.10.12 the Board approved a variance to allow a two-story detached accessory
building. Property located 1152 North DenverAve.

BOA-12599; On 05.19.83 the Board approved a variance to permit two dwelling units on a single lot
of record. Property located 1 132 North Cheyenne Ave.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability".

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,

L\,&,
REVISEO !O/!3/2O2O



improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located North of the NE/c of N. Denver
Ave. and W. Latimer St.

STAFF GOMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Special Exception to allow an Accessory
Dwelling Unit in an RS-4 District (45.031-D); Variance to allow the floor area of detached accessory
buildings to exceed 500 square feet and 40% of the floor area of the principal residential structure
(Section 45.030-8, 45.031-D 0); Variance to allow a nonconforming lot to have less than 50% open
space (Sec. 80.020-8); Variance to allow more than 30% coverage by an Accessory Dwelling Unit in
the rear setback in an RS-4 District (Section 90.090-C); Variance to allow a detached Accessory
Dwelling Unit to exceed one story or 18 feet in height and to exceed 10 feet in height to the top of the
top plate. (Section 90.090-C)

A copy of "Sec. 45.030:Accesso4y Building and Carports in R Districts" , "Sec. 45.031:
Accessory Dwelling Units in R, AG, and AG-R Districts", is included in your packets.

80,0¿0-B Nonconform¡ng Lots in Residential Zoning Distr¡rts
In residential zonlng d¡strict5, a singÌe detached houre may be ererted on a

nonconforming ¡ot wilhout cornplying with thÊ rninirîum trcl area, minirnurn lot
€reå per un¡t, m¡n¡rnum lot w¡dth, minirnurn strÊÊl frontåge or minÎrnurn open
5påce Fer ur¡it requirements of the subject zaning d¡:trict, pro,vided that al Þö5t
50flô of thÊ lBtårÊs ren¡nins Es open sFÊcÊ. All rther lot ðnd building regutratianr
appl5 except thèT dÊtåched lrouges may be erected on cornËr loB thãt åre
noncsnformlng with regard tÐ lst widttrt, :ubject to a reduced minirnum rtreet side

building setback ûf 5 fÈet- Garages thåt âre accessed through a side yard abutting
a street rnust he sÊt baak at lea5t 20 feet.

z. DetetttËd Afæssory ðuildEngs" including Âcoes:ory llwelling Un*tr, in f,E,

Rs'RDDis'lricrs¡*diif '.-'J:::ff ffi il::,T::ffi :::ff ";,,insuni,s,maybe

locatÊd in rear sÈtba(ks prov¡ded thar

{1} The building does nsÈ exceed Ðne sto:'y or 18 feet ¡n he¡ght and is rict
more than 1 0 feet ¡n heitht to the toP of the toF plate; a:nd

Fþlrre 90-9: Il¿f{¡xin¡u¡n ffe¡tfrt of¡ff€ssory Buddrl6:, lndrdiqgtcceslory Dwelling Unif5 ¡n Ê€8r sÊrÞ.¡rfts fFq flS
ønd RD ð¡stnr6 or rqM"¿onsdiots {Jsedþr Ðer{¡c¡r€d Hçfises or Ðaptexes)

Ê,tir, l$

mar ÎS'

drrorñed unr::r4' üufidrnq oronr*,*y rÍ+*l'rngrtntl

{2f Euilding souqrðg€ in the rear setbËrk does rot exceed the Tndx¡rnum

l¡m¡rs estðbl¡5hËd ¡n Jåþ¡Ê.åRje:

IsùIe 9&å: ,qrres5p ry Euildirg, inrludff'lg,Iccessory BnrelJrng Un¡rs, CoFBrqge fu¡nit¡ in ßear s€rüorfr

Bistrict rrf Råsr Ssthsck
RS-l snd RE Distri<rs 2{19ú

Rl2 District
RF3, FS4 E*5 ¡nd 1Ð Eistricts

q,3

too pl¡te

Rhl ¡oned Lots Used for DetechEd Hor¡sps orÞtplexes

llaxi¡nr¡n

¡ls¡6

REVTSED 10l13l2020



Applicant is allowed 500 sf of floor area for their ADU, they are proposing a 1,144 sf ADU.

Applicant is allowed a single story ADU, they are proposing an ADU that is 26' in height and 19' 9" at
the top of the top plate.

Applicant is required to maintain 50% (3,476 sf) open space on the lot, they are proposing 30%
(2,110 sf) of open space.

Applicant is allowed to only cover 30% of the rear setback. Applicant is proposing 57o/o coverage in

the rear setback.

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: Original garage was sized for Model T cars and needs new garage to
fit modern sized cars. Lot is extremely non-conforming ADU is for owner's family and guests.

SAMPLE MOTION:

Special Exception:

Move to (approve/deny) a Speclat Exception to allow an Accessory Dwelling Unit in an

RS-4 District (45.031 -D)

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packeta

Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any)

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenryise detrimental to the public welfare.

Variances:

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to allow the floor area of detached accessory
buildings to exceed 500 square feet and 40o/o of the floor area of the principal residential structure
(Section 45.030-8, 45.031-D.O); Variance to allow a nonconforming lot to have less than 50% open
space (Sec. 80.020-8); Variance to allow more than 30% coverage by an Accessory Dwelling Unit in
the rear setback in an RS-4 District (Section 90.090-C); Variance to allow a detached Accessory
Dwelling Unit to exceed one story or 18 feet in height and to exceed 10 feet in height to the top of the
top plate. (Section 90.090-C)

Finding the hardship(s) to be

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet

Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

4 .L{

o

a

a

o

REVTSED 10/1312020



a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subiect property
would result in unnecessa4il hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provision's intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessaryl hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent properfy; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spøf, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

4.5
REVTSED 10l13l2020



Chapter 45 | Accessory Uses and Structures
Section 45.030 | Accessory Build ings and Carports in R Districts

supporting structure (excluding any guy lines) to the nearest point on the
residential zoning district boundary line, excluding R-zoned freeways.

Section 45.030 Accessory Buildings and Carports in R Districts

45.030-A Accessory Building Size

tt
ln RE and RS-1 districts, the total aggregate floor area of all detached accessory
buildings, including accessory dwelling units, and accessory buildings not
erected as an integral part of the principal residential building may not exceed
750 square feet or 400/o of the floor area of the principal residential structure,
whichever is greater. [1]

2. RS-2, RS-3, RS-4, RS-5 and RM Districts
ln RS-2, RS-3, RS-4, RS-5 or RM, zoned lots used for detached houses or
duplexes, the total aggregate floor area of all detached accessory bu ildings,
including accessory dwelling units, and accessory buildings not erected as an
integral part of the principal residential building may not exceed 500 square
feet or 40% of the floor area of the principal residential structure, whichever is
greater. [1]

[1] For detached accessory buildings, including accessory dwelling units,
located within rear setbacks see 590.090-C2.

45.030-B Carports

Carports are allowed in R zoning districts. Any carport that occupies all or a portion
of the street setback or street yard area must be approved in accordance with the
special exception procedures of Section 70.120 and comply with the regulations of
Section 90.090-C1.

Section 45.031 ADU, Accessory Dwelling Units in R, AG, and AG-R D¡str¡cts

Section 45.031 -A Defi nition

A dwelling unit that is located in an accessory building on the same lot as a
detached house to which it is accessory and subordinate.

Examples of ADUs include carriage houses, garage apartments, and mother-in-law
flats.

Section 45.031-B Purpose

1. The purpose of allowing accessory dwelling units within R, AG, and AG-R
districts is to:

a. accommodate new housing units while preserving the character of existing
neighborhoods;

b. allow efficient use of the city's existing housing stock and infrastructure;

c. provide housing options and choices that respond to varying income levels,
changing household sizes and lifestyle needs; and

TULSA ZONING CODE | )uly 1, 2o2o
page 45-3 q.u



0 Section 45.031
Chapter 45 | Accessory Uses and Structures

ADU, Accessory Dwelling Units in R, AG, and AG-R Districts

d. provide a means for residents-particularly seniors, single parents, and
empty-nesters-to remain in their homes and neighborhoods, and obtain
extra income, security, companionship and assistance.

2. The ADU supplemental regulations are also intended to help ensure that that
new buildings and modifications to existiÅg buildings are designed with
sensitivity to their context in terms of building pläcement, proportions, building
materials, and similar design features.

Section 45.031-C Applicability

These regulations apply to all accessory dwelling units, as defined by Section
45.031-A.

Section 45.031-D Regulations

1. Where Allowed

Accessory dwel ling units
are allowed by right in RD, RT, RM and RMH districts on lots occupied by a
detached house.

2. Number

No more than one accessory dwelling unit is allowed per lot.

3. Methods of Creation

An accessory dwelling unit may be created only through the following
methods:

a. Constructing an accessory dwelling unit on a lot with a new or existing
detached house; or

b. Converting or increasing existing floor area within an accessory building on
a lot with an existing detached house.

4. Density (Minimum Lot Area and Lot Area per Unit)

No additional lot area or lot area per unit is required for the accessory dwelling
unit.

5. Open space (Minimum open space per unit)

No additional open space is required for the accessory dwelling unit.

6. Accessory Dwelling Unit Size

I
ln RE and RS-1 districts, the total aggregate floor area of all detached
accessory buildings, including accessory dwelling units, may not exceed
750 square feet or 40% of the floor area of the principal residential
structure, whichever is greater. [1]

b. RS-2, RS-3, RS-4, RS-5, and RM Districts

TULSA ZONING CODE I )uly 1, 2o2o
page 45-4

1¿{



Chapter 45 | Accessory Uses and Structures
Section 45.040 | Compressed Natural Gas (CNG) Refueling Appliances

ln RS-2, RS-3, R5-4, RS-5 or RM zoned lots used for detached houses, the
total aggregate floor area of all detached accessory buildings, including
accessory dwelling units, may not exceed 500 square feet or 40% of the
floor area of the principal residential structure, whichever is greater. [1]

[1] For detaåhed accessory buildings, including accessory dwelling units,'located
within rear setbacks, see Sect¡on 90.090-C2.

7. Building and F¡re Codes

All accessory dwelling units are subject to applicable building and fire codes.

8. Additional Regulations for Accessory Dwelling Units

a. Entrances

Building entrances to accessory dwelling units may not face the nearest side
or rear property line unless there is an alley abutting that property line.

b. Setbacks

An accessory dwelling unit must be located at least 10 feet behind the
detached house. This required 10-foot separation distance must be open
from the ground to the sky except that it may include walkways, patios,

decks and similar structures that do not exceed 30 inches in height above
finished grade.

c. Exter¡or Finish Materials

The exterior finish material of any new accessory dwelling unit must be the
same or visually match in type, size and placement, the exterior finish
material of the detached house.

d. Roof Pitch

The roof pitch any new accessory dwelling unit must be the same as the
predominant roof pitch of the principal building.

Section 45.040 Compressed Natural Gas (CNG) Refueling Appliances
Private (restricted access), consumer-oriented (home), CNG refueling appliances are permitted as an

accessory use to lawfully established household living uses in all zoning districts.

Section 45.050 Dumpsters

45.050-A Regulations
Dumpsters established or placed on or after the effective date specified in _S_eç.tiqn

-1.,030 are subject to the following regulations:

1. Dumpsters may only be placed with the written permission of the owner of the
subject property.

2. Dumpsters must be located on a dustless, all-weather surface.

3. Dumpsters may not:

a. Obstruct motorized or non-motorized traffic;

TULSA ZONING CODE | )uly 1,2020
page 45-5

A.g



Pre. gentetion:
Oaryt WooUard,6311 East 1Osth Street, Tulsa,OK; stated the existing sign is

deteriorating and this proposal is to enhance the look of the sign. There has been a lot
of time invested in this property by cleaning it up. The existing sign would not be
replaced, it would simply be refaced.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Woodard about the notation on the site plan on page 7.8,
in the Board's agenda packet, referring to a future message center. Mr. Woodard
stated that he was not requesting approval for the message center because he decided
not to have one on the sign.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of VAN DE WIELE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Henke, Tidwell, Van De Wiele,
White "aye"i no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Stead absent) to APPROVE the request for a
Variance of allowed sign height from 25 feet to 35 feet in an lL District (Section
1221.E.1); Variance of 60 foot setback to 50 foot setback in an lL District (Section
1221.8.1) to permit the refacing and updating of an existing sign; subject to conceptual
plan on page 7.8 with the caveat that the Board is not approving an electronic message
center. The Board has found that the existing sign is in need of repair and the sign was
most likely constructed prior to the City's code, and the location now requires the
request for these two variances. Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional
conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar to the land, structure or building
invoiveci, the literai enlorcement of the terms of the Gode would resuit in unnecessary
hardship; that such extraordinary ú exceptional conditions or circumstances do not
apply generally to other property in the same use district; and that the variances to be
granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes,
spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan; for the following property:

LT 1 BLK 1, GROGG'S LANDING, MINGO VALLEY TRADE CENTER, lOO EAST
INDUSTRIAL PARK AMD RESUB IOO EAST INDUSTRIAL PARK, CITY OF TULSA,
TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

214f7-Donna Danner

Action Requested:

F¡I-[ TSPY

Variance from one-story height restriction to two-story and from the height
requirement of 18 feet to 22 feet for a detached accessory building in the RS-4
District (Section 210.8.5.a), LOGATION: 1152 North DenverAvenue (CD f )

07/1012012-1074 (12)

4.q



presenration: rà0A 
.êt'{q? fi.$$''f,'ffffif}'}/

Donna Danner, 1 152 North Denver Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated her house is a historical
house located in the Brady Heights District. The house has a detached garage that was
built in 1917 and it is in a dilapidated state. She would like to rebuild the structure,
imitating as it was before,

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Danner if she had plans for using the upstairs portion of
the garage as rental property. Ms. Danner stated that she was not; her plans are to use
it as a garage with storage.

Mr. White asked Ms. Danner if her home was on the historical register. Ms. Danner
stated that her home ís on the National Historical Register.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Gomments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Henke, Stead, Tidwell, Van De Wiele,
White "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Stead absent) to APPROVE the request for a

Variance from one-story height restriction to two-story and from the height requirement
of 18 feet to 22feet for a detached accessory building in the RS-4 District (Section
210.8.5.a). Finding that this existing detached garage built in 1917 is in a delapidated
state of repair and this is on property that has a house on the historical register. This is
subject to conceptual plan on pages 8.8 and 8.9. Finding by reason of extraordinary or
exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar to the land, structure or
building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Cocte wouid result in

unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or
circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the same use district; and that
the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan; for the
following property:

LOT 6 & 7 AND RESERVE BLK 4, THE POUDER AND POMEROY ADDN, CITY OF
TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

18310-A-Ollie Harris - Gitv of Tulsa Police Department

Action Reouested:
Modification to a previously approved site plan (BOA-18310) to allow for the addition
of a 30 foot x 60 foot enclosed pole barn for storage of vehicles and training
equipment. LOCATION: 10926 East Cameron Street North (CD 3l

07/10/2012-1014 (13)

4. t0



Case No. 12598 (continued)

Provisions of Use Unit 1226) to allow the incineration of animaìs at
the animal shelter, that the unit to be installed have a controJ so
there is no emission of noxious or offensive odors, subject to the
unit being approved by the City Engineering Department ín accordance
with their specifications, Tulsa City-County Health Department and
other governmental agencies concerned therew'ith, on the followíng
described property;

A tract of land lying in the bU7, SW/4, SE/4 of Section 8,
Township 20 North, Range l3 East in Tulsa, Tulsa County,
Oklahoma, and being more particularly described as follows,
to wit: Beginning at a point on the East line of Said trJlZ,
Shl/4, SE/4,720.00' North of the Southeast corner; thence
hlest 

.l75.0A'; 
thence North 200.00'; thence in a Northeasterly

direction to a point on the East line of Said I'l/2, Sl^J/4, SE/4,'1,100.00' North of Said Southeast corner; thence South along
the tast line of Said lrl/2, Sl'l/4, SE/4 a distance of 380.00' to
the point of begÍnning.

Case No. 12599

Action Requested:
Variancè - Section 208 - One Singìe-Fami'ly tuelling Per Lot
Request to permit two dwellìngs on one'lot of record; and a
Section 430 - Bulk and Area Requirements in the Residential
Request for a variance of the rear yard setback from 20' to
and a variance of the side yard requirements from l0' to 3'
"l132 North Cheyenne Avenue.

but not the requirem
Protective Inspectio

of Record-
Variance -
Di stri cts-
l0' & 6"
located at

Presentati on:--laõñroeTood,746A East 3rd Street, was present and advised he plans to
remodel the existing structure and wiil not increase the square-footage.
Formerly the structure was used as a servants quarters and a one car
garage which is being converted into a dweìling unit. The applÌcant
intends to enclose the garage space in his remodeling endeavors. Mr.
Wood submitted five (5) photographs of surroundìng properties contain-
ing two dweltings (Exhibit "P-1"); a plot paln (Exhíbit "P-'.2") and a

list indicating the addresses having two dwelling units within one block
of the subject property (Exhibit "P-3").

Protestants:
Merle Inman, ll44 North Cheyenne, was present and advised he is a
member of the neighborhood association who is attempting to upgrade
the area. If two dwellings are continuaily perm'itted in this area
property values will decrease. His main concern is if the property con-
tains enough square-footage to house the two dwellìngs. He was aìso
concerned if there v¿ould be adequate parking provided on the subiect
property.

Comments and estions:
propos secon dwell'ing would meet the requirements as a garage,

ents of setback as a dwelling unit. Mrs. Miller,
ns, advised if there are two dwellings on one lot

four parking spaces are required.

5. 1 9.83 :387 ( 20 )

l-{. I \



.J

Case No. 12599 (contÍnued)

Board Action:
0n MOTION of VICT0R and SEC0ND by CHAPPELLE, the Board voted 5-0-0
(Chappelle, Purser, Smith, Victon, hlait, "aye"; no "nays"; no
ñabsientions"; none, "absent") to approve a Variance (Section 208-
One Single-FamÍly Du¡elling Per Lot of Record) to permit two dwellings
on one iot of record; and a Variance (sectjon 430 - Bulk and Area
Requirernents in the Residential Districts) of the rear yard setback
from 20' to 10'6" and a variance of the side yard requirements from
l0'to 3', per ptot plan, on the following described property:

Lot 5, Block 6, Pouder and Pomeroy Addition, City of TuJsa,OkÏa.

Case No. 12600

ActÍon Requested:
@tion-Section7]0-PrincipalUsesPermittedinthe

Commercial Districts - Use Unit 1?15 -Sèctíons 74A.? and 740.4'
Request to allow a Use Unit 15, retail/office warehouse in a CS

DÍstrÍct located at the ShI corner af l-44 and Garnett Road.

Presentati on :-----Tñ'ãFles-l,lurphy represented Blythe Carney, 5812 South New Haven Avenue,
and advised he is ínterested in acquiring the subiect property to
locate a retail/office warehouse on the site. A plot plan was submit-
ted (Exhibit "Q-J").

Protestants: None.

Board Questions:------eñãiffiith asked if the structure would be símilar to the unit
located soirth of 21st Street and Garnett Road and Mr. Murphy answered
in the affirmative. The Chair complìmented the appearance of that
structure.

Board Action:
-----T'ñmTf0'N of VICToR and SECOND by PURSER, the Board voted 5-0-0

(Chappeìle, Purser, Smith, Victor, I^laitr "ayg"; no-"nays";-no
'iabstäntions"; none, "absent") to approve a SpecíaT Exception
(Section 710 - Principal Uses Permitted'in Commercial Districts -
Ùnder the Provisions ôf Use Unit l2l5 and Sections 740.2 and 740.4)
to ailow a Use Unit 15 retai't/office warehouse in a CS District,
subject to there being no outside work or storage, Pêr plot plan'
on the followjng described property:

A tract of land lying in Lots I and 2, Block 2' PHEASANT RUN

ADDITIQN, an addition to the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State
of Oklahoma, according to the Recorded Plat thereof, being more
particuìarìy described as follows, to wit: BeginnÍng. at a

þoint on thã East line of Said Lot .l,90.[0-f9e! North of the
Southeast corner thereof; thence North 00"-28'-30r' North aìong
the East ljne of Lot I a distance of 433.33 feet to a point;
thence due West a distance of 211.99'to a point; thence South
00u-Zgt-30'r tast parallel to the East line of Said Lot I a dis-
tance of 433.33' to a point; thence due East a dìstance of
211.99' to the point of begìnning; containing 2.1089 acres, more

or 'less .
5.19.83:387(21 )

L{. te



iil

Facing South on Denver

w[P:892træ;@ ng:12
t

FøcÍng North on Denver

4.13



æt28t?:t20 13:12

Subject property

¿-\. I Lì



DANA L. BOX
ZONING OFFICIAL

PLANS EXAMINER II

TEL (918) 596-9657

dana box@cityoft u lsa. org

LOD Number: 1

Tom Neal
2507 E.llth st.
Tulsa, OK 74104

APPLICATION NO:

Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

September 9,2020

Phone: 918-231-7372

zco-068002-2020
(PLEASE REFERENCETHTS NUMBERWHEN CONTACTTNG OUR OFFTCE)

1129 N. Denver
Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU)'Garage and Garage Apt.

ABOUTIN

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE

PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL

BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS'

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED

3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

,"REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED

AT 175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74'103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.

THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE

PLANS EXAM I N ER 5."' (ild::.'i:. l¿ ?-. Un .{:}V'l }

SUBM'TTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS Ð(AMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

INFORMATION

IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC.

SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.
gF eZS*T&wTt*,&tå W"k\l\*4*t'&% {{}bc" þ,{'P{l*&1"1{3N* TV'&&"'f' ?reY:.W4*{n"%L"{ {}T'\T-&Z*.* T3*,{3*P" Pl-.Nlú&'

wru\&rt*TV\wrew\,tr**T3 VT^&þå& T{.} COIpEV$VCS@çlTYgrlulsA.o.ßE{}{ë" xLtffiw-r *L**"TF',*7',&tÇ

w t* &,rú &ffiw ç&r* 74ry* *w -{ 
r4r: * *p"3' f\r.".. &i'

HTTPS:ITTULSAOK.TYLËRTECH.COMJËNERGOV4934ISËLFSERVICË. V*s.3 WtLr^ W&î:* T*
eç.er&"{X* me* "f'Ng P*W"T hL ?,f: V43t{} ,4&W*' {'å*T *re'Uzág##Så-Y f}*f"å*' g*" *"

INFORMAT¡ON ABOUT THE ZONING CODE, BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), PLANNING

coMMtsstoN (TMApc), AND THE TULSA PLANN¡NG OFFICE AT INCOG CAN BE FOUND

ONLTNE tf WVriW.rULSlpLnNh¡lt'lC.Onq: lN PERSON AT 2 W.2ND ST.,8TH FLOOR, lN TULSA;

oRBYcALmÑcrosPEAKTosoMEoNEABouTTHlsLETTERoF

1

k

DEFIC¡ENCY

q. 15



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECT'IONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

lttqp;ltul¡t$¿tn-11i9g.o1gl-plt1t:si'I.y1s:i1,t¡:::jng{lçde.P,!l-X

Seotember 9.2020zco-068002-2020 1129 N. Denver Ave.
provided for in Sectlon you may request ustmont (BOA) to grant a

tho torms of the Zoning Code requlrements identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questiona

concernlng varlances, speclal exceptions, appealc of an administratlve offlclal declslon, Maeter Plan

Dovelopments Dletricts (MPD), Planned Unlt Developments (PUD), Corridor {CO) zoned dlet¡icts, zonlng changes'

ptatting, lot splits, lot combinatlons, alternative compliance landgcape and screening plans and all questions

regardlng (BOA) or (TMAPG) applicatlon forme and fees to a representative at the Tulsa Plannlng Office 9l&ã9!L
?5¿g or esubmit@jncoq.ors. lt is your responsibility to submit to our offices documentatlon of any appeal

¿àc¡s¡ons by an authorized decislon making body affecting the status of your application ao wo may continue to
procees your appllcation. INCOG does not act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the

City of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provlded in

the Tulsa Zonlng Code. The permit applicant is responsible for explorlng all or any optiorc available to addrees

the noncompliance and submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff revlew makes neither

representation nor recommendation as to any optimal method of code eolution for the proiect.

1. Sec. 45.030-8 RS-2, RS-3, RS-4, RS-5 or RM Districts
ln RS-2, RS-3, RS-4 and RS-S districts, the total aggregate floor area of all detached accessory buildings

and accessory buildings not erected as an integral part of the principal residential building may not

exceed 500 square feet or 40% of the floor area of the principal residential structure, whichever is greater.

.;r,t |i, ì ¡.x,",r,ìtt j ::.: .:, , .:,

2. Section 45.031-D Regulations Where Allowed
Accessory dwelling units are allowed by special exception in RE, RS, AG, and AG-R districts on lots occupied

by a detaðhed houle. Accessory dwelling units are allowed by right in RD, RT, RM and RMH districts on lots

occupied by a detached house.

3. Sec. 80.020-8 Nonconforming Lots in ResidentialZoning Districts

ln residential zoning districts, a single detached house may be erected on a nonconforming lot w¡thout

complying with the minimum lot area, minimum lot area per unit, minimum lot width, minimum street

frontage or minimum open space per unit requirements of the subject zoning district, provided that at least

50% of the lot area remains as open space. All other lot and building regulations apply, except that detached

houses may be erected on corner lots that are nonconforming with regard to lot width, subject to a reduced

minimum street side building setback of 5 feet. Garages that are accessed through a side yard abutting a

street must be set back at least 20 feet,

4. Sec. 99.O9O-C. Detached Accessory Buildings, including Accessory Dwelling Units, in RE, RS, RD Districts and

RM Zoned Lots Used for Detached Houses or Duplexes.

a. Detached accessory buildings, including Accessory Dwelling Units, may be located in rear setbacks provided

that:
(1) The building does not exceed one story or 18 feet in height and is not more than 10 feet in height to the

top ofthe top plate; and

q', t t,



Flgrllr gtt-t: î*ü,;;r\:1', lâ,Êl,t di 't1ç¿$-4¡ íití!*i;3=, ;c;l tâ,:1g r.:t:{tt{r:i ;'t'ie':l¡{y; Ualx +t ;:t:}r'1t1*ç,:i:: iÊT' n5

ãñ4 ll, !1;t:r:.î: t{ fill lttlèd añu ai:è4;.r ,*:.{nú N3.isç.t ú( Ú./þ':Êr::¿1j

ittl:¡t4 ,\I¿tt:t 1 ?,1ùt',1t1 ,a *,t :;t ¡att:trlt t\,t

*,¡ ttl'

iJl .. ^

lili¡
aJ&
'!si''

r;ç ¡1¡;"

V t:t{ tr}itl.t:.i .

(2) Building coverage in the rear setback does not exceed the maximum limits established in Table 90-2

îahit ?t*): t:rt::sr¡ '*çì'd'r.:,, :t::i>r:ir,í k:at:+t7 jt*ti|;;g i,.|r':rt, i7r't:r:ií ì-int'.5 :ï tta; Set:ttti.

lçstri,t M¡r¡mum oiâ¡¡r5e*¡¡k
ti ' ¡nc Ei 1:tr cc

F,5.2.?3 1F.5i :ró\ú}rt',<u 
1

t.',ì :r'l¿c Lr:: Js*d f:i !'er¡:r:o Fl,:.:èj c ÊLtlÉrå:

c. Nonconforming detached accessory buildings in the rear yard that are set back less than 3 feet from

interior lot lines may be expanded or demolished and reconstructed without complying with the 3-foot

setback requirements, provided that the reconstructed or expanded building complies with all of the

following requirements:
(1) lt is no closer to any interior lot line than the existing nonconforming structure;

(2) lt is not over one story in height;
(3) lt does not cover more of the required rear yard than permitted in 590.090-C2.a(2); and

(4) lt does not exceed 500 square feet in floor area if the building does not comply with the setback

requirements of 590.090-C2.b.

'{\çqi;,.32.¡';

.;,',':,
Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning Code:

\\tp!-Ltúsaptanr:lnE"çtsL&qtlsiJ,ulsaZgfi nqçsßppër

Please notifv the reviewer via email when vour revisions have been submitted

This letter of deficiencies coveß Zoning plan rev¡ew items only. You may rece¡ve add¡t¡onal lotterc from other
disciplines such aa Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard of thi¡

J

.l¿{
1

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH

THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON

RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT



þée

11,

æ"-
ñ¿.

?ç^lwt- i'
1o-

ñþtl ?v¡,tY

È¡<l5'

tçb.l Þ' vo-

¿.r
2þo'

- fwurl'Ø10'(þËrA.n^þ

l6b-1ft ,
HÀut-
6ø¡4tof,l

tluftr*

Llo

F-6,Þrt¿

ïjlÐ ovi|r¡"þ($-Puat'l t'l 'rn' 
W

¡l*ùzørt¡w-ñù W,t L

JSt F1-,: '11Lil a¡rz. teÍ 7- Yor¿4; ?b++.
ztrtvr\- Þvù,?12ü lw?L,frul+ zøyil
r*zf, 61V u* - Z. ê e+ vtlvs| -- 41 +ø # w'r-
M- = bø12* - ñøt$ vwîtî¿'-Lleü
¿?U¿ .t(l.44- (zt"o (lôLJ ll't,/" a¿løf(^øF-
a? F.î& ' ea¡ú-YÀKl)-

flVt;}&-,- 1 I) (LNF-L / P¿ JFq
-,¡?1 \¿. Þøai.\hft-

-í)v Þ- -ûv;A 'î . aøa

T.OM NEAL'
DESIGN

lltr'JfE álF. rlatu ¡mn ef ¡E*iteff
Jrr.zil.?t12

-t'
oo

6.1'1.
llaûÃt t
PeÊ¡-t4

ø6ô-



Q+.î

22

a'\Ð9 '
19 -ø"-

19Ébe
w.\r4

F

f
G1.

Þ
td

+9

-ø1a c.t c

39

.t

(o ft4rt'"4
þer\e

El t\l¿'

1-1
ì.i

ll

C-e-(r

.-"-].-rr

t2fÀ1. \

þtl

\ _,,

w-

7È.

aL'

z>z *tçi+
Ltl .

1"-

i

I

I

I

:

+

I

I

i
I

I

j

laytr*
8¿'r9ê2

¿-alhlå.p

þaú4-i-

b2*b3t-

6"'-Ø
e.l+.Þo't^4.

-*J91 
?t"Ø,v- 3ltçt1, 

l,' 
- p

Tw.Ltr4,þtt. v+ßlÃ.P

6A{/Æ1Þ-

L*þ' o ! P"'

ff
IJ

zzþ-

{.o
lþ'Y
g.

-""f a.+.
wdttS

24¿-

:ff :Ulvna¿tt
if 1 ? çF¡ø - 

T tt ß,^W f t¿ J ecf
l.tz"f Na , ÞÞNÛ?-tL

(ùL5Þ-qJ*1'¿ata

TOM NEAL
DESIGN

ll$æiaþ wmbe\ Áne7iød lßlítu of Arch¿@tt

9tE-23t-7372

¡

_0



'Iu4-
Içl

â
2þ-

*:ø::Wí¿J, 
flt2t+ o f ' at'

a?'

dO

W Lf+L, í) tft.ilw ( tt 

^â,rr¡r¡u g-Ñ/- PEAiLtî-
'1ûvþ.,AþÅ* 'l '%¿t"o

TOM NEAL
DESIGN

.lttæie @bq, áMiqn lqtùtþ dlrrytúßt, "
9tE 231.7J72

1e

1

::tÅþ-st.u-aú^ "

Yøy. u tl. þ t? - {A:ØAil ü-F* N.É

-È
})
õ

\

?"tt¿t



0
Feet
200 400

BOA-23015 Note: Gnph¡c oveilays may not precisely
align with phys¡cdl îeatures on the grcund.Subject

Tractlr# 20-12 35
Aerial Photo Date: February rOtUA 

. Â \



0
Feet
50 '100 BOA-23015 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

atign with physical features on the ground'Subject
Tractlr# 20-12 35

Aeriat Photo Date: February tÙrt q, R

N



Sparger, Janet

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Margaret Aycock < margeeaycock@gmail.com >

Friday, October 16,2020 10:31 AM
esubmit
boa 2301 5

Dear incog folks,
I live next door to this property. I live at 1135 N Denver. My husband and I are in favor of the plan. It looks
like neighborhood historic guidelines have been taken into consideration with the outside appearance of the
addition which is important to us. We are excited to see the new garage/apt sitting next door.
Sincerely,
Margee and Scott Aycock
rr35 N DenverAve, Tulsa, OK74to6
9r8-4o8-rzo5

Art Bloe

Art Gallerv
Children's Book Blog

Coupon for monev off first airbnb trip

1

4, e3



Chapman, Austin

From:
Sent:
To:

diane jenkins@cox.net

Wednesday, October 21,2020 12:45 PM

esubmit
Case Number BOA-23015Subject:

lownthepropertytotheimmediateSouthofthissubjectproperty(1-127N.DenverAve.). lamveryconcernedabout
the proposed structure for a number of reasons, outlined below:

o The upstairs living area will look directly down on our backyard and patio area, and remove allof our privacy.

o We have a hot tub and patio in our backyard. lt will dramatically change the experience if we have neighbors

looking directly down into it.
o The size of the structure is out of line and proport¡on with the other structures in the neighborhood.
o Part of the charm of the neighborhood is the spacing of the structures. An oversized two story residence in the

backyard will make the space look over-built and overly dense. Almost like a multi-family housing unit has been

built next door.
o Adding a second residence will increase traffic, noise and potential disturbances from its use

¡ The building will reduce green space within Brady Heights

I hope you will take the above in consideration in determining whether or not to approve this case

Sincerely,

Diane L. Jenkins
1L27 N. Denver Ave

Tulsa, OK 74106

1 L\. âL\



SUBJECT TRACT

L

BOA-23017
0 200 400

Feet

¡rr# 20-12 24

5.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 148 Case Number: BOA-23017

CZltIi:.28

GD: 1

HEARING DATE: 1012712020 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: LaToyna Exom

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow a manufactured housing unit in an RS-3 district
(Sec.5.020 Table 5-2.5); Special Exception to extend the time limit for a manufactured home
permanently (Sec.40 .21 0)

LOCATION: 1037 E 26 PL N ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: Vacant TRACT SIZE: 14122.21 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LTS I & 10 BLK 2 , WAREHOUSING ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subject Property:

BOA-1 2770; On 08.25.83 the Board approved a Special Exception to allow a mobile home in an RS-
3 District and continued a request for a variance of the 1-year limitation for a mobile home. Staff
could not find that the variance was ever decided by the Board.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "New Neighborhood" and an "Area of Growth".

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

The New Neighborhood designation is intended for new communities developed on vacant land.
These neighborhoods are comprised primarily of single- family homes on a range of lot sizes but can
include townhouses and low-rise apartments or condominiums. These areas should be designed to
meet high standards of internal and external connectivity and shall be paired with an existing or new
Neighborhood or Town Center.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUND¡NG AREA: The subject tract is located on E. 26 Pl. N. between Norfolk
and North Madison Pl.

9,A
REVTSED 10/1312020



UsE CATEGOf,.Y

Rf StDEt*Tt*r

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Special Exception to allow a manufactured
housing unit in an RS-3 district (Sec.5.020 Table 5-2.5); Special Exception to extend the time limit
permanently (Sec.40 .21 0)

Ír¡ó{e 5-J,5r ß Disrrict Eullding Type Regulmians for i-lousehold Lfving

frs- illrt-
tubcatqary

Speciñc U:ea
*f ft.o RT

Supplememal
*.eEulåti{rns

ililHI 2 3 4 ft 2. 35

tlouschold
househo.ld

Detsched hous,e
P¿tio Hsuse
To*nhcr¡se

3-un¡t tcwr*loule
3+-unit tsn¡nhouse

MånufåfiurÊd
Månr¡fåcturcd subdivision
Mobile l¡ome
Mixed+¡se
Vertical mixed-use

Two householdson lot

Mixed+¡se
tfert¡€ôl m¡Hed-usÊ

Three or rnore households on lot
house

Mult¡-unit t¡qi$e

Mobile home
Mixed¡¡se
lferticsl mixed-use building P P P

P= Pern¡itted;5=SpeciaÍ Exception þproral Required; - = Prohibited

Section 40.310 Manufactured Housing Units
The s.upplernental regulations of this sect¡on âpply Ðnly to mant¡fartured housing units approved as

spedal eïception uses ¡n R orAGR zoning districts.

¡Ïtitfll*ThË rnånufÉÉtred hor¡¡¡r€ un¡tmustbe rsrn$æd Ëc*n tñe lotulthin orre

ïËsrsffüÊ daüe øf spocial exc,rytionapBrmnLTlre þoatd ofa$usünerü is
suüsrlÐêd tü Eå(hnd ttE €ne{lgËr lTfn¡t ú{rsqßh åpprÞlrål of a *ubuequefit $edål

exoapüsn trfts {speclsl êffiËBt¡on} tnfierçisrl requeetir filed beûoreexpiraüon sf
the ona-year t¡rne flmft.

¡¡o.zfo{ No more than one manufactured housing unit mry be located on a lot.

{ü.21o{ Manufactured housing units are required to comply with the same lot and
buildirç regulations that appþ to detached houses in the subject zoning district.

SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow a manufactured housing unit in an
RS-3 district (Sec.5.020 Table 5-2.5)', Special Exception to extend the time limit permanently
(Sec.40.210)

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

9,3

unit

o

a

F F P P F F P P P P F F 5

P p P P P P F P P

5 5 P P P P P P P

P P P P P

5 aJ 5 q s 5 5 5 5 5 5 s P

P

P

s
5 5 5

5 5 5 F P P P P P
p

F

F 5 5 F p P P

5 5 F P P P F

P F P F

P

P F F

REVTSED 10l1312020



The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

Þ.q
REVTSED 10/13l2020



.!

Case No. 12769 (continued)

The applìcant informed
said she has no record
that he got the permit
Hubbard requested that
mit number.

The Board informed the app'ìicant
possíble to get the problem with
Board a'lso suggested that the apP
the area.

pec a tion - Section 410
tial Districts - Use Unit .l209

an RS-3 zoned district - Under

he had a building permit, but [tls. Hubbard
of a permit being issued. Mr. Mjller stated
before he even purchased the bu'ilding. Ms.
the appljcant call her and g'ive her the per-

get with Ms. Hubbard as soon as
e building permit cleared uP. The

cant talk to some of the PeoPle of

Mr. Jackere stated that ordinarily, before a person can get a build-
ing permit, they have to come before the Board, because a person can-
not put a duplex on a single-family lot without this Board's approvaì.

The applicant informed their bujlding permit was iust to put the
building on the'lot--they understood that the buiìding was not to
be used as a dupler until they received this Board's permission.-
The appìjcant uilderstands that he may not be able to use the buiìding
as a dupìex.

Mr. Victor stated he cannot see how a duplex would affect the density
of the area. Ms. Purser agreed w'ith Mr. Victor, but informed she
would have a proÞ'lem if someone moved a dupìex in on the two lots
next to her house--it just wouldn't fit jn.

to
rh
ti

Mr. Jackere informed the petìt'ion u,as signed by peop'le who do not want
a zonjng change from RS-3.

Board Action:

--T-ñ-MoTI-ON 
of cHAppELLE and SECoND by PURSER, the Board voted 4-0-0

(chappelle, Purser, victor, irJait, "aye"; no "nays";^no "abstentions";
Èmiti.¡', "abient") to continue Case No. 12769 to the September 8, .l983,

rneetiñg to allow the Board members time to view the site and to allow
time to solve the building permit issue.

Case No. 12770

Act'ion ested :

- Princ'ipa1 Uses Permjtted in Residen-
- Request to permit a mobile home in
the Provisions of Sect'ion 1680.

Variance - Section q+0.6 (a) (c) (d) (e) - Spec'iaì Except'ion Us-es in
Residential Districts, Requirements - Request for a variance of the
one-year time limitation to permit permanent occupancy,.variance of
the 

-removal 
contract, and a variance of the removal bond posting

requirement in an RS-3 zoned distrìct - Under the Provisions of Sec-

tidn l670,located west of the Nhl corner of Norfolk Avenue and 26th
Place North.

8.25 .83 :394 ( 30 )

9,5



l¿L.,^-fl

Case No. 12770 (continued)

Presentati on :
Eula M. Kelly Ì{as represented by Jessie Kelìy, lll0 East Ute Street,

Protestants: None.

Comments:
Mr. Victor stated he would h

t'il the work is finished. T
approved at that time, but t
at the application favorably

her brother. The applicant would like to move a mobile home on the
subiect property. The wheels will be taken off of the mobiìe home

and'it wiìl be put on a foundation. The applìcant will cover the
mobile home with rocks and wÍll put a roof on it--it will not look
like a mobile home when they get fin'ished wjth it. They plan to do
the work on the mobile home as soon as they get permission, and'it
should be completed within 3 months. The applicant's brother, who
Ís a mason, will do the work on the mobile home. There is a mobile
home about I block away and one about 3 or 4 blocks away. The mobile
home which they would like to move on .Lhe subiect property.has two-
bedrooms--it is single-wide and about 60' 'long. The home is a 1978
model. The mobile ñome wjll be comp'letely covered with rock--you will
not be able to see the metal.

ave a hard time granting the variance un-
here is no guarantee that it wiìl be
he Board members indjcated they would look
if the applicant did what was presented.

Board Action:
---¡nl¡OTmN'of PURSER and SEC0ND by CHAPPELLE' the Board voted 4-0-0

(ChappeiIe, Purser, Victor, llajt, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions";
Smith, "absent")
Principal Uses Pe

sions of Use Unit
trict - Under the
case to the Janua
sidered at that t
all sides showing
scribed property:

to approve a Special ExcePt i on (Sect'ion 4l C

rmitted in Residential Distri cts Under the Provì-
1209) to perm it a mobile home in an RS-3 zoned dis-
provisions of Sectjon .l680, and to continue this

ry 1?, 1984, meeting where the variance will be con-
Íme and the appiìcant wìjl re turn with p'ictures of
that the work is comP'leted, on the followìng de-

Lots 9 and 10, Block 2, warehousing Addition to the city of
Tulsa, Tulsa CountY, Oklahoma.

There being no further business, the Chair adjourned the meetfng at 5:36 p.m.

Date Appro ved

a rman

8.25.83:394(31)

Þ. \,



I

i...;".'l 
u? 

ta'

t-¿ -t'

Subject property

w[2@[202@ ngzzz

,;D

-, _f*"+

Føcìng East on 26th Pl

æ/

5.rf



Facing West on 26th H.

5,9



Jeff S. Taylor
Zoning Official

Plans Examiner lll
TEL(91 8) 596-7637

jstaylor@cityoft ulsa.org

LaTonya Monique
exomlatonyal 2@yahoo.com

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

9t16t2020

APPLICATION NO: ZN LOD- 68580-2020 (PIEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBERWHEN CONTACTTNG OUR

oFFrcE)
Project Location: 1037 E 26th Pl North
Description: Manufactured Housing unit

1

E.

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REV|S|ONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE

PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL

BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED

3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED

AT 175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918)596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBM¡T REVISIONS TO THE

PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC.

SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS rF SUBMITTED USING PAPER, OR SUBMIT ELECTRONIC

REVISIONS IN "SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS", IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR

REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND

REVISION MARKS.

3. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, TNDIAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) lS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT WWW.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT

2W.2"d ST.,8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

A COpy OF A "RECORD SEARCH',IIeIg f ils NoT TNCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE

PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH" ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF

APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD OF

ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR IMMEDIATE

SUBM|TTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

.q



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

WWW. C ITYOFTU LSA-BOA. ORG

Application No. ZN LOD- 68580-2020

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment to grant a variance from the
terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions

concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan

Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor {CO) zoned districts, zoning changes,
platting, lot splits, lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions

regarding (BOA) or (TMAPG) application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your
responsibitity to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making
body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process your application, INCOG does not act
as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.

Staff review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code, The
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and submit
the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor recommendation as to
any optimal method of code solution for the project.

1. Sec.5.020 Table 5-2: The submitted application indicates construction of a "Manufactured
Housing Unit" per documents submitted to our office. The proposed Manufactured Housing Unit
is located in an RS-3 Zoning District.

Review Comments: Manufactured Housing Units are allowed in this zoning district by special
exception. Apply for a Special Exception from the City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment (BOA) per
Sec.70.120 to allow a Manufactured Housing Unit to be placed on your lot. Once you receive
aoDroval vou will need to submit th aooroval documents to this office

2. 40.210-8 The manufactured housing unit must be removed from the lot within one year of the
date of special exception approval. The board of adjustment is authorized to extend the one-
year limit through approval of a subsequent special exception if the (special exception)
extension request is filed before expiration of the one-year time limit.

Review Comments: Provide a written signed agreement to the BOA that the manufactured
house will be removed within one year or seek a special exception from the BOA to extend the
subsequent one yeal time limit.

3. 5.030-A :Setbackfs) (Residentialì: ln the RS-3 zoned district the minimum street setback shall
be 25 feet from the property line, or measured from the centerline of the abutting street add to the
setback distance lrthe righlof-way (ROW) designated on the major street plan.

Review Gomments: Revise your plans to indicate a 25'front setback to the property line, or
apply to INCOG for a variance to allow less than a25'front setback.

2

5.\o



This letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter. A hard copy of this

letter is available upon request by the applicant.

Note: All references are to the Gity of Tulsa Zoning Code. Kink to Zoning Code:
http:www.tma pc.org/Docu ments/Tu lsaZon i n gCode. pdf

Please Notifv Plans Examiner Bv Email When You Have Submitted A Revision. lf you originally submit paper
plans, revisions must be submitted as paper plans. lf you submit online, revisions must be submitted online

END.ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT-

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

5,\tu



usaO129@fedex.com

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

LaTonya Exom <exomlatonyal2@yahoo.com>

Sunday, September 20,202010:15 PM

FedEx

[EXTERNAL]City

I This email orig inated outside of F*dËx. Please do noÈ open attachments or click links from an unknown
0r t til.

I LaTonya Monique Exom plan to use my property located at 1037 east 26 place north Tulsa ok

74106 to build a site build home us¡ng my 1998 oakwood mobile home as the structure and frame.

The home will be tied down using 1 112 x.035 cold rolled heat treated hot dipped galvanized straps.

Confirming to federal SPEC OQ-S- 781F type 1 class B grade 1. With 4feet ground anchors. Per City

of Tulsa guide line. The home will be tied using four over the top tie and seven frame ties on each

side . Thé home will also be layered with cement bricks placed in a continuous footing around the

house which is 16x76 home. The footing will be at least the depth of 18". And at least 25 front setback

to property line. My home will be used for a permanent resident for me and my nine year old child.

I 5. ra



-Þd
*

Ç
t,
L

f;

5,\3
oqs¿h{,¡n {Vo

I {v,-

å"u 
nl #rt

E"xod
{1 t,

þ

\f)

!i

l'/i
I

i

:
i

ç
*

f.
Y.

FT'

3+
+

ô

-À-"
ü
fI

rt'
\

;{
¡Iti
ilit
:

t.

:

1/-\,Ì

e(,

:

I

I
¡

Ç'*-;tq1, att.fic

vtcst0

i
ì

':



N
s

a,
c
)

+
Ç
a)
o-
I(-o

+
,]

F-
\

Ic

+
Ç
oa-
2.o-

13t.2 \9-qå--G".Y

Llo êr,(

^t

â

1o t?:t>n cr#.

G"
Pøa ø2.

?o'
þ

-tr

¿\ e ctt

U .t(.2- \o¡r gcÀ51 à'.Y.^.'P(. ,- ìÑ,rtì¿., ScrÐers'$st<o^



4002000
Feet BOA-23017 Note: G,ã,phic overlays may not precisely

al¡gn with phys¡cal leaturcs on the ground.Subject
Tractlrr# 20-12 24

Aeñat photo Date: February 20tt 
F. l g



Feet BOA-23017 Note: Graphic overlays may not prec¡sely
align w¡th physical features on the ground.

0 50 100
Subject

Tract
20-12 24

Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 5.\U



t

(t,

LOL

SUBJECT TRACT

IL

(

i

i--l

E46PLS
i

lI¡
o
lu
!û
F\,

UJ
€

at,

ut RM.1

L

l

S--e ¿s pr-s

ut
6
a4

lu
o)
È\
an

l

irù

S l

t

l

c

CS

54

s

Eq

BOA-23019
600

Feet
3000

19-13 26

(r. I



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9326
CZM:48
CD: 5

Case Number: BOA-23019

HEARING DATE: 1012712020 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Caro lyn Back

ACTION REQUESTED: Amendment to remove Lot 1, Block 11 Park Plaza Seventh Amended
Addition from Community Development Project -53 (Sec. 30.020-C)

LOCATION: 48215 72 AV E ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: School (Dove Academy) TRACT SIZE: 378202.54 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 1 BLK 11, PARK PLATA SEVENTH AMD

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subiect Propertv

BOA-20995; on 11t10t2009 the Board approved a Special Exception to permit school use (Use Unit

5) in an RS-3 district;

BOA-17486; on 8.27.96 the Board approved a Special Exception to permit a church in an RS-3

district to occupy an abandoned school; per plan submitted.

BOA-12618; on 6.2.83 the Board approved a Special Exception to permit Bates Elementary School

to be used as a junior college by the Oklahoma College of Business and Technology.

BOA-11909; on 4.29.82 the Board approved a Special Exception to permit a children's day care

nursery in an RS-3 district.

8çlA-6173; on 04,07.70 the Board approved CDP-53 which identified this property to be used as

institutional use to include an elementary school.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability".

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area

to. Â
REVTSED LO/L3/2O2O



while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located at the NE/c of S 72nd E. Ave
and E. 49th St. S.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting an Amendment to remove Lot 1, Block 11 Park
Plaza Seventh Amended Addition from Community Development Project -53 (Sec. 30.020-C)

Section 30.020 CDP, Community Development Projccts

30.020-A 6enÊrâl
CBP was the predecesssr of PUD zoning. Before Edoption of the city'5 1970 zoning
code, rrvhich created the PIJD d¡sr¡cq thÊ boôrd of adjustment had Êuthqrity to
approvÊ site-specific fDFs.

TULSA ZûNIHG (OOE I July l, "3030
PaEie 30-7

ChåFEr:ll ! Leg¡q¡ tisb¡cte
S.ection lxLolltl I {DP, €ommuni$ Ðer¡elopment ÞrEje€ts

30.020-B Expiration and Lapse ofApproval
PUrEUãnr ro Section 3O4 sf the 1 970 u on¡ng code, all CDPs approved by the board
of adjustment before 1970 effiect¡vely expired onJune 30, t975 ÊxcÊpt thÐse

extended by the board of adjustrnent or for which building perm¡ts had been
isEued or ronstruct¡on had fommenced in accordance w¡th the terms snd
condit¡qns åpproved by the board of ödjustmenl The fo¡lowing CDPs have expired
pursuãnt to this proui:ion and are nruv gtwerned by the zon¡ng district regulations
úrat apply to the subject property: CDF0l, CDP02, CDF03, CÐPO4 CDFOI CDPO6,

cDFo¿ cÞPü8. CBFllg, CÞP'.lû, CDF|1, CDF12, CDP|3, CDP|4, CDP15, CDPI6,
cDP17. CDPI8, CDPl9. CDF23, CDP!4, CDP25. CDP26, CDP27, CDP28. {DP30,
cDP3t" CDF32, CDP34, CDP35, CDP36, CDP37. CDP38, CÞP39, CDP40, COP4|.
cÞP42, CÞP43. CDP44, CDP45, CDP¡16, CDP47, CDP48, CDP49, CDF50. CÐPs!,

cÞP52, CDP55, CttP56, CDP57, CDP58, CDP59, COF60, CDP61, CDF62, (DP64

cÞF65, CDF65, CDFË7, (DF68, CDP69, CËP70. CDP71, CDPT?, CÞP73, CDP74.

CDFZ5, CDF76, CDP77" CDP74 CDF?g, CDP8I, CDPS?, CDP83, CDF84, CDP85,
(DFS6, snd CDP87

The tollowing tDPs remain actiue and åre govErned by th€ terrns of the CÞP

approvål gränted by the board of adjustmenr CDP20, (DP¿], CDP22, CÞP?g"

CÞF33, CDP53, CDP5¿1. CDP63, and CDPEO- Proposed changer and amendmens to
active CDPs require a prblic heôring ånd approval blr the board of õdiustment-

lg,5

i' ;..i], ; I .:j,,.ii..i',.r

REVTSED rO/r3/2O2O



The applicant is seeking to repurpose this property for various senior services. ln researching this
property staff became aware that CDP-53 was still active on this property and is governing its uses.
Should the Board choose to amend this CDP, the subject property would become non-conforming
and be subject to the use regulations of the RS-3 District. The applicant has made an application to
re-zone this property from RS-3 to OM with an Optional Development Plan and is requesting the
amendment be contigent on that zoning approval. Included in your packet are comments from the
applicant.

SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to (approve/deny) an Amendmenf to remove Lot 1, Block 11 Park Plaza Seventh
Amended Addition from Community Development Project -53 (Sec. 30.020-C)

Subject to the following conditions

That the amendment only go in to effect should the related zoning case, Z-7582, be approved
by City Council (condition requested by applicant).

(".q

a

a

REVTSED 10/19/2020



S OO'03'41'W ALONG SAID EASTERLY LINE AND ALONG THE WESTERLY
LINE OF "COLLEGIATE SQUARE" FOR 393.35' TO A POINT THAT IS THE

SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SE/4 OF THE NW4, SAID POINT ALSO
BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF'INNOVARE PARK", AN ADDITION TO

THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA; THENCE S 89"56'34'W
ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF 'INNOVARE PARK' AND THE
$QUTHERLY LINE OF THE SE/4 OF THE N\Â//4 FOR 845.12',; THENCE
N OO'03'58' E AND PARALLEL WITH THE WESTERLY L]NE OF THE SE/4 OF

THE NW/4 FOR 200.00'; THENCE S 89'56'34'W AND PARALLEL WITH THE

SOUTHERLY LINE OF THE SE/4 OF THE NW/4 FOR 475.00' TO A POINT ON

THE WESTERLY LINE OF THE SE/4 OF THE NW4; THENCE N 00'03'58" E

ALONG SAID WESTERLY LINE FOR 225.00'; THENCE N 89"56'34" E FOR

100.00'; THENCE N 00'03'58'E FOR 50.00'; THENCE S 89"56'34" W FOR

1OO.OO'TO A POINT ON THE WESTERLY LINE OF THE SE/4 OF THE NW4;
THENCE N OO'03'58" E ALONG SAID WESTERLY LINE FOR 848.71'TO THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SE/4 OF THE NW4, SAID POINT ALSO
BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF "VALLEY CENTER ADDITION", AN

ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA; THENCE
N 89'57'29'E ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF THE SE/4 OF THE NW/4

FOR 1 320.02'TO THE "POINT OF BEGINNING' OF SAID TRACT OF LAND.

*******ìt**

Gase 20995

I l:10:09:1013(11)

Action Requested:
@topermitSchooluSe(USeUnit5)inanRS.3district(Section

401),located: 4821 SouthT2no East Avenue.

Presentation:-ffilsen, 324 East 3td Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma,74120, represented Discovery

School, Tulsa, which has been at this location about three months. The history of
use has been churches and schools. Ms. Stead noted that because there have

been intervening uses since the facility was last used, as a school the legal non-

conforming use status has expired.

lnterested Parties:
@28East47thStreet,Tulsa,oklahoma,74145,listednumerouS

crimes ¡n tne area. He stated that since this school has moved in things have

improved. He was in support of this application. He added it is a good use of the

"lTill;,"" f" ËL t C{it,y
On n¡ot¡on of White, the Board voted 5-0-0 (White, Van De Wiele, Henke, Stead,

Tidwell "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to APPROJE a Special

Exception to permit school use (Use Unit 5) in an RS-3 district (Section 401),

finding the Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the

lt ,5



tlLt L;i¡'f I
Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenruise detrimental to the
public welfare on the following described property:

LT 1 BLK 11, PARK PLAZA SEVENTH AMD, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State
of Oklahoma

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 2:56 p.m

Date approved: //-z/- ¿1

&"u -n ßtu--{
þ¿"nnau

I l: l0:09: l0l3(12)

u. t,



Case No. 17485 (continued)

Comments and Questlons:

Mr. Bolzle asked the applicant if the subject property abuts the main commercial
runway? He answered affirmatively.

Board Actlon:

On MOTION of BOLZLE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Abbott, Bolzle, Turnbo, White, "aye";

no "nays" no "abstentions": Box "absent") to APPROVE a Special Exception to allow
airport use. SECTION 901. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED lN THE INDUSTRIAL
DISTRICTS - Use Unit 2t per plan submitted, finding the request is consistent with the
airport comprehensive plan and that the approval of this request will not be injurious to

the area, nor harmful to the spirit and intent of the Code, on the following descríbed
property:

All of Block D of "Woodland Park", a subdivision of the N/2, NW4, Sec. 24, and

N/2, NE/4, Sec. 23, and E/2, SE/4, S of the AT&SF Railroad, Sec. 14, T'20-N,
R-13-E, and a tract of land that is part of the Wlz,Wl2, W2, Sec. 13, T-20-N,

R-'t3-E, said tract of land being described as follows, to wit: Beginning at a
point that is the SWc, Sec. 13, T-20-N, R-13-E, thence N00"00'24"W and

along the Wly line of Sec. 13 for 2639.63'to a point, said point being the W4
corner, Sec. 13, T-20-N, R-13-E;thence continuing N00"00'24"W long the Wly
líne of Sec. 13 for 306.37'; thence N45"44'22"E for 922.01'to a point on the

Ely line of the Wl2,Wl2, W2, Sec. 13, T-20-N, R-13-E;thence 500'00'30'E
along said Ely line for 3590.72'to a point on the Sly line of said Sec. 13; thence
N89'53'37"W and along said Sly line for 660.50' to the POB of said tract of
land, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

Gase No.17486

Action Reguested:

Special Exception to permit a church in a RS-3 district to occupy an abandoned

school. SECTION 901. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED lN THE INDUSTRIAL
DISTRICTS - Use Unit 2, located 4821 South 72nd East Avenue.

08:27:96:710(29)

u 'r(



Case No. 17486 (continued)

Presentation:

The applicant, Clarence E. Lambert, 6218 North 129th East Avenue, Owasso,
representing Heritage Central Assembly of God, submitted a site plan (Exhibit L-1)
and stated zoning ordinance requirements to this particular property will create
unnecessary hardship. He further stated Heritage Central Assembly of God is an
established church since '1907, however it is presently in a lease facility and the lease
expires September 30, 1996. He informed the Board that the church's bid for the
subject property was approved August 5, 1996. He stated the subject property was a
school from 1973 into 1995. He further stated the facility was erected for usage which
is limited, but ideal for the church's needs. He explained the school is now
unoccupied and vandafs have broken windows. He further explained the church will
be very compatible to the original intent and utilization of this property. He

commented that when this property is renovated, occupied and maintained, will
enhance property values in the surrounding area and dissuade vandalism.

'Comments and Questions:

Mr. Gardner informed the Board that he had received a call of support on this
application, He stated the neighbors did raise the question that in the past the school

had been a poling place and was wandering if the practice could continue.

lnterested Parties:

George Butler, 7117 Easl4Sth Place, stated he lives directly across from the subject
property. He announced that he is strongly in favor of this application.

Commenls and Questions;
Mr. Bolzle asked the applicant if the facility will be used as it is or will the church

expand the building? He answered negatively. He stated the building has been

vacant and the building needs to be renovated with lhe usual maintenance.

Ms, Abbott asked the applicant if the church would be leasing or buying the property?

He stated the church will be buying the property.

08:27:96:710(30)

b.g



Case No. 17486 (continued)

Board:{ctio¡:
On MOTION of BOLZLE, the Board voted 4-0-0 ({bbott, Bolzle, Turnbo, White, "aye";

nO "nays" no "abstentions"; BOx "absenf') to APPROVE a Special ExCeption to
permit a church in a RS.3 district to occupy an abandoned school. SECTION 901.

PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED IN THE INDUSTRIAL DISTRICTS - USE UNit; PET

plan submitted; finding that the approval of this application will not be injurious to the

neighborhood, nor harmful to the spirit and intent of the Code, on the following
described property:

Lot 1, Block 1 1, Park Plaza 7th Amended, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma,

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 3:20 p.m.

Date approved /îrt

08:27:96:710(3 1)

7

ir

b.q



:¡

Case No. 'l2617 (continued)

Board Action:----T-n-ÏmmÑ of I^IAIT and SEC0ND by VICTOR, the Board voted 5-0-0
(Chappelle, Purser, Smith, Victor, hJait, "aye"; no "nays";-no
"abstãntjons"; none, "absent") to approve a Variance (Section
410 - Príncipal Uses Permitted in the Residential Districts) to
maintaín therfive existing dogs in an RM-'l Dístrict, and when the
dogs are reduced by attrition the number of dogs should never exceed
thiee (3) and subiect to no commercial activity permitted, on the
following described property:

Lot 19, B'lock 5, Reddin Adrlition, C'ity of Tulsa, Ttt'lsa County'
Okiahoma.

Case No. 126]8

Action Requested:
@ion-Sectíon4l0.Principa1UsesPermíttedinthe

Residential Districts - Use Unit .|205 - Section 440.7 - Request to
aìlow Bates Elementary School to be utilized by Qkìahoma Coìlege of
Business and Technology, Inc., as a junior college located at 4821

South 72nd East Avenue.

Presentation:
---Tìr.slffi6-el Manion, 835 South Knoxville Avenue, president of the Ad-

visory Board of Regents for the 0klahoma College of Business and
Technó]ogy, requested that this Board allow Bates Elementary School
be utÍlitêd for the colìege. Mrs. Manion advised the Board concern'ing
the history of the school.

David Stephenson, presjdent of the Oklahoma Colìege of Business and

Technology, rev'iewed briefly various aspects of the Col'lege. A plot
plan was-þresented to the Board for their reviewj!9 of the proposal.
îhe addition of Bates Eìementary School will prrovide may improvements
to the Cotlege and will prove to be a great asset to the community.
Approximately $S,000 will be spent on re-landscaping lhe 72nd Street
ai^äa and the 3800 sq. ft. modern library, which will be a community
asset, as well as for the college. Mr. Stephenson requested that the
application be aPProved.

Protestants: None.

Corurents and tions:
rman was concerned with the adequacy of the parking area

lot provided spaces
additional parking

qu'irement. The Parking
parking structure itself.

and Mr. Stephenson advised the orig'inal park]ng
for 125 cars, but the school intends to add 'l00

spaces which would exceed the square'-footage re
lot wilt be illuminated as jt is a part of the

The Board inquìred if any addit'ional buildings will be constructed and

Mr. Stephenson answered jn the negat'ive. Cha'irman Smith advised if
there are any new structures, the applicant would be required-to receive
this Board's-approva'|. Mr. Chappelle requested that a plot plan be

subm'i tted.

Board Action:
0n MOTION of CHAPPELLE an
(Chappelle, Smìth, Vìctor

d SEC0ND by VICT0R, the Board voted 4-0-l
, l,Jait, "aÍe"; no "nays"; Purser, "abstain'ing";

6.2.83:388(10) b. [ 0



Case No. 12618 (continued)

none, "absent") to approve a Special Exception (Section 4.l0 - Principal
Uses Permitted in the Residential Oistricts - Under the Provisions of
Use Unit 1206 and Sectjon 440.7) to allow Bates E'lementary School to be
utilized by Oklahoma Coilege of Busíness and Technology, Inc., as a
junior coììege, per ptot plan, 'including 100 additional parking spaces
as represented and subject to the applicant returning to the Board íf
and when any expansion is proposed, on the following described property:

Lot l, Block 11, Park Plaza Seventh Amended, A Resubdjvision of
Blocks ì through 1ì Inclusive, Park Plaza Seventh, an Addition
to the City of Tulsa, Tuìsa County, Oklahoma, and part of the
NE/4 of the Sþl/4 of Section 26, Township'19 North, Range 13 East,
Tulsa County, 0klahoma.

Case No. 126'¡9

Action Requested:
Specia'l Exception - Section 410 - Principal Uses Permitted in the
Residential District - Use Unit 1209 - Section 440.6 - Request to
locate a mobile home in an RS-l Distrìct located at the Nbl corner
of 13th Street and l73rd tast Avenue.

Presentatì on
Chere Elìa rd, ,l1724 South 85th East Avenue, was present and requested

1/2 acre subject tract.
e homes in the surrounding

Protestants

permission to locate a mobile home on the 2

Ms. Eìlard advised there are two other mobil
area.

Mrs. Carì
subject a

Turner, 1213 South l73rd tast Avenue, submitted a map o
rea indicating the residences in the area (Exhibit "G-.|"

seven (7) photographs corresponding with the indicated locations
map (Exhibit "G-2" ) and a protest petition bearing.approximateìy
sìgnatures of surrounding neighbors (Exhíbit "G-3").

fr
);
0n
21

he

the

Mrs. Turner refemed to Section 1680.3 of the Zon'ing Code and advised
if the application is approved'it would be lniurious to the neighbor-
hood and detrimental to the public welfare. 0n May 24,1983, Mrs.
Turner contacted the Health Department concerning this matter and was
informed that the perk test on the subiect tract had fa'iìed and a

lagoon system would be the onìy possible means of sewage disposal on
the tract. 0n May ì9, 1983, a request was made for mobile homes and

lagoon systems on AG zoned property and the City Commission denied that
appl i cation

Carolyn Fellers,.l121 South l73rd East Avenue, was present in protest
to the applícation. She advised she and her fami'ly have invested. a

lot of time and money in clean'ing up the property and upgrading the
area. Mrs. Fellers was opposed to permìtting more mobile homes in
the surrounding area as it would decrease property values. She was

also concerned with the sewage d'isposa'l for the property.

Di scussi on :
Discussion ensued concern
at l2th Street and l73rd East Avenue. T

ing a previousl v
ha

approved mobile home located
t mobjle home was approved at

the March 24,1983 meeting for a one-year time period. Dorotha Miller

6.2.83:388(ll)
b.\t



Case No. I 1907 (contjnued)

corner of Garnett and Admíral. They a'lso plan to gravel most of the
ground.

Protestants:-----m-weetman, commander of the American Legion, 11328 East Admiral ,
was present to address the Board requesting that a fence be erected
around the subiect property so as not to encroach on his property if
the case were approved.

Board Comments:
Mr. Gardner a
west corner o
ner. There h

Case No. 
.l1909

Action Requested:
Pri nci pal Uses Permitted in Residentìalspe

Dis
cial Except
tri cts

ion Sect'ion 4l0
Request for a childrens nurse ry in an RS-3 District. This

property is Located at 4821 South 72nd East Avenue.

Protestants: None.

Board Comments:

dvised that a mobile home park is located west of the south-
f the subiect property and a sales lot on the northeast cor-
ave been several mobile home parks in the sumounding area

in the past. The area Ís presently being upgraded.

Mr. Smíth felt that another mobile home sales or park v,,as not needed in
the area because it is being upgraded.

Mr. Victor inquired as to the appearance of the property and the use-
Mr. Gubser stated that there would be one permanent mobile home on the
property used as an office and approximate'ly 25 or 30 mob'ile homes dis-
pìayed for sale.

Board Action:-_-ïñ-MOT]I0N of SI4ITH, and SEC0ND by VICTOR, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Lewis,
Smith, Victor, l,lait, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Purser,
"abseñt") to deny a Special Except'ion (Sect'ion 710 - Principaì Uses Per-
mitted in Comñõãial Districts) to allow a mobile home sales in a CS Dis-
trict, on the following described property:

Beginning at a point 90' South and 50'tilest of the Northeast corner
of-Lot 5l Section 5, Township 19 Northn Range l4 East, Tulsa Coynty,
0klahomai thence South 260'; thence East 250'; thence North 26A';
thence West 250' to the point of beginning.

Presentati on:

Board requestÍng perm'issjon to locate a children's day care. center in
Bates Eldmentary School. The School wants to rent Ms. Casebeer a space
in the school f-or the day care center. It will be for school aged chil-
dren for before and after school care. She stated that there would be

no sign for the operation.

Mr. Smith
the School

1 nqu
is

ired about the p'layground use and Ms. Casebeer stated that
allowing her space for her own fenced-in pìayground.

4.29.82:361(a)

b, lA



Case No. 11909 (continued)

Case No. ll914

{ction Rqqqqstldj

Mr. Lewis inquired about the hours of operation and Ms. Casebeer stated
that it woul¿ ¡e in operation from 6:30 a.m. to 6:30 P.[t,.to allow for
working paientr. Mr.'Lew'is asked how many children would be allowed and

Ms. Caiebeer stated that she would have no more than 25 children.

Board Action:
-----OñT-0-'TI0-0N of SMITH and SEC0ND by }JAIT, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Lewis,

Smith, ViCtOr, Wait, "Aye"; nO i'nAys"; nO "abStentiOnS"; PUrSer, uAbsent")

to apþrove a SpeciuÍ fiäepiion (Seätjon 410 - Principal Uses Permitted in
Resiãential Diitrictsi foi^ a children's day care center in an RS-3 0istrict'
that no siqn be allowéd, subject to a maximum of 25 children, and that the
hours of.oþeration be from 6:30 a.m. to 6:30 p.m.' on the foilowing de-
scribed property:

Block l, Lot ll, Park Plaza 7th Amended Addition to the City of Tulsa,
Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

Speciaì Exception - Sect
Districts - Request for

Mr. Johnsen adv
who attend the
boundary and so
ent'ly owned by

ion 410 - Principal Uses Permitted in Residential
a gymnasium.and related parking as an accessory

to a church; and a
Varjance - Section 1205.3 - Use Condit'ions - Request for a variance of the
one acre minimum to .8 acre. This property'is located at the SE corner of
Znd Street and 66th East Avenue.

Presentati on :

Roy Johnsen, attorney represe
South Sheridan Road, u,as Pres
map of the subject area (Exhi
(Exnibit "D-2") and twelve (l
"D-3").

nting the Sheridan Christian Center, 205
ent to address the Board and submitted a

bit "D-l"), â plot plan and elevation plan
2) pictures of the subiect property (Exh'ibjt

ised that the proposed use is a youth center for the youth
Church at thìs location. The property north of the north
uth of the south boundary of the subiect property is pres-
the Church.

Mr. Johnsen adv'ised that an earl'ier app'licatÍon was filed dealing with an

expansion to this Church which was denied. Since that time, the Church

hai been divided and the intensity of the Church has changed substantially.

Mr. Johnsen advised that if the applicat'ion were approved that there
should be six (6) cond'itions p'laced on it: l) the proposed.setback from
the east boundâry I'ine would be changed from l0'-to 25'o which would meet

the requirement,-2) that 10% of the iite area will be used for'landscap-
'ing, 3) that meóhanical equipment be icoated on the ground as opposed to
thã-roóf, 4) that no'lìght'ing wou'ld be needed on the rear of the buiìdings
because lneie are preseñtty úapor fights there, 5) to provìde.a minimum of
28 on-site parkíng spaces on one side, and 6) subject to a site p'lan.

Mr. Johnsen stated that a medal building is proposed for economical rea-
sons. He said that the building would not be inconsistent with the sur-
round'inq aì"eô.

4.29 .82:361 (5)

b. t3



6627 (cont inued )

Protests:

Remarks:

Board Ac tion:

6548

Remarks:

Board Actlo.t:

617.3

Remarks:

Elil

None present.

Mr. Johnsen advised that this applicarion !ùas before
the Board on a compliant. There Ís a neighborhood
assoclatlon which Ís concerned with numerous alleged
zoning vlolations 14 the sres.

On MOTION of LANGAN, the Board of Adjustoent (5-0)
granÈed a variance (Sectíon 23) of the permitted use
provisions of U-28 (SectÍon 5 (f) (3)), to pernit a

sfx unit apartment on È,he foLLowing descrlbed tracÈ:

The East 20 feet of Lot 65, AIL of Lot 66,
Block 3, College Víew Addition to the City
of lulsa, Oklahoma.

CO}ßÍI]NICATIONS:

lft. Jones stated that this application was before
the Board at Èhe reguest. of the Building Inspector.
The applícant did not subu¡it the required names and
addresses 1n order to process the applicatÍon.

On MOTION of JOLLY, the Board of Adjustrnent'(5-0)
denÍed application ¡¡o. 5548, on the foll.owing
descríbed tract:

Lots 9, 10, 11, 12, Block 8, MornÍngside
Addition to the City of Tulsa, Oklahoma.

Charles Norman, represent,ing Elmer Anderson,
requested a clarification of the previoûstry
approved CDP No. 53. Mr. Norman stated.that the
building standards for Èhe approved rnultífarnily
area were inadvertently left out of the recommenda-
tions and minutes. hTe cornpleted our detailed build-
lng plans and appl-ied for a buildÍng permit and the
BuíldÍng Inspector raised the question of buiLding
standards in Ëhe rnultifarnily sree as related to the
buÍlding height, setback and parking. The Staff has
reviewed our site pl-an (ExhibiE "D-lrr), and found it
to be in keeping wÍth the intent of the approved CDP.
trle are asking you to certify that the site plan meets
the usual mullifamily buiLding standards and parking
standards of U-28 and we need your approval of a club
house facíIity and Laundry facilíty v¡hich are ståndard
related fåcilÍties

4 .7 .70: 54 (la)

b.lqi



82

6lT3 lcontlnued )

Board Act,ion: On MOTION of JOLLY, the Board of Adjustnent (5-0)
corrected the minutes of CDP lf53 to lnclude Èhe

site plan (Exhibft t'D-Zu), and to include recrea-
t,ional and laundry factltties and that the develop-
ment standards of U-28 as relates to building set-
back, height, and parking requirements shall aPply'

There being no further buslness, the Chair declared the meeting adjourned
at 3:30 p.m.

Date App roved

i'\/ \. t.'-') ¡t, '\/
/' ././'./ , .a' ' Y-

l' /u't ' {t 4l,. -/'\ L'-.--
Chair¡nan

4 .7 .1o:54 (15)

b.19



CO},IMUNITY ETOPMENT PROJECT IC HEÄRING:

ames O. E 1 rson Devel 5lst and
South 72nd East Avenue

Mr. Ellison stated that the project consists of 75 acres to be

developed as follows: Single-farnily - 104 units; Duplexes - f16
units; and Garden Apartments - 180 units. Iie added that they had
met with the protestants and Èheir main objecËion 1^ras the traffíc
that would be funneled into East 46th Place. Ile advísed Èhat the
Staff and Traffic Engineer objected to an industrial collector
being utilized for resídentíal development. I'lr. Bob Steele pointed
out Ehat the project h7¿¡s being developed at U-lC densitíes.

Protestants:

Glenn Prichard Address: lst National Building

Mr. Prichard, representing approximately L4A residences to the
East of this tract stated that they objected to an increase in
L--ct: ^ ^*J l^-^ j !-- ^-¡ rÞ'a +r:na ^ç ,l^r'^1^-*a-* ^rn¡nqe'{ c-.1 thar¡LEAlllt- a¡tú uçilÞrLy dilu Llrc LJPc v! uçvçrvP¡rrLrr t q!'u ÇÀ¡L)

objected to duplexes abutting any single-family residences-

Staff Recommendation:

The Slaff recommends APPROVAL of CDP No. 53 for the following
reasons:

The applicânt prevíously had under appiícatíon the NortheasL iÛ
êcres of the subject tract for multifamily development. The staff
recommended denial cf multifamily zoníng based on t.he following
reasons :

l. The locaËion was interior;
2. The proposai ¡¿oulcÍ be serviceri soleiy by an industrial

collector (46th Street); and
3. The density potenËial v¡as considered excessive (U-28).

Hor¡ever, CDP 53 includes the entire 75 * acre tract and contains
single*family, duplex and multifamily uses. The location of the
proposed m'rltifarîiLy (SE corner) ís no longer interior i.n location
or serviced by something less than a major street. The mulCifamily
is located adjacent to and has access to 5lst Street, a l00r Secon-
dary Arterial.

The overall density is calculated on lhe existing U-lC zoning' one
unít per 7,000 square feet of land area and is not consiciered
excessive, but within the concept and intent of the Conrnunity Develop-
ment Project Ordínance. The CDP meets or exceeds all of the terms.
conditions and provisions set forth in the Ordinance.

In reference to the proposed land use relationships, the multifarnil.y
is adjacent on the East ta lJ-2A multifamily (Villa Fontana), adja-
cent to 5lst Streel ori the South, proposed duplexes on the West and

1 .22 . 69 :7 39 (LL)

[r, T|'.n



an elementary school site to the North. The proposed duplexes
either back to the single-family or U-44 industrial zoning and
are so located as to provÍde a transitíonal buffer between the
single-family and apårtment development. There are no instances
where apârtments would front, b-ack or side to single-family
development.

The Staff has examined the CDP plot plan and Eext and recommends
approval, subject to the following conditions:

That the total number of dwelling unit noL exceed 400.
That single-family, duplex and apartment unÍts be per-
mitted as desígnated Ín the CDP text, also an elementary
schcol, excluding any cownercial or nonresidentíel uses.
That Block 9 permit a maximum of 180 multifarnily uníts.
That the specifications of the CDP text and plot plan be
incorporated as conditions of approval.
That CDP approval be subject to the filing of a satis-
factory subdÍvision plat.

TMAPC Action: 6 members present.

On MOTION of LEAVITT, the Planning Commissíon voted unanimously
to reconunend to the City Board of Adjustment that CDP No. 53 be
approved, subject to the condítíons recommended by the Staff
(above) on the following described tract:

Park Plaza Seventh Amended Addition to the City of Tulsa,
Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

TYT,APC Members Present Staff Present

J.

i ti,.

5

Bartlett
Dubie
Forre s ter
Leavitt
Martin
Mi 1 ler

Gardner
Hunt
0sgood
trrli lrnoth
Marlin

There being no further busíness, the Chair declared the meeting adjourned
at 2250 p.m.

Date Approved

Chairman

b, tr(

Attest:

Sec re tary
I .22 ,69 z7 39 (L2)



'' t'î:' - --,-

ë

?;

;
7l

r!
I

ôrÌ

Þ

s 7o1t E av.

S 7?@ E AVE

¡

tÀ

iÌil
I

,'I

rl
t1

rl
:-:-; - i

l

I

l

ì
!rt
¡

l

s. 69þ î tuE

I

¡:Ài

-l - ^-r
rl-I

I

"ry
å ,- i'ã

;Þ:=
q \=

il*'
:

i>
;
?
I

;9¡
Irr

Jtt

-
I

E

!

z
I
muttoz
o
m
mroTz
mz-{
op

;
Lz
mv

3

- zct'2-
öã:o

!àñ'â
s :¿ 

=' ö[ ntr
i-: 

=;PX =<iç ñ_ø.ã q
ðÊ d.-

Ì
E

p!4s

i

\
;ì¡

I

l
Li

F
I'
È

F
lc

16

E

¡

r(ts
¿

Û

t^.¡,
LJ
I

e
DO

?:'/¿
*-. '-"..',-.'..1



.%BACK
LAND USE PLANNING

coMMUNrrY DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS (CDP)
HISTORICAL EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR BOA.23O19

Before the adoption of the City's 1970 zoning code, which created the Planned Unit
Development (PUD) district, the Board of Adjustment had authority to approve site-specific
Community Development Projects (CDP)'s.

ln 1970, CDP-53 remained active and is now governed by the terms of the CDP approval
granted by the Board of Adjustment. Any proposed changes and amendments to active
CDP's require a public hearing and approval by the Board of Adjustment.

We now find ourselves asking how does one define "changes and amendments" when it

comes to what the Board of Adjustment is empowered to hear and make rulings on as a
quasi-judicial board? When the CDP's were being phased out, if one wanted to make
changes, they would have to move their CDP into a Planned Unit Development (PUD) and it
would go before the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission (TMAPC) and the City of
Tulsa City Council..

However, the current City of Tulsa Zoning Code has done away with creating new PUD's
and that leaves us with the question: What does a legal non-conforming CDP do when they
want to modify? The current zoning code (Section 30.020-C) says, '... Proposed changes
and amendments to active CDP's require a public hearing and approval by the Board of
Adjustment."

Being one of the few remaining legal non-conforming Community Development Projects
(according to Section 30.020-C); coupled with a complete rewriting of the City of Tulsa
Zoning Code, modifications to CDP's are a bit more complicated. However, in working with
INCOG Staff, City legal, and our client's legalteam we believe we have come up with a
solution.

We have applied to the Board of Adjustment for a Modification to a previously approved
Community Development Project (CDP-53) to allow for various senior services, not to
include overnight care or living facilities.

Additionally, we have applied to the Planning Commission for a Rezone to Office Medium
(OM) to allow for various senior services to include Adult Day Care and active senior - social
and physical activity services.

We believe we have covered our current zoning code requirements by going before the BOA
for a public hearing and requesting a modification to the CDP-53 to allow for various senior
services to include Adult Day Care and active senior - social and physical activity services.

However, the City prefers this portion of CDP-53 be removed from the existing CDP-53 and
states the modification is triggering their request for removal. Therefore, in the interest of

632 E 3'd Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74120
www.carolvnback.com

918.740.1750

b.lq



time for our client's feasibility contingency on the purchase of this property, we are
proceeding as directed and applying for a Rezone to Office Medium (OM)with an Optional
Development Plan. This requires an additional application before the Planning Commission
and City Council.

lf inclined to approve, we ask the Board to include within their motion a statement making
their approval contingent upon Rezone and Optional Development Plan approvalfrom the
City of Tulsa City Council.

lrfgË
(r.Â0



û-"

I

¡'.
,.;'
ur

Subject property

r¡'
l

i

F

q

...:

Facing Eøst on 49th St.

b.l I



- -át*,.

I

I

Focìng North on 72'd E. Ave.

b, ez



6003000

Feet BOA-23019 Note: G|Ë,phic overlays may not precisely
align wlth physical leatures on the ground.Subject

Tractlr# 19-13 26 Aeùat Photo Date: February 20rt 
b ,23



0

Feet
50 100

BOA-23019 Nofe: Graphic overlays may not precisely
align w¡th phys¡cal leatures on the ground.Subject

Tractlr# 19-13 26 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 b;.{



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

Case Number: BOA-23020

HEARING DATE: 1012712020 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Sherwood Construction Co , Inc

ACTION REQUESTED: Appeal of the Administrative Decision issued by the Land Use Administrator
dated September 14th,2020 that the activity described by the appellant is an lndustrial/ Mining and
Mineral Processing Use (Sec. 70.140)

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting an Appeal of the Administrative Decision issued
by the Land Use Administrator dated September 14th, 2020 that the activity described by the
appellant is an lndustrial/ Mining and Mineral Processing Use (Sec. 70.140).

Section 7CI.140 Appeals of Administrative Decisions

70.140-A Authority
Appeals of administrative (staff-level) decisions on site plans go to the planning

commission {See 5/.S..P5P:-ÇJ. The board of adjustment is authorized to hear and

decide all other appeals where it is alleged there has been an error in any order,
requirement, decision or determination made by the land use administrator, the
development adrninistrator or äny other adnrinistrative offici¿l in the
administration, interpretation or enforcement of this zoning code.

Figure 70-7: Appeals of Administrütive Declsrons (Generally)

File Application with
Land Use Administrator

and Admlnistrative
0ffclal*

*within 
10 days ot

dedsion bdng appeoled

Heailng & Decision

by Board of
Adju$tment

hmñng notice:

newspoper, mailed

***

70.140-G Hearing and Final Decision

1. The board of adjustment must hold a public hearing on the appeal.

z. Following the close of the pubtic hearing the board of adjustment must make

its findings and take action on the appeal.

g. ln exercising the appeal power, the board of adjustment has all the powers of
the administrative officialfrom whorn the appeal is taken. The board of

1.1
REVTSED 10/1312020



adjustment may affirm or may, upon the concurring vote of at least 3

members, reverse, wholly or in part, or modiñ7 the decision being appealed.

4. ln acting on the appeal, the board of adjustment must grant to the official's
decision ã presurnption of correctness, placing the burden of persuasion of
error on the appellant.

***

70. 1 40-H Review Criteria
The decision being appealed may be reversed or wholly or partly modified only if
the board of adjustment finds that the land use administrator, the development
administrator or other adrninistrative official erred.

The Land Use Administrator has the authority per Sec. 35.020-E of the code to classify uses
g!¡im&,E. EtúürtrEüUllsfüUlr {¡$$qrtrot;*rË $*Ë&r@ü*ñtr

t. The development adm¡n¡strätor or land u5€ adm¡n¡stator has thÊ authority
to classi$ uses on the basis of the use cätegüry, subcategory änd spec¡f¡G use

type des(r¡Ftions sf th¡s chapter-

2. llVhen a u5e cðnnot be reasonab\r classified into a use category, subcate6ory
or specific ule type, Ðr appears to lït ¡nto rnultiple categories, subcaægories
or sperifir use types, the developmeît ddrninistrËtor is autfisriEed to
deterrnine the most similar and ttrus rnost äPFroPriãte u!Ê (ðtegolT,

subcategoryor specific use type bô!Êd on thË arü¡al or projected
characteristirs of the principal use or artivigr in relationship to the ule
category. subcðtegory and specifr u5€ tyPe dËs(r¡Ft¡ons provided in this
chapter. ln rnaking such detrrrninat'mns, the developrnent administator
must corisider:

å, ThÊ types of activities that u¡ill occur in conjunction w¡lh the u3e;

b. ThÊ type5 of equipment ãnd processes to Þe used;

G. The existrence. number and frequency of residenu, (ustomsrs or
employees;

d. Parking demands associated $rith the use; and

TULSA U0N¡¡lG €OBE å juåy t, IÊtÇ
Paee 35'Ï

ChåpÞr 35 I BuildingTj¡F€s End Us€ {ãÈegories

SEaion 35.0!F I Rcsidential use Êategory

¿. Other fäctorg deemed relevant to à u5€ determination-

3. lf a use can re¡sonabþ be classiñed ¡n multiPlÊ categor¡Ês, subcateSories or
speciñc usË type5, the development ãdm¡nisträtor i5 a{¡th,orired to r8tetorize
earh use in the rategory, subcåtegsry or sperific uEË tltpe thät Prov¡de5 the
most exa.L Bðrrowest änd appropr¡ãte'fitj

,l ,2
REVTSED 10l13l2020



The land Use administrator made the determination that the use described by the appellant is an
lndustrial/ Mining and Mineral Processing Use. Sec. 35.070-E of the code described this use as
follows:

The extr¿ction or quarrying of coal ore$ stor¡e, minerals, top soilor aggregate

resources from the ground. Examples inch¡de quarrying or dredging for sand,
gravel or other eEEregåte rn¿terials; rnining and top soil extraction. Also includes

crushing washing and grading coal, ore, stone, sand, gravel, minerals, top soil or
aggregate resources and manufach¡re of Pordand cement.

The appellant has provided a letter stating their position that their use is a "Borrow Pit" and not a
"Mining and Mineral Processing" use. The term 'Borrow Pit" does not appear in the zoning code and
the appellant did not attempt to classify their use inside the zoning code.

The appellant has filed a separate application to be heard on November 1Oth, 2020 to allow a Special
Exception to permit Industrial/ Mining and Mineral Processing Use (borrow site for Gilcrease
Expressway) in the AG District. (Section 25.020, Table 25-1) at the property located 5350 W. Edison
st.

SAMPLE MOTION:
Move to (affirm/reverse) the Administrative Decision issued by the Land Use
Administrator dated September 14th,2020 that the activity described by the appellant is an lndustrial/
Mining and Mineral Processing Use (Sec. 70.140)

Finding that the Land Use Administrator (acted appropriately/erred) in the Administrative Decision
issued September 141h,2020 that the activity described by the appellant is an lndustrial/ Mining and
Mineral Processing Use (Sec. 70.140)

,1,3
REVTSED 10l1912020



Rod Abbott

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

-Chris Kinnamon
Sherwood Construct¡on Co., lnc.

From: Miller, Susan <SMiller@incog.org>
Sent: Monday, September 14,2O2O 1:40:24 PM
To: Chris Kinnamon <Chris.Kinnamon @sherwood.net>
Cc: Skates, Michael <mskates@cityoftulsa.org>; Janine VanValkenburgh fivanvalkenburgh@cityoftulsa.org)
<jvanvalkenburgh@ciryoftulsa.org>; Ho, Yuen <Yuenho@cityoftulsa.org>
Subject: zoning

Thls Meseage or¡g¡nated outside your organizalion.

HiChris,

This email is a follow-up to the conversation we had about the zoning on the sites. Based on our knowledge of the use,
we have determined that this is a mining use:

35.070-E Mining or Mineral Processing
The extraction or quarrying of coal, ores, stone, minerals, top soil or aggregate resources from the ground.
Examples include quarrying or dredging for sand, gravel or other aggregate materials; mining and top soil
extraction. Also includes crushing, washing and grading coal, ore, stone, sand, gravel, minerals, top soil or
aggregate resources and manufacture of Portland cement.

Neither the RM-2 or lL zoning category allow for mining. The zoning code only allows mining by special exception in the
lM, lH & AG zoning categor¡es. To request any of those zoning categoríes ¡s a two-step process and, as we discussed, is
not a sure thing.

1. Apply for rezoning to the Planning Commission. They review, provide and recommendation to C¡ty Council. The
entirety of this process can take a minimum of 120 days.

2. Apply for a special exception to the Board of Adjustment . Th¡s process can take approximately 45 days.

Hopefully we are all able to join on a call later this week.

lhanks,
Suson Miller, AICP
Director
Tulso Plonning Office
2W.2nd St., 8th Floor I Tulso, OK 74103
918.579.947A
smiller@incog,org

Chris Kinnamon
Monday, September 14,202A 1:42 PM
Rod Abbott
Fwd: zoning

TULSA

I

DLANXI}'G OTTICE

1. r{



lEt 91826€080f rÄx sl82ô664E2
ÀlÄll lô4O S IOlST EAST AVENUE ¡ TULSA OKLAHOMA - ?412s

September 15,2020

Tulsa Planning Office
2w.znd St., 8û Floor
Tulsa, OK 74103

RE: Gilcrease Expressway Borrow Areas

Attn: Ms. Susan Miller, AICP
Director, Tulsa Planning Office

Ms. Miller:

W'e are in receipt of your e-mail of September [4th that explains your position pertaining
to issues that you have regarding certain borrow pits proposed by Sherwood Construction Co.,
Inc.; (Sherwood), for the Gilcrease Expressway Roadway Project. We disagree with your
contention that this is a mining operation and has to be zoned as such. It is in fact simply a borrow
area with the intended usage to supply earthen material for embankment construction on the
Gilcrease Expressway.

You cite the following in your e-mail as a basis of your determination rhat this is a mining
operation:

35.070-E Mining or Mineral Processing

The extraction or quarrying of coal, ores, stone, minerals, top soil or aggregate
resources from the ground. Examples include quarrying or dredging for sand, gravel
or other aggregate materials; mining and top soil extraction. Also includes crushing,
washing and grading coal, ore, stone, sand, gravel, minerals, top soil or aggregate
resources and manufacture of Portland cement.

I would like to clarify the nature of what we are proposing to do in the proposed borrow areas.

l. We are simply utilizing this area to excavate the earthen material in order to provide the
"Unclassified Borrow" for the roadway project. We are not screening, pugging, crushing,
breaking, or changing the excavated material in any way.

2. We are not quarrying any of ttre materials listed in your paragraph. Quarrying in the literal
sense implies cutting, breaking, or blasting of rock materials.

3. We are not dredging sand, gravel, or any other aggregate product.
4. We are not extracting any topsoil for use in the roadway project.
5. And finally, we are not doing any crushing, washing, or grading of any of the materials

listed in your paragraph.

vlSll US ONL|tlE www.sherwoodcompanies.com

SI|ERWOOO OFFTCES > TUL3A, Oñ OXLAHOitA CtTy, Ot( w¡cHt1A, ñ5 AN EOUAL OPPORTUNITY EM

1.å



lEL 9182606881 FAX 9r82606482
MAll, 1640 S l0tST EAST AVENUE > IULSA OKTAHOMA ,' ?1128

In conclusion, I fail to see how any of the activities that you reference in your e-mail can be
related to the construction activities that we are proposing on the property. We were granted
eafh change permits by the City of Tulsa. We have done this type work previously both in
the City of Tulsa and within Tulsa County and never had a zoning issue or had the work defined
as a mining operation. Your revocation of our earth change permits is unwarranted and we
urge you to reconsider your decision. We have expended significant time and money in
obtaining the necessary clearances to do this work. Revoking the permits will result in
potential delays to the construction of the Gilcrease Expressway. In addition the property
owners of the proposed borrow pits will suffer irreversible financial harm for the loss of
compensation that we are providing in purchasing this borrow material.

If you need any further clarification or information please do not hesitate to call. We request
a prompt response. If you persist in your present ruling we will be forced to initiate a formal
appeal.

VERY TRULY YOURS,
Construction Co.r Inc.

L.

cc: John Curtis, Sherwood Construction Co.,Inc.
Andrea Nicholls, Corporate Counsel, Sherwood Construction Co.,Inc.

SHERWOoD OFFICES + ÎUt5Â, Ol( OXtAHOfìtA ClTy, Ot( WtCHITÂ, t{S AN EoUAL oppoRTUNtTy

1,(,o



ffiw
City of Tulsa

t7S E2nd St., Sulte 1450
Tulsa, OK 74103

19181 s96-94s6

Locat¡on Address Parcel Number

Expiration: 03 I Otl 2O2t

Perrn¡t
:,'ìiù'. ,,,Ia. v.i,;-'ir,l 'o)jtI;l) " ,,10YIo 

,

:t, a t i: t. : l, li -.¿,',r/ il,tlj il,:.i I ]

il f , i i'< | i i. ;.i ¡ j i' N' ; i;l,ttt' 9i. ; iì 1,, i,.j ri t l i,

: ) j rù! tial i.!i,t.t1 rll.¡ti'ì.tl I

,rì:ìÌr ìtr,Ì.ir- i tyl þtf y [\]11.:,

1251 S 615TAVE W Tulsa, Tulsa,OK74l27 992W92983t7ffi

Contacts

Chrls Klnnamon
1640 S 101st E Ave, TULSA, OK74l28
{s18)266-6482

Appllcånt

chris. kinnamon@sherwood.net

Descriptionr Borrow pit for construct¡on ofthe Gilcrease
Expressway; OTA Contract GCf-2500

s0.00

0.00

Vsluat¡on:

lotal Sq Fêet:
{:)1.¡'JÌ;t:Il"IJ

i'pl Å\rIì'¡ {FtU.l I 
raF:l1 fÌ*1,

Fees Amount

Applicatlon Fee (Waterihedl

Permit and [icens¡ng System
Maintenance Fee

Record Retent¡on Fee

Resubmittel Fee (Watershed)

Stormwater conn, stormwater drain,
ea¡th change
System Development Fee

Total:

Ss2.oo

s4.00

5117.00

S80.oo

s260.00

S32.44

$545.¡¡4

Payments Amt Pald

Total Fees

Check f
aQNbZtxqZwpZ
Check #
nPn0AgHSlOhX

Amount Duê:

Ss45.¡t4

s52.00

5493.44

s0.oo

Avallable lnspect¡ons:

lnsoec{on Tvoe IVR

Placement of Erosion
Control

1015

Final Watershed 2101

Add¡tlonel lnformation

Work Type: Earth Change
Dercrlbe Proposed Scope of Work ¡n Detall: Borrow plt for construct¡on of the Gilcrease Expressway; OTA Coñtract GCI-2500
SP3 Requlred: Yes
Floodplaln: No

May 13,2020

lssued 8y: Braden Cole Date

September 15,2020

Authorized Signature

City of Tulsa, 175 E znd St., Tulsä. OK

Date

Pa¡e I of 1

tT, r1



Aw
City of Tulsa

175 E znd 5t., Su¡te #450
Tuls4 OK 74103
(918) s96-9455

Location Address Parcel Number

Expiration ; ß | AL | 2021,

Perrn¡t
ü : t,it I y, t ic' r¡lJ g j í0Lj/,': j5'p; ;:lcf,{o

'" .t¡¡'¡it'rt. t ',', tì .j;: ;:

','L;,i L.l'*,.ti,",t,1,¡, 9,,iìl¡l l('il I

i il. ii t t t í,.':l ì ai i t r'i I i :: )t t',1.1

¡ rir.' r ¡i rìì ;(tF! þ si ¡ þ t-tF lt:l

1402 S 65TH AVE W A, Tulsa,OK74l27 9920892æ08680

Contacts

Descrlption: Borrow pit for construction of the Gilcrease
Expressway; OTA Contract GCT-2500

Fees Amount

Appllcation Fee (Watershed)

Permit and Llcensing System

Maintenan€e Fee

Record Retention Fee

Stormwater lmpact Rev¡ew Fee

System Developrnent tee

5s0.00

s4.00

511¡r.æ

5262.00

526.u

Total: $¡o.e¿

OAKLEY PROPERÏES LLC

4235 S 33RD AVE W, TULsA, OK74LO7

Owner

Chr¡s Kinnamon Contlacto.
1640 S 101st E Ave, TULSA, OK74L28
(918)266-6482 chris.kinnamon@sherwood.net

CRAIG AND KEITHLINE

6940 S Utica AVE, Tulsa, OK 74136

{918)743-6611

Êntlnee¡

Chris Kinnarnon
1640 S 101st E Ave, TULSA, OK74L28
(918)266-6482

Appllcant

chris.kinnamon@sherwood.net

Chris K¡nnamon

1640 S 101st E Ave, TULSA, OK74L28

1918¡266-6482

On-S¡te Contåct

chris.kinnamon@sherwood,net

$o.m

o.00

Valuation:

Total Sq F€et:
¡¡1 ¡ ¡¡¿'t ¡' :¡. ¡ rr i 

p-fl ì ).c!Ì+!l{f'r i

Pavments Amt Pe¡d

Total Fees

Check fl
zYmqyeKRKV3W
Check f upJ4agqfbXoS

94s6.84
Sso.oo

$406.84

Amount Due: $0.00

Avallable lnipest¡ons3

¡n$ect¡on Tvoe tvR

Placement of Êrosion
Control

1015

Final Watershed 2101

Add¡t¡on¡l lnformation

Worl lype: Earth Change
Descrlbe Proposed Scope of Work in Detail: Borrow plt for construct¡on of the Gllcreese Expressway; OTA Contract GCT-2500
Floodplain: No

March 27,2020

lssued By; Braden Cole Date

September 15,2020

Authorized Signature

Cþ of Tulsa, 175 E 2nd Sl.. Tulsa, OK

Date

-l .g
Page 1 of 1



!HhE-htB
1ù tu-L--

olt^ suMY

r. Hmqta am

B, hI
5F¡6, irô Zdr.
b U.a Smy fd

SHARWOOD CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
<t>-

PlnN oF Pnoposro

GILCREASE EXPRESSWAY BORROW SITE
SITË PLAN AND EROSION CONTRCIL PLAN

PROPIRTY OWNER: OAKLEY PROPERTIES, LLC

TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA

¿ æRæ
l. ù. O.rhF úM fb ùdg, &! hs &. üdm!stc!! tu. ffi1. SF(R

I ç¡IH MNq"
À t.El ooto Ir N^w trtt h !s tñ, fd¡ .

fr6fu

LOCAÏION MAP

liloÉx oF sHE€rs

rbhr
tuholsdtw$.
slm k 16@l tu0€r¡tudhr dbtD&.
& fH ñú F¡dt. uc
ldÊ R+þiry ñæ{t* l? tot Jê
ßþÈrt PrÇdt Iç ¡ch ? t I

ll{s pRoj€cf ts wlHt¡t mÊ coî¡oiaTE üMfTs ()F IHE Oty OFfUtSÀ

lllls pROrgcI COf,rruES WffH AlL OXTAHOà¡iA O€p nfMÊNf Of EflVl¡Or{M€l{fAf
quAulY (oo€0) R€QU|RTME!{T5

CRAIC & KEIIHLINE. INC

tr øØ-.:,,ø l'1/ &o
{ú a xfu4 F¿ 0ol.üclft Rñ. þ. t@

Cro{ ¿ (.¡lÞin.. lo.
C..l¡tic!|. ot 

^e(Þr¡¡ot¡.. 
& C^ r2lô

R.n¡'!l D.t. - Jn. JO, 2m

¡Y Mr s¡GilA'rURt Or¡ lü[58 C{¡a{SfRUCft,rt ürul¡lEtfls, I h[nÊBy cEtnFy T]t T r AM
tAMtuAi srftH THE ÁOOplED OnrÍf{Attc€s tflD n¡cu¡mrr oF tllÉ cfï oF rusâ
GOVEI¡NG TïÉ Yrroñf r{ ÎHÊ tD? D€SCRt¡ïOil; .fH l THES€ pt ñS llÂV€ ¡fÊt{
PR¡? IED UilD€R MY Dli€ClsupE¡\4$ofl, mÉ A&ryÊ 

^¡D 
ftrnÊcotrc put{s CoMrwwll]t AI¡. GOI,EßXNG OiD{! ilc:s 

^ilo 
rflE 

^DoFrÊD 
5rA¡{O nOS Of lHE CnV OF

TUISA IO IHE 8E5T OF MY IOþWTfDGÊ AI{O BEUEF^

TMPERVTOUS AREA tNDÐ( ....".-..---.** sEs sHËEr 3
FEMA FtOODpLAtN INFO -.-...-...--__ sEE SHEET s

TULSA REGUTATORY TLOODPTAIN INFO - SEE SHEET 6

20æ üwil^ sT{Dm qffiA¡ds tæ Hgt^Y NRCW

STANDARD DRAWINGS

ODOT Ståndards
sss-1-1
TSC2-3-2
TSD-2.0

SUñYÊYOATAÎABLÊflütw¡¡re¡reqru&
@ß.@m@¡4.@

BÊNC}iMARI(I êENCHMA&(? BFNCHI'ARK3

Þ¡æ
¡.ãÐ!a.&

mm¡m
ffiM

wru
æt¡.qr
€.ælt@

eær{w
e&q.D
È€tÞ.?ta
EÐ{Ð

,/,

r-OCATICN

' .''. ;
- !': .';.

I-

PRCJÉCT

d)

i.'

i.

'.¡,'.,.. '\-¡:.r.

â,'d

. -i..d t -5'lr AOÕfeSS^ ... .;
6¿101 \^ 1ir¡ir
iulsa, OK 741'27,

{ìÞron8ll9N Rf2E
Legal Ð=sur rpi't,.,
S'.r//c rirMTo, Sect

llEvtt À
XnIEIVALL

l¡lti0

¡

-s



----i--.1

9fR¡yooo c0t{srRucr,{r4,,

GILCREASE €XPY. $NROY SITE
olA cor'¡TnrcT- GCT-æsr,

SII€ ollEñ¡ OâXLEY PßæEßT¡ÊS, LLC

,F

Ír

¡{
i,l .

.Ði

;r
ïl

=s å.. . r.s,

- 
Effi.È.. øÞs*n=:*::

.Þl --, -.
\e i

,1, .- * -qþ
o'l -l-

.|:

f
lr'

li

iË,
li

i,
ri

l,i
rtl

ri

il

it

,t :-: -i-]:::ffijii¡,srje!søi¡!, -. 
"--:.- :

f''; ì- -i ì

ìe
+

' ¡&-

r'
- il J
- r*'- ra.:-j-

-'-'ú,,q å

I'
lr
I

iE E'

I

i

:i

t
':rL:.

I

g
t--lr :lriuRF (ìx (:rtEn5! ÊÀPFÉSl iAl tr:,¡

- ßr {RLr,ì atr r 8!r- ¡!
:LËVÂi¡Cri 5tr.

i

ji
Ii

I

r
I

E

r.i I .,!

{
I

I

', I

'l 1-

I

I
!

l

l o"

.J
I

I =-et

¡2.i ri

3þ
lr

L¡¡{¡iLYrf¡ i.rrr-1i'i
Fl Ë'-'r'-'6¡' 

",0 l,

l',
Ir

I'
jl.

q'-i.t
/-7 lTAfì\ilrGri

.:II rø ri:J! f+rinr !,À

/,'/l:1t- !..'tr'. / ;'. !:L'. , /lt) / ¡iit 7, /l !.,¡LijÌ.1t i''"'11 t '

ì:,,:f 
T*;.lrerå:a.i:\-'-

r)S ÌÈ-r
\_i,

:'r: i j

rio G, Í ¿ria _;¡" r:^L qrr-

i, rr _¡ : . rij¡
ø.:¡.,¡!t¡¡c.ca,,

ixrslir.G FÈ¿.cf s¡n f¡1!r::
,FOpCSEU COr.rO!tss
j rrsllìJG coil;o(rfr:)
i ij.¡ll_r ar l1tts4 -tE(lLlL^IoËr :, ùLìOa ¡ti.

d-

I /f t{ l 
^.ç 

t .; ti I t't"'tÌ Ì:illa tt ¡ìrrùûi¿J.iliOsutitÂ!,i.(i; r, ¡ll.rRrlllt :itL,,. L aE
.cÊË¡ãl: IÔ lsrrar lsL.pF:;t.t^,IrrtÌ Gîc¡rttr ao:,ãÊ

roi- ? ld¡ aotR!rr ¡)l¡ ¡_f! jÈ rlt.L_:ú É;1Ìt.jr)r:tìi! la lbtrJ.:
rJio ,L¡:ì;i lrÊi ro ,!ri*t¡. 2 8El ôr,.; i:yrsrîtc cof¡ra)t_:rìs
ssð..N

i
O



s,ERt¡tooÐ cowsrRucrro t

GILCREAS€ EXPY. SORRO| SIfE
STORil TAIER I,IâNA6€I,IENT PLAI!

SITE orNÊñr oAi(LËY PfiOPÊRItÊS. l-LC

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS

ï11Ê cor{ÌRAgÌoR s{At r Arso ¡e n¡spo¡snu FoR nc
Fot¡.ot{l{G:

MÂ¡MrËX ¡,¡C€ 
^ND 

¡NSpÊCl¡O¡ú
SOL STABIIIZAIU'I PRACnCÉSi

---I-nrmsesrc
.-J_ pÊM€M SooOI¡€.8PHGGNG oR sEÐnG

--å*wcgrermure

STRUCIURAL Pf,ÅCIIGES:

__¡_ srÆr-@ co6rRt crþr¡ trr
_ fÊuPoR,|¡Y SI"1 FE aC€

_ DrvERltot, InEFctrtoR oR PzuEre
_ MRSO{. NIErcÊpÎ(n oR p€Rttttt¡ sÍ{.es
--l!-ffiÈÌERN

-ffisæEru
- 

P V€O Dlrg wf ofic¡t UER PioIECfH

- 

EFOñÁnWÊRÐßCUM&B
--¡_ tEl¡FonÆY sÐt¡¡€¡{t sgrs

- 

1ËmRYSCÛÆm1EP5
_ EÏFOâ^RY tan[€[tLfERs
--¡L tElm^RY SÐ0¡€rr nêyO/A

-ñf 

w
_ hr'gÎ sËut¡êff FL1ER

_*.fEffircSEDT¡ËIB¡¡Nf,Rs

- 

¡€ffitrrsntgçGgxcs

Of FS|IE VEHICI! 'IRACKTi¡G:

--.1!- ru nos o¡næ*o Fon o{rsrffi d

- 

IM ru TRJGG M SÉ CûiENÐ W Iæ^tÀ¡I
--¡_ ru oFf 0 RoâD nÊtcnÆD ot¡Ly

!¡otEs:

lolll PROJ€CI = tq.6l 
^a

sÉD Iil FOR OETAfER INC

ffifr

--I_ pREgEruÀrux s ãtst¡.o vEafl^Ttr
f,orÉ fÉFon¡Rv enogof, cottRot Froæ ¡ugl * u3€! q
&dsnJRt€D 

^M¡BERECOEtWm ^ClI{rE6 
gçcÊÆ

FOR m r uvs. tæTt€ô8 Ko ru 8E Æ ffi Of, FU[S,gÆ otRÊclËo EYfH€ Êtúts€Ei

Æ€^9.

flEEOlt)E

w slÊ irATEñrAls:

ffiMffi

FED€¡A¡.

!t ¿AROOITS l'¡lATEf, IALS;

G€I.I€RAL i¡OIES:

aM
PÊIÆM¡w

coill,mrc

ffi
stAtE mr¡iów

Hil

RJ'TOFF

reBr

REi¡E$€o 
^¡10 

APPROì/EO 9Y

cR^tc & KE|THLINE, tNC. B

øÁ"^^d
l.ù À &i.rd. Þ.É
üùo! 8{. h l€

C..¡9 t rriu¡h., lÉ
C!.|¡a¡.or. ol þtñor¡r¡ti.^ Nô
f.n.rûl Osl. - {ñû JO. M

3!r'?

l2r5

N ADDITION:
'oo€oG€ffia^[ffir(ffito)FoR g1oilw ÌE¡D(F+RG€S FROr¡W:EmÆrM¡Ët ü1nnG
slAt€ oF truHon. oo€o. w^tq ffi olt4gofl, sapIErå€R ta,20t,

I'IRIO PERTI I
d(Êr 6lo?66

'ÂTE¡. 
SILT sH^LL 8E ñÊItIYÊo FRox IÊIPoRARY

%
5E0¡Í€NT B^SlN fäEr HtLÉ fuL

xiEvü{ À
XREWALL

laE50

STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN
SITE DESCRIPT]ON

EERROI 
^REA 

F(¡R 6ILCRÊASE €XPâ€5SIAI PROJ€C]

sE(ltJENcÉ OF EnO6þ1{ CCìN'ROt 
^CllVfiGS: 

PR lqn r0 ¡}r ¡ T I Â1 ¡xO

E805lDN C0{TRo! x€asuRÉs,

so[tYPEi 0, vEnr F¡NE SÀtroY L0ay

¡OI^l tr'lPERVlDt'S MpREC(ñSlRUenôN: r0r^Lr m.00 ACÊ€S

101^L |MPERVÍXTS ÆapOSfCO¡SlRtc-nONi ÌoT^LE co.oo acR€s

POSf{Oa{SlRrJcIroa{ ruM)f F
coÊFncErrorn€slre. o.¡o

lÁlTruoÉ¡Lffirì1Æ
oFcEMfEROFpROt€cl: 35.38. js- N 9G.03' s?- |

Pno¡€gf wil.À Dqcd^RGÉ.f o:

S€NSÍTrVEW¡EnSOnWAÎËRS¡|€OS: yESü nO$
TB(d) t.ltpÁlRÊolrv^TÊns. Ws $ m !

TFYES,UST|¡P^|R',ENî E COLI, F¡SH 610 ÂSsÊ:Sr{ÈtF

loft¡. 
^n€A 

oF ¡tÉ
corslRucno¡ 9E:

PfiOJ€CT LIMfS: 1kssT

CLE^n 
^ñD 

cntrâ ñNr

D I 9IIRA¡ù''

aôllÞd < <¡rarcrfñPFR

FÍF1ca7

AILSHÁIcillRlcloRTiElctlN6SIUÂA

SIÍ]GESIED

côñlRÂ¡1IY
PRO¡Egf DESCRIPÎON;
o¡t ÁRnuÀ

alc RElRl a¡aFt¡At¡C OF RECEMilGW^ÍER.S;

ctIr ff tuLS^. TU!S^ CouNft

AnÊATO 8€ ÍISÌURSEù
FOn CO¡nn¡gron usel

s0¡L
L¡IION &dsD lhr {ôlr( 1ç rfcr¡'

^ITA 
tN€D.

^lN ^ 
LOo 0F THÉ XôÎÉS OÊT¡E CoNTR^CÌOn r¡tL c^

vtcçllTIvE covÊt t^s

sotL 0t

ESni¡AIED AR€A TO 8E OEIURTED¡

oFF$fÊ

lolAl- 19,6¡ ICRSS

TotÂL: 15.00 lcR€s

il

LOCAr€tÍ{^ IUDL

u¡G tltuùoÊnal&, noL
MSa Ët{ÎtY

tF YES, LOC^ttOt{:

doEl
NOE
ilo8

YEs ¡
YEs ¡
YËÊ ¡

t cm¡Y



____+_l
lsal xo-

_____.1__----T Brr" L

EfRyooo co'ßfRucÍtoìl

o¡LCREAEE EXPY. B(NßOT STÌE
EO.. f¡E¡iERâL PERIIIT (I(j Tø

SllÊ OYICR¡ oÂfl"-€Y PRÞEFÏ¡SS. f¡¡

Þf;n
üImmoffiünw

^.+¡**|Oil

'L{ú 
tu*ÈFi*d4Ã-tEù¡dh*¡

.5krbÞ
! rLÊqF-É ùF¡. ¡hãbÈ¡¿k¡æidtubru*rñ-i'.¡eero

f¡da*øþk

DRg.g!
Û]emrc¡moffi .i:

bbùt

l.¡fu&NþFe

Yqd! !dt&Edbd¡ @*e|¡trrld& y-3Érqhél$deb6ø ÞhtJ I ltüt¡l¡db¡ük

s{'Ùxbtrø.illorû.Ê- ùr¡Úr¡@r'dbd
C.É-Uù*qd..¡*útú-rÊ-&

-bLre&.,i¡joù

,¡&Eæ rrð@bdrúr&'aæc
dl'@

Þ.H¡¡bdidF
Fbe&Éb¡ffitk¡!

rrÊ Li rrÊ,ù@þryrhB¡

-v.*(*.ufi
¿

!b-ÈlÞb
r:.li!_¡c*d¡d&.-

- Ol¡SromrD¡prrtm.nlûlËnylronrn ntdes¡¡lv
Ànhorlr¡üm to Dlrch.rga Uñd.r fh. OpDËS Stormr¡i.¡ óm¡tn¡ctþn

G¡n¡nl P¡rmtcll(Rlo

AUTIiCTRIZAÌK¡N NO. Ot(Florúla
lnroÍpklca ûüthaorbhds Fo¡dbn DbdûrrËtñhdoîsydrß {opoEg}AEt27Aos, €a+ã}f _ Ù|r R¡cr olúE

_ ogr!ütaemon¡¡clo*v{oËo¡,rndh*cnå-;ûi¡;a,itùffiä
Epüdüah hilttua i¡d. h ns *9¡ciari.

SMCoo¡ùrdoncolß
taao S tol.tG A[
Íd¡q Ot( tlt2t

l¡ ruüoÈld to rrbdLr!! sbrmtÍtm¡ co[¡'l¡don rt hotod h Tr.l.¡Cq¡nlÍ d
Gtcrl¡t. Bffii faodr

ranrw 1lül ù
td.¡, ol( 7at2af

lìl n8¡eñan ü!

Tñ OPDES r¡q¡s pcn¡¡lle b hûE a sro.lmùü Þofr¡tbñ Pü¡nfbt Firî ts,lypg) !ñ¡dr loc¡¡de! r ddstotbi of
roprspr¡a. !ffi orilFt |M Tts e ¡mgobte ¡ rtr ü¡ür¡Gd¡ñã¡. v¡Ur ¡ ¡¡*a rJ' -'

lrEPaclbtr- .Proolo{ttù a¡tho{ødon ftd bc srdib¡c ¡t th. qEln¡cüú dtr.., , "Iù. Alsa¡ücñ rfd b@rm .lbcürË Jrmrt 2f. 2020 ¡nd.rtÍ.rçf! åf fttrgi,f ocbbor 1t, 20A2.

AI ErrË s¡dcord¡br,ol ù môdü.d OpoGs"$om¡drëoûuôn Oncnd M Oteio.s Êû¡$rdfr OcÈor 18, zOf ?, du:l 49tyb ttt Fdphoatt¡¡ 1ûorcdeñ.Illd-e*
lr¡l P¡c¡. Ënriorrortd Po!.m¡¡¡m0ff

E¡rtElmîl¡l Coñ¡b¡d¡ tÉ b€l fu Olvlho

+
Þ



lmte 3______r_-__-__tuE,

sfRyooo ú?,irstFt/ctuY

OILCREâSE EXPY. BffiROI S¡TE
FEüÂ FLffi) PLÂIN FTS€TTE ¡IâP

SllE ol,tcnr oâl(LÊl FnæERTtEg. LLC

National Flood Hazard Layer FlRMette &rnrue
lqpErå¡¡Ñr

E O25hñdch.nodk¿É.^û
¡n¡ ú:lb4lo'tomrtmt
tilE :gr"sx,:l¿:**

FEMA FIRMFTTE DOWNLOADED
olr FEEURARY 142020 SHOt^rS

THAT NONE OF THT 8OßROW
SOURCE PROPERTV IS IN THÊ FEMA
FLOOO PtAtf{

qDð ¡lod ]aurd e r

ûfHËn r¡tas 0t
fù00 at/N¡¡n9

mrûr fiSffi3'1nuar
7f /l ks r/¡lberFd&¡( ú. E !n¡ø Þ

l 
-¡ãiã rn¡ of f,r*r¡t ñcúltsn t *,

F==atnt.lil!
oüCn ¡nE S I At. oÍ tird.t nüld Fdd lt¡¡¡rd b ,

I

Catan l ---. dÞml.ûtil,rlì6 9r
gl¡lßlln€S 

¡1r rtt r. 1r.., Dh, ùREd,-fl

8ORßOW SOURCE AREA SHOW BY
HATCHING

ù-. !.dlcúr¡ù 1*Aúur Om
¡ltaasl¡.lø ðñ¡cn
ô¡ld¡mld
b Íhodo-d¡nl.ln. tfïl

Íyr¡qltñh ¡aaru.

t-Ill
I_
l!

m¡pnr¡asl Fflt*

tlrbl DÊL lðlhtl¡
,lo UtLl OÍ ld.å¡
thüF¿ +

? Í¡ dn údiFa û ú¡e¡pl¡ r.r¡oú'|m
,dñdd¡d b'üL ûrllôril.Çûõ{
ú !ù0r¡lltúa!.!frt ¡Fts,

¡h,

sq¡lûÚd&
ïb ûod ¡¡Eú hhr$¡lm h drtt ûütf tüi ür¡úd¡ri. lltt tdhaÐtoúd.d ¡r FEt " D.lm
ñ@rtd6l/talzo¿Odg:aâ€A¡¡a .¡!ðùåd
Ê{rflÉf Éqmótiara! r.¡ã16{bl¡bd¡büd
fo.. llr. lfill .rú d¡ct¡r. ¡¡l¡d.lbú rE ..ltì¡l s
¡.6.¡t.d.dbñd¡telñ
fll¡ûç ¡û¡!rl. {51úta n ç ññ C t t. f¡abdia ñp
d6nl¡ Ò¡ca.m bmgtdan Hdhh¡,LlE,Et û.lrp Fdrn6, ffirdq milf¡,
ftrlarüd M¡3, rra Fña liG¡i h. t¡t É¡nlottañCtó ¡!d mla6ld ñËøä¡ b @l It
c.l|cot ¡rDa.r

il

0 2åo 5æ 1.0@ 1,5{þ 2,06

:
(]t



sf n v oo Ð cof{slRucrrof{

G¡LCREASE EXPY. BORROU SITE
TI¡-SA REGTLATORY FLOf,t¡ üAF

SIIE Ofi{ERr (tAtLEy FROPÊRTIES. LLC

t.-,

g
ñaã:

a
I
i

63ût

TE'gTfR

9¿NpyP4ÊX
coÚtttuNtr(

ffl 590
*þ

w11

0ntj*?

lfi6/g.la¡r¡e¡
Ê'rtrFoodEr

TUtsA REGULATORY FLOODPTAIN
DOWNLOADED ON FEBRUARY 23,
2O2O SHOWS THAT A PORTON OF
THE EORROW SOURCE PROPERTY IS

IN THE TULSA REGUI"ATORV
FLOODPLAIN

BORROW SOURCE AREA SHOWN
WITH RECTANGTE

:

-tr



st'Ã Rwooa cø'/slat,crro¡tl

OILCREASË EXPY. EORROU SIIE
SORROT SIIE AOJACENT PROPÊRTY IIAP

SllÊ 0r¡€ñr 0d(LEY PROPERT¡ES, LLC

I

.{

tf,' *

:
I

tl;
: li

.:

ll

l,

:

:

sic ar7 119\ ;ìitt SfC Oê TìgN R]?T

8üRRnw s.rrf _PrìlJjrfR-iY

\,
I

¡

tn



lo¡ t<l

s|ldC-ffia,bcÌù&

-0^I^suñ Y

r. tmt&Îa qR
r. Nù¿btd kùd k h. 

'.lqt 
¡¡ r¡. b. Sr!t. ksCffiot. SFþI lrù Z6q

g. ùE wt t¡ u.S. ht rærq 
^ru*r 

- ld a& e !.ttt
¿. ffim6

^ 
k ¡d! ôc¡n çtd ÞFíry Gtw rm tñ. mmostd. 46. M!!. SFtñ.

J. Wmf @m[

^. 
td hld b È^6 lN¡ h 6 S!n, tæt

SHERWOOD CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
-..r.r|Ðl}Þ

Pl-nru or PRoposro

GILCRBASE EXPRESSWAY BORROW SITE
SIÏT PLAN AND EROSION CONTROT PLAN

PROPERTY OWNER: SHANE & JOANIE DORRIS

TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA LOCATION MAP

tatoÊx oF ssÊÊrs

thid

Pd úó hr@&t

ffi rr{s P¡oracÌ tswmÍil fi[ coi9oRAIE rJMm OF THE CITV Of Tutsa"

TIIS PiOIE€f C(x\ttuEs wnï a.t otlaltoftrA DEpAiniE¡tT of ENvtioilMEt{fA¡.
ao^lnY looÉol iÊqutR€MÊifis

lY MY StC¡lAtUiE Oll IttES€ Cof{'Itucl¡û{ oocJMENls, ¡ HËREBI CERnFy IH l I A,rt
F^M¡U n WÍH Îllt ADO?IEO OÀttr{^t¡ccs A¡rD ß€GUt t!{tfi! of t}t€ clÏy oF rutsA
GOVERNIi¡G fHE llroif n ll|[ þF DI5C¡IFIX,N; tllAT 'ftt€58 fl¡flS HAi/E BEtIt
PR€PA¡ÉD t f{o€n Ml DIR€CÍ Sup€it ürot{; lHÊ 

^!Oì/Ê 
ArO KnÊGOillG pIAf6 (rM¡ry

wfflr AtL Got É¡Nta{G oRDt¡¡Al{cEs Ar¡¡0 tHt Aoomo sr Noa805 0F ¡H¡ CtTv Of
Ìu¡sAfoÌHE t€sï of MyÍilowt"EDGE AñO 8eu€r.

tMpÊRVlOUs AREA tNDÐ( *-*......_ sEE SHEET 3

CRAIG t KEITHLINÊ. INC IE

STANDARD DRAWINGS

",rØ*ÞØ* t4#
h. Rq, Na t4H

ODOT St¡ndards
sss-1-1
ïsc2-3-2
TsD-2{)

Cro¡g È f.lhlL., h.
C.rl¡t;cor. ol Àothô.i¡ût¡on No CA ¡2rG
ñ.ârrol O.l. - ¿m. JO. :m

üffi6.€OE@@ffiY
@ÆÍ{m.8Ff^Eætq|ñÆ E@EaYErufmc.t¡Ð

SURVEY OAIA TÂALE

t(EìrttÀ
rnÊrv l¡

1a850

rc ft4ù^ s¡{om sofr^Ìqs fd Hgt y $snrcnq

¡

c



sl€Rnooo cøl'mrno¡v
OTLCRÊâsÊ EXPY. EORRO| SITÊ

01A CCNTRACI. 6CT-25e0

S¡TE otiGR¡ E{âile I ú¡lltE ffitg

l¡att0

IGTNÀ
Ín3ut¡,

C..¡a ¡ ¡.¡Wb. k
c.rulk.l. .l ¡lhh.rbn ¡s r2rr
¡....d Od. - Jn ¡O. @

iÊ1IÊWD T'@ A'PROIED BY

,, /r&;-û
itÀffilE
â¡h¡h+hl@

cRAtG & t(ErlHLtNE. tt{C

ç.?'eo

a
å



stËRïooo co¡vsrRucrfiltú

GILCREASÊ EXpY. Ê0R80y stTE
STORI.I TAISR I.IAI¡âGÊT.€NI PLAN

SITE OYil€R¡ SHAIG I JOâN¡E OORRTS

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS

ïtE cot'IlRAcToR sflAlr AISO 8E RÊSpONStStE F0ß ÍlË
Fotrowtitc:

sot sfASÍ_EAnCfi PRACITCES:

-*¡*EmffiyffÐho
___I_ pmwx¡ soooftc. sRKicrc R sEotsô
---L_ Gcsr^tm Íllolrto

-30t 

R€l€maÍgÆ
---!-- FnEsER Anox os Êm¡¿o vÊ(GtÂî(n

¡locr lErÞOmy ÊRûJOÍ COWRO( iletHOæ ffit æ ug€O ftu.oStuREo^AÊÆ WrCRÊ COtSmtEïO{ âCÎffi }t 1Æcg sED
FOR Ov€Ãlr O^ya rfTmg usEO ru B€ 

^S 
m ü ñ¡t{3.MÆORÊMA"ffiE¡ffi

gTRUClURil PßAfirc€S:

--¡* sr^¡{.aEo ce¡srm ðot

- 

TEMYSTF€IæE

- 

ÎÊFffinY*lot(Ês

- 

IErS'ûR^ftY Fr¡¿R rcn

- 

OtvtßþN. ffi CSIOR OR muFffi m

- 

OIVÊM¡. IIERC€ÍMM PãJE¡ERMLES

--L- Roo( FlrÉnoâfis

-BFWSÆru
_ P^rrÊDôfrÕtw, mcff Lt|€RPÂOt€gm
_ lEwoR^tr qvERsþ¡ oilNËls
---¿_TErcaygtrßß

-rEuFoR^trsÉffiìm
- 

EMRARYS¡hEFFf,TAS
;!* tEffisEa¡¡Guñ€torr&
_mæ

- 

METSDÆIFEIÊN

- 

lËllÊoffiY AfûrsB 6€BtGill B^m

-rFouryslwcrcrc

OFFSIÏE VEHICI"E'TRACKING:

--å* nf, io^Ds o^ffir€D Fffi Dt :¡T æürRot

-_ 

LoAÞ,ilJt ¡RUCÍ5 TO & BÆE0mHrmux
--¡- c¡Ggs ûrff d no^D nffi my

NOIES:

i¡t ¡NIEi.¡^¡{CE AND INSFÊCTþi{:

rilE

m
IGEO tO

WASIEM TERIAI-ST

GËNÊNAL I'OTËS;

ß\r€

Fmu

N goæ

Al{^lI B€

PioP€RmMæHffi âll0|o{s¡ûsloFco8atrucnoNw alE n¡EÊts¡Éot R€oryff
99!Mqr@ mreqas ncuJæ srooolus. srrrus. mru M ei:mÃõiwsFl9Iû€ rutR rtw peocÉas. pnrrei NcrÆ itapcsl p¡om ripinürm,
9¡1+.i¡¡y_e¡1q!^!g s¡{f¡u r¡6^ffiå coÍmorjr âr{o pn¡ai¡(i: sfLi ;cffrrrreewtrTs oFu FEOEn^L S rE NLOCA^G€XCÉ9

I¡^ZARDOUS rA'tER 
^¡5:r9:!!_!glgs!4!qffg gls?gg^]"oF}ur¡rß)oirsusl€stËR^r5sRåre. üEæwq ts ffi FoR Fdrorrc wFÆ¡uners eeccürióino¡l ç¡r reFËoÊnarust¡mrc RB!rec¡âRftrlmo. oaeoc¡¡-si¡p¡evd;ffiiÃpwx6^re. eFus r{Luæ Mrn€ ¡fr wmo rb: psirs,-^sos,'¿ùÊ^fli¡a¡ öit¿ffi.ci{€{rc¡r Drw. cldcRErEc!flrc cowq¡rgr¡Þ cotrrÃ¡¡ulÉo-si-- ---

NF EAf

R€MEÎEO ÁM) APPÊOIEO AY

cRAtc & K€trHLrNE, tNC. EI|

,, ///ú..>.ø s.lfo
xdthú.Þ"¿o¡ffia Rq. ¡À taåS

Oot.

TOTÀ ÞPN 
'F'I

Cro¡g A t.¡¡ili... r¿c
C¡rulrcat. .l 

^urÀÁr¡ro¡.ô 
ñ. t2t6

¡...trl O.aô - h! S. 20¡

IN ADDINON:
'o*o G€t€nÂL FEnIT (Ofmo) foR srcRr¿ rv^m o6cítRß€5 FROX CO{nR CtR 

^grre 
wle mgtAEoFoffi.ooco.wÁÎäotruwms¡or,splËm ü. æt7

o(nl0 P€RM| f
or(Rt ofl044

%lEs&^Ry sÊ0lÍedl BÂstil FgR FUSÊO OËralect|c
|^TER. SfLf SHArt 8E R€toyËD FRoM tEcpofiÀay
5€D¡f€il¡ BÂ5tn rtEx tÂLF FUL

IGY¡{ À
xRlÊwrtr.

1.185{l

STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN
SITE DESCRIPTION

SIJGGÊSÌËD SÊOiJÊNCÊ OF €ROSþ¡ CÍ).{¡EO|_ 
^CîVmËS:

,ffiffiftffi rour"- re.or rcnes

OFFSm^RFÁfOBE¡rSruR¡EO: {Â
(FoR coxrR^cloRusE) 

-

I.ATÍTUOE å LOI{G'IÆ
ofcErÌEROFPROJECT. fFo8, !?,88- ¡ .9G 0l' 31" r

lgqffi llx-L otscHARG€ rO:

S€N:ifiruEWAlERsoßlvÀIERSlGûS: yESn NOEì
lrotldl lltpÂ¡RËot{A.¡E tSr yEs I no !

LocAtÊûnAT[& yÊsn ro$
L^lttxuto€Rsrâo,*æ yEs! ruofi

¡rs.E.¡r¡ry ìcsn rcfi
5YÉS.LOCATK)¡¿: LIIY 0F IulS¡. lqLSÁ C&lNTv

Pn¡0R lo tiltTtÀT!{c

pr^cTltar -

PROJECÍLIMIIS:

SOIL DISTÚRAI

F?rt- t,
s€c I l9 l2 16.¡ir^a<oaNA99

srÉnrrn 
^( 

!.f6.õ

loPsôt2ÊIL

NED-tTrÁ Ic0vÊvÊvroâl^r

lHtr amlÞÁllnp cq¡rr

ÁstoNs

lOl^L5 OO.O0 ¡CmS

trAI{E OF RE6ÍMII6 WA'I€RS:

SF ÑI IH6?sâ25.El9¡s9

trOFñofËs.TNE
ALSO

sollIraOFLOCIN

€ coll, t¡sa gto

A. VEÊY FIÑE SÂNDY LOA{

ITEÍS r¡TH CotrS¡nucltoNfovÊ lÊp0RlFY StOITFNT

0¡sJURB^{CE ACTlVtrt€s

slRlP, Siocfpt € ¡rn

THE CilfR^Cf ffi r¡l I ut

roraL¿ 10,0o rcR€sÊSÎIMAIEO AREA TO A€ D{SÏU¡8€D:

lF \rÉs, Úsf ll¡PA|RÍGr.JT;

^CRÊ5

Êß0sl0N c0ÌTÊ0t !€¡suR€s.

soll TYpÊ

posr4oilslnucruh¡ Rt noñF
co€FftcGr{roFTHE snÊ_ o. 30

loÌ^L [fÉRyKxJr¡^RåA
FREôO|¡Effalrgnott

foT^L neÉnuous ¡nEn
POST.CO{SÍR CIKN:

+
F



$IåRWOOD COfVSrÊUCilOV

GILCREASE EXPY. 8ORÊOï SITE
OEO.. GENERAL PERHIT OKRIø

SITE O$€Rr $râN€ 3 JOANTE t¡of,R¡S

ær&y^!b@

rGEttbhetutnddcof.¡¡tdrlôFd ¡¡Bt¡d¡y6¡dÉ y4
æn$id6ærylt vi¡lüøtqdñô d¡¡ditr¡nr jj.i.(r¡. Nt0
e¡d hd¡ LrtlÉ tdbri[

3&fr4adãr{.ÉÉü Yq Ða.û¡lEerylgút.ysy? É¡6d¡ry¡C a
ordlmdrllinA ¡üotr!6ffi ofo t EbøpùßûhAk-ú¡
¡¡dtlt(Edhr.Hdt-

Cdr.tu Otbi¡+*r¡oqm¡lùid¡ôÊ¡¡¡¡Csr¡ypivi!¡rfñ
!q M ùd-El h Édih .@DÞûat &û)r ¡ ci;d¡¡ k
aJ ta

ldrÊúr.Fkó ì'A rr ¡¡qr¡ilodr¡ly d tb rtldii rgúldol
fa $: ql'¡¡ 7oÞ'tó¡ta¡lÊdr !¡Srttûru Ébrddr¡ûuttS

{l iqris.ñ¡6 ffi ú¿klÐ.d tdrMq qú b &üadu
189ñ¡GH¡¡iú h@útr. ¡.hrûd inh tJ

fpÞs&tç{iârqc¡¡.ffi6 CFffi h llomErud u
(¡t'l:E{¡@.

Lüd biad

fu.Tf,"*-11ø

^rrù 
la,:e0

O.6t, ¡,!d fv
ffiehttN4r

5lrñù¡(¡FqioCo¡B
lg0¡ lotrEAs
Îd¡f,O( 1l¡:
R. 

^d@ùo! 
b¡r OliR¡g,lg

ft : 
'6 

I'& dkr Giq, tu dE Îñ&t t.d¡ t.b r- 
'Ë4d ñ,Fil ?. Xð d Fg6¡dbt bol,l¡àdEDÐffi dhi¡dQ¡diy. Erlad..n ¡ú¡6aÐdh.;rú b

di*ürtc.¡'areEdd doÉ@ü€t¡¿aehqf6ibûtsthldË-;É
dk ñ#$û h ÞuúúÞ..!!F[l¡l;rs Ssbe{OftEl h
S ûkl lbrir OER|o Ê.tu fc8ñq r¡c ¡.ckt iÀ T!¡¡ Cqdy.

F!.dæt,glt6
T!å¡-OX ill2t

Srb ùr ¡w. tu c ¡ø Êo rlr cllørt d:c !f t¡E ¡úkram rü b ñó¡cld fc ù! nd

fl* rf: Q. !. C!!*l i ergt* d il'itiai, F.r try bûi* ¡¡¡r leri b-v obii!¡Âr ,
¡bEof l'e;di.. (MJT, fñ6turM &Ftu úewiùl'd¡-q.di5.

lf !sÈð¡ útFdlE rqdiiltl¡ @6üESh'¡Hhqq pkdl
sd JqliF of tb Eñffi{ C6ptu ed Le¡¡ 56þ Drì!É;r {a!r)tû2-6¡úr.

CeteeqbdrfÈó{ þ¡$f

¡iai rc;tû
Eßitu¡l ('àfbid¡ e¿ t€lki.-

Nd - Oorb
f¡cili$r

DFxsr*.¡ùto{:

,\F¡ tÁ 2020

s¡ñ¡¡dC@-Co¡r
¡610S ¡01¡aË.\rÉ
luba CX ?41¡8

¡!: rblûiãlj.. fE h*s Dtúå¡¡€ 6ñ
A!dsi4;r' Nmù* OXnHìófl

ln ærr¡¡ianêe úñ arr otdôrma pol¡¡doo ct$hðrF Er¡minr¡roo sl5¡sr (opfxs) ra 2?Ao_s s2õ?0i, üp R¡¡rË d rl€cÞpåûrFfllolËæionßmlsta¡ey (oEo). üd h rdhn;n rhóFn¡nr¿¡u¡rñmsì,¡-
reprË.ibfirrs h.rotofrie i¡ds n l3¡ÐN€tir\

3h¡Fad Co6tn¡cto¡ Co lß
l6a0EtatstÊAE
Tl{€, OK t4ltt

ls !ùlhôri¿rd to dla*Egr sbrñmllrfmm a dEùuclbn rilE loc¿hd ¡n Íul¡a Ca¡ity ¡t
O¡klwËôlrwNorû-DgtÈ

.1 r¡l ¡sü ott{ t!û St S Et å S alstl$3t ÂÞ
Pecrt lzo¡s{a+ttlo

T¡rr, OK ttlzT
Tha nofivino Þgydr€lr_Lqths Ad6rìc Ri1Æf

Ttisådey dsdÐiEêslnao à CB(dl tbEdui!ábdy

lha oPoEs rwJ¡6 peml= b tìæ å sormr¡ter tu¡¡t¡oî p'*ûon ptãtr (st/vp3l rùkù r,9udÊs a de$¡ûton d
sFpmgbE soúmmt sûoa rftosurt6 Thæ ac spcrÉblô b y@f qûüdff sir6. wñrch ts sbbd b

- D¡f.dr proof ol úrlÊ ¡ldr6ial¡6 ñ€t b Midl¡ d the ætÉú s18 
'- ---'- -- -

ThôA.ihorbrtlonËnaÍb.rßêlf.cûrü Apr[$,2OA0.nds/út€ls¡3rrm¡dnigilÕ.rDàütIæA2-
A¡ trnE ãrd 6rìdùms ol thc nod¡têd OPOCS SmÞr CorF uèon coM.t FÊml OKlrO.E Bó¡slBd on Odoùtr 18. 201 I sr€I ¡pdy to t ì6 reifi¡ot of üÈ åìÁffieÂ

tll\*?**_

AufhÕrlrdloñ tô

ALTfÞRrZÀnoN t.þ 0t(Rl03to{,.

M.t Fraæ, F¡wmri¡l Pfo!Êß MsDgs
Ensñnr¡tÊ¡lCqf$lnb ¡nd !Þl Sqri6 Ctvis

ð

I
r&9



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

1,e0



816
=-l

SUBJECT TRACT

D.s

t9 sr

7

OL

OL

22

u,

E24STS

BOA-23021Feet
2000 400

19-13 09

8.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9309

CZM:37
CD: 4

HEARING DATE: 1012712020 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Dan Call

Case Number: BOA-23021

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to reduce the required 20' rear setback (Sec. 5.030-A, Table 5-3)

LOCATION: 1929 S JAMESTOWN AV E

PRESENT USE: Residential

ZONED: RS-3

TRACT SIZE: 8102.19 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION.. LT 7 BLK 1, HICKORY HGTS

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The TuISA Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability".

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located North of the NE/c of E. 21st St
S. and S. Jamestown Ave

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting a Variance to reduce the required 20' rear
setback (Sec. 5.030-4, Table 5-3)

fsåJe 5-3: R Ðlr¡Ct Loa ord 8u,Td¡r¡g,Rqri¡stions

Besul*ions lnr,,r-r lnm,a lnm¡l nm¡r

Min. h¡ilding Sstb¡d¡s tft.!

señriæ rd-

RE I ngr I nsz I ns-r las¿lnssl no I nr I

35

REVTSED 10l13/2020

:t535 35 35 35 35 35 35 3S 35:ts 35
-:to :5 to 3û :5 t0 ¡5 ¡5 to :535 35
5 5 5 5 5 stgl 5tsl 5tËl 5{61ts 5
3g æ :t :o ¡0 t0 30 :0 ro 30?t J5

Arteri¡l

Side
Resr 8.e



The applicant is replacing and existing detached accessory building. ln replacing the structure, the
garage will be attached to the principal residential structure and be setback 5'from the rear property
line.

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: The applicant prepared a statement that is included in the Board
packet.

SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to reduce the required 20' rear setback (Sec. 5.030-
A, Table S-3Finding the hardship(s) to be

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packeta

a Subject to the following conditions

In granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessaryl hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provi sio n's i nte nded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent properfy; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

9.5
REVTSED 10l13l2020



Facíng South on Jamestown

w[2j8[2%0 n3:56
i--_'\ 

' 

-j:-

' r':, rr.1t:r:r.1i'¡]ff " 
-

Føcíng North on tamestown

g.q



l
:--.
i:,1 :t.i, .

Subject property

8,8



Jeff S. Taylor
Zoning Official

Plans Examiner lll

rEL(g1 8) 596-7637
jstaylor@cityofi ulsa.org

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

Dan & Kathy Gall
10/25r20t9

APPUCAAOil NO: BLDR.f¡¡l8l -2Q79 (PLEASE REFË'REVCE THts NUMBERWHEN CoNTAcTtNG OUR

OFFrcF)
Prciect Locatlon: 1920 S Jamostowl Ave E
t)æcrlptlon: Addlüons

(continued)

1

SUBMITTING

OUR REVIEWHAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWNG CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE

PROJECTAPPLICATION FORMS, DRAWNGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WTH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWNG:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A \AJR¡TTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADD¡TIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTE, ¡F RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT 175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WLL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REV¡SIONS TO THE

PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FÆrcD / EMAILED TO PUANS ÐI(/.MINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORT INFOR

1 suBMtT TWO (2) SETS [4 SETS rF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVIEW lS REQUIREDI OF REVISED
OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WTH CLOUDS AND REVISION
MARKS.

INFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODE, INDIAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION

ITMAPC) lS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT \ /\M/ü.INCOG.ORG OR AT ¡NCOG OFFICES AT
2W.znd ST., 8ú'FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 5&4-7526.

2.

3. A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCH" Lllg f x tlS NOT INCLUDED WTH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WTH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT T¡ME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WLL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS ÏO YOU
FOR IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

8. L,



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEVI/ED AT

w\¡/ï/.cTTYoFTULSA-BOA.ORG

Application No. BLDR-{4181 -2019

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may r€quest the Board of Adlustment to grant a variance from the
terms of the Zoning Code requirements identlfied in the letter of deficiency below. Please dlrcct all questlons

concerning varlances, special exceptions, appeals of an admlnlstrative ofücial decision, Master Plan

Developments Dlsficb (MPD), Planned Unit tÞvelopmente (PUD), Conidor (GO) zoned districts, zonlng changes,
platting, lot spllts, lot combinations, altemet¡ve compliance landscape and scrcening plans and all questions

regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your
responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal declsions by an authorized decislon making
body affecüng the status of your application so we may continue to process your applicatlon. INGOG does not
act as your legal or rcsponsible agent in submitting documents to the Gity of Tulsa on your behalf.

Staff review comments may sometlmes identify compliance methods as provlded in the Tul¡a Zoning Code. The

permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompllance and

submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes nelther reprcsentation nor
¡pcommendation as to any optlmal method of code solutlon for the project

5r030.'A: ln the RS-3 zoned district the minimum rear yard setback shall be 20 feet tom the rear
property l¡ne.

Review Comment¡: Revlse your plans to indicate a2O' rær setback to the property line, or apply
to INCOG for a variance to alkrw less than a 20' rear setback.

This letter of deficlencies covers Zoning plan review ltems only. You may receive addiüonal letterc from other
disciplines such as Bulldlng or Water/Server/Drainage for items not addres¡ed in this letter. A hard copy of this

letter is avallable upon rcquest by the appllcanL

Please Notify Plans Examiner By Email When You Have Submftted A Revlslon. lf you orlginally submit paper
plans, revlslons must be submitted as paper plans. lf you submit online, ¡evisions must be submitted online

2

END -ZONING COÐE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEWTO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WTH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP ì¡/I.{EN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON

RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOL]TAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

8."(



September 24,2020

To whom it may concern,

Please note that the property involved in the following application for consideration

is immediately adiacent to the property located originally at 3507 E 21st Street.

Three years ago the demolition of the original house and garage there and the building

of six huge duplex structures on the property was never presented to our neighborhood
giving us any chance to communicate regarding the "hardships" that would follow that

construction.

The alteration of the essential character of the neighborhood regarding
-architectural design
-massive new structure size compared to area houses

-increased traffic and street parking

-decreased property value to homeowners due to more rental units

are on the short list of hardships we have endured as I read them on the form I am turning in.

This application is simply to replace an existing structure that is in need of demolition before it
falls down and will actually enhance the view of all the new citizens in our neighborhoodl

la few photos to jog the imagination of the city planners,

192s S homeowner since 1976

t929 S Jamestown homeowner since 1997

8.9



L929 S Jam Ave. f Lot 7. Block L) P nertv H storv

1920

1930

1950

1990

20t7

2019

2020

L928 engineer survey submitted showing 5' rear property setback

t932 property deeded to city of Tulsa

19- current house/garage built using L928 survey

19_ Grishams purchase property

L997 Calls purchase property

Julv 27 Marshall property (3507 E 21't)

I house and garage demolishedl6 duplexes builtl

Octqber 1, - Calls application submitted for garage demolish/new plan for
replacement sffucture submitted

Çctpber 25 - Calls application denied requiring 20' rear property setback

Sepls.mþgr 24 * Calls submit reguest variance for rear property setback

g.q



\

I

c.,'

a.
I

t.

.1
dfa

-t'

"'¡
a
a

¡b

I

r\

).II

1}
ar

{'

t

t-
(

*.

3

t\tI,
lt

l*

h).
þå5 .

Ëy'
#
I

b
1

*

{

I

/

8. \O



2

æ.Ðú'
1/'
k

ñ
\J

\n
\T\
\

ù

\\

.\
1'ì
tq

â.Å-

áú. áf' j i,

f\

y',4,e,44É ,8/n/

4 r' ,4.4'--
¿,t.tj.

- 
,¿t'.'

' -.-',t )4

8.\\

,/áito4 ./ /,4.,7
J(¿ ¿/ 2t4,,

\
\
\

\'
\
\\\

è.Iq

ñ\\n\
\ $

\\
\

/q a4//t422-l7j9'



é/.t:r' ,j:4
\r':'

__¿

v

)/

/

k'"\þ
I
¡

1

ì

,,

I
I

,.I.t
.I

I

I

i
I
I

t:
i'

i.
!-

I
I

I

Iiv
i

i
I

i

I

I

I
I

,1,

'.:

I

,1,

I

I

v-: )'â .'

'1,

I

.r à ,4/l/ l
..*¡:j'. zlll ì

:l:{,',eø il¿ rgp lu,v. {,W

gl4 ¡[],ø1,,,,,7,r:r, / /;'" i#

/gfg :,::f iflífr;.]ij :iit:tJ' alti'lÅt,:+.u,
, .i.r\-n /'¡

'!"' .t¿;'.7

g. \À



nYf..
, 

" 
; r'.:,, ; 

t r..' )i-",+ :, j: .r.!r,:.t',,.,ç 
t,li; 

.. {:',,f it;,. i, 1,

- --r.í ;+'Iii'/ i,tí .-;níf f7',- /;?¡1î/ç

:i'!';:t ¡; "; 1.r:!: rt:l ;4 : ifr,f

/y/7¿ /y,/Aü-Pû/"û

' ,Ftí'¿;if'

¡

¡

;,- . -. ,1!''
.. V !- y"-

\
.t
,i':lI,l

i
,

I

.ì.

.i

.:

i

:'!
, .--'

v

I

l

,/ ¿,<. .,.,.c1îiU if ,, {t,,t Lt.''

g.--._-
t
t
I



ü3H2r/t
!¡'i' / ri;: ;'"'' ;)7;/ y'¿:,r'rf

ãzràF/ Ø3/y ,rvnr¿) zt ,É

.,1{'û?

..t
{'.

i!.{.r

âç,7.q

1.1,\

f\.
.\ì\

\
\

LJ

k\\
\'
\\

\N
\ï ,tì
\ vi

t\.
IY

,,6',/'',0if€

I

N
N\\ \

L
.a{

/-. al -.

i-Þ' u /

a7-.,/ w



./ 1' ..'i
-þ/'-ti Þã:¡

I
-1--

v
l
I

)t

l:i

{'

,l
ivI

+

I

i

I
!

I

I

.t/

I

-:

t, I

I
¡

t

t\
r\"

-u

!-aÌ

tr,\

I

i
I

I

Y

A

l0
{1

ti,I n .'

,é,!^'i/'

,4/d¿¿ /rø,e"¡v /ørnn Pgz'ûrr'4ta ,/
Åzr¿¿l-lz,rz 4ÅÊÅq¿ ,ãl,tt6,

¿i - fi tn - '--!. | '. r ,' ,.' 
' 

.'-'
JÚ, i :t{ //:t:t, : :"":i';'/ /;. ;:¿5



4000
Feet
200 BOA-23021Subject

Iract

Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 
8. \lr# 19-13 09



0

Feet
50 100 BOA-23021 Note: Gnphic overlays may not prec¡sely

align with physical leatures on the ground.Subject
TractLr-lJ 19-13 09 Aer¡at photo Date: February 2018 

8. \ f[



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

9. lg



OTHER BUSINESS:

BOA WORK SESSION

q.\



TULSA BOA Work Session Stoff Report
October 27,2O2O

Three-hundred foot spacing between barsPLANNING OFFICE

Prepa red by Austi n Cha pman, achapman@i ncog.org, 9t8.57 9.9 47 t

llem
Discuss zoning regulations regarding the separation distance between bars

Bockground
Currently the City of Tulsa requires a 3OO-foot separation distance between bars outside of the Central

Business District. The code also requires bars be at least 5O-feet from Residential districts and requires them
to be 3OO-feet from public parks schools or religious assembly uses, When written these rules largely mirrored

state requirements enforced by the Alcohol¡c Beverage Laws Enforcement Commission. The separation

distance between bars and other bars is not a requirement bythe state. On September 22,2020 the Board

heard case number BOA-23OOI- which granted a Special Exception to allow Bar use in an lL Zoningdistrict
(Sec. 15.020, Table 15-2) and Variance of the 3oo-foot separat¡on distance between a bar and another bar
(Sec. 4O.O5O-A) at the property located 4205 S. Sheridan Road. During the discussion of the case the Board

showed interest in having a conversation about the relevance of the 30O-foot spacing requirement between

bars and potentially any distinctions to be made between traditional bars only serving alcohol and other bar

types catering primarily to tobacco users. Currently the code describes a bar as follows:

35,050-l( Reslaurants and Bars

1' qfir
Uses tråÈ cðter primarily to ôdults, 21 years of age and o¡der ðnd thÊt 5Êll dnd

:erve akshollc beverages as the¡r principal business- Specific bõr use t)¡Pes

include bars. taverns, beer bars, brewpubs. nightclubs. pool halls, dance halls,

hookah lounges, and similar eståblishments, see also the definition of
¿rccessorv u¡e bar in Section 95.040.

a. Hookah Lounge
An estäbl¡!hmentïuhosÊ busines: oPeration.whetheras ã pr¡nc¡pal u5e or
Ês an ôc€esrory use. includes the smok¡ng of tobaccs or other substances

through one or more hookah pipes {also commonl¡t referred to ôs a

hockah, wåterp¡FË, ¡hisha or narghile), including but not l¡m¡ted to
estdbli5hments known variously as hoskah bars, hookah parlors or hockah
cafÉs"

b. Brewpub
An e5tàbl¡shment ïvhere beer ônd mö¡t bËverages are Íìade on the
prernises in conjun$¡sn w¡th ä rÊslaurant and/or har and where {l } le5s

thân 5.000 barrels {l 55.CI0û gallons} of beer and mõlt beverages are

produced per talendar yeâr ând (2) ðt least 339ö of fte beer and malt

b€veräges produced on site are sold cn ¡ite- Where allowed by law.

brewpubs may sell b€er and malt beverages "to go- and /or dirtr¡bute to

off-site dccountg-

Allochmenl(s)
None.

Poqe I of I

2 W 2nd St, Bth Floor I Tulso, OK 74103 | 918.584.752ó | www.incog.org

Q.a



TULSA BOA Work Session Slotf Report
October 27,2O2O

Blade Sign LimitationsPLANNING OFFICE

Prepared by Austin Chapman, achaoman@incog.org, 9L8.579'947 t

llem
Discuss the heigh limitation of blade signs (projectlng s¡gns) inside the Central Business District (CBD).

Bockground
Cuirenily the City of Tulsa code allows the following heights maximums for projecting s¡gns in the CBD:

,€6ffi$Ar¡F ti*¡*rË ËË.Er¡Trû'trt'gr*imil*|&ulËrdÍg ûnd Fc!¡riltlE'ûMtl
1. Lots with Frontate on Only M¡nor Streetg

On-premise projecting s"lgns and freestanding signs on lots with fronuge on

only minor strÊeB mäy not exceed 30 feet in height or the heitht of üe
principal build¡ng on the lot, wh¡rhever is less-

2. Lots with Frontage on Major Streets
Onçremise projecting:igns and freestanding signs on lots with frontage on

major streets may not exceed 25 fe€t in height ex(ePt that a maximum height

of 40 fË€r is allswed ¡f th€ !¡gn ¡5 sÊt back from the planned rigtt-of-way line at

lerst on€ foor for each foot of s¡gn height ¡n excess of 25 feet- Projecting sign=

and freestand¡ng s¡tns may not excÊed 4{ feet ¡n hË¡ght unles¡ ûe subiefi [ot

abuts a freeway in whirh rase the maximum allowed he,8ht is 5t feet-

On September 22,2O2O, the Board heard case number BOA-23000 which granted a Variance to perm¡t a

projecting sign to exceed the maximum permitted helght of 25' above grade to be installed at 75' above grade

(Sec. 6O.O8O-D) for the property located 624 S. Boston Ave. During the discussion of the case the Board

showed interest in having a conversation about the unique nature of the CBD and how the Board can look at

similar requests in the future. Title 11 of the Tulsa Revised Ordinances grants these types of signs a special

allowance to project into the right-of-way inside the CDB'

Attochmenl(s)
lnctuded as an attachment are the signs plans for BOA-23000 and the sign plans for BOA-22922 in which the

Board granted a Variance to permit a projecting s¡gn on a major street to exceed its maximum permitted height

of 32 feet (Section 60.080-D) for the property located 405 N. Main Street'

Poge ì of 1

2Ylt 2nd St, Blh Floor I Tulso, OK 74ì03 | 918.584'7526 | www.incog.org

q,5



ÊoÃ -ã30 oo

- - -.'* .-.¡br'l'.--

al
*:#*ft

PH0T0 rtrocr(uP$
Scalo:1i200

Q,r-l



ß

b

l'l

h

tei
t.DtX

MODEL
sc¡b:nt5

Q.5



Oklahoma Fidelity Bank
624 S Boston

I

t-

J lðå
.t

-li

\ ,ræ-- 
o{

j1

rl'

I

t ' lt 
t

\\
\

t)

a
rs

I

ii

fl
4 a

I .i
:

¿
tt 1'¿

'.@;
+ .-j

,LL*'

¿(

ír
6

-1
?t

\\

t

-'ie '1

ç

I

-l \

.! \'
øl F-

l"'

NORTH

->,

(-



îõ
w

,,".1 l-

Soulhúo3lvlâw End Ulss
sctrÈlß sefl.eiltô,

6' X 40'=240SQFT

J-f
I

I
Ð

â,'D,â,iE
$?!t shf¡È

Top Vlotr
sD[t: lizM

04ft: S{l¿0Ð

tlLE: 4ü.silcl[

wfsntP chfiffi

tomJ[li lulq 0f

lM¡S &¡tlø.
h
á

([)u-"*"*.a
ffi
^9ãt-w-*lñfl -&l¡¡{a*v trÇËÊã't*t*'

t,

$
t
6

rcÐNÈ

Fß,L

û.,(a

E!$l El¿rallon

srEEfil¡l8l[ '
1

060't20-0¡
DWG

sru l:?s

9.1



:GL,
ry
6c.c;

o;ì

-õ ; .!
ä ";93E l:i3I >::-

o
u

g
o

.l
c-l
G
rt
fl
,t6

aa.

---s!Ñ.5Ð+_

Æs,.**

¿€aÊqÊ+

-f*Ê+L

-4trir4-

-4çå'L

-tçFr

A

A

FI
'-ffi'ffiA

EFæ.

_,,H,o

-{æF!L

+=f-,L
td'(,
('l

3*çåtråsåã*-

ær4*lRá

(o
co

¿
o

E

g
3

=€
o¡-
a

È
o
¿Ê
äEl¿
9ãO
Èz *
)q ã

tgE

alEf|r¡ffi

æs

A20r
Þ'.':.,.,

ffi4+

I

2çå?T 
elrptG_PEr¿út *

1 04' *-

l4tsrM *-=r-,=

I
I
I
I)

I

I

A

I

¡l

u u

ffi
n

n

n

Jl



r00v

= î.s4 e zQq 8ãE
c 5+BE
Íl 2
!õLr
2!

c
J
=

æ
å#å'

H

a-#d-..-

å

-i|Ê.":+-$
i,

t

E¿-

' 
rk-üa úr tìJv.!i !\r-iu, I

þ

I
ü.

f'

I

i
:g

qrJi-Ìt:6I55;T

""-r'--!'i 

I 

-E.æ.: rxp2 9NÞrètv¿

t¡:rrN¡ro ¡r¡:ê G 
^ili,,iloJJJ?rr ir, t, îac6:tprü¡yfú:.lrdrll

riìdr1 nr,,+¡lrtrjrtu !a, Ls^r?bil
lrr i I r)¿ûJJJ frÀì :r!d s ¡¡tsc¡r,v

&Ew¡,{àttr sf
lirrr. ùÐ!$r:r) t¡¿ra^_:: ar

'ilr/ r.A4v¡\3a a¡rc,r.r: J*

;igÉ å i
lr:r * fl
'; 

å gÉ

!

-9
þ

I
I
I
1
I
{
I
I

ñ¡Èa¡rl
re#

t

#

Sroud 
^^3N

ÐNil_
NÐIS

êr6W evè-ø¿ßS-¿
ETáËGø

tslii ¡ffiès r.r3:æ

J-3¿1



DOUBLE SIÞED BLAÞE ID
SCALE,,/a"-1t0"

Q Lener Cablnrts {prn-ln.pan}: .089'Alurn. Facs psns ø Rouaed Copy, .063" Alum. Båckâr påns,
.063" Alum- Ftller BEtweon Cðblnets- prsllnirhod , Btãck (Matt€).

Þush'lhru L€tlerÊ: 314" Thick.clear Acryric ø gSas.zo D¡Ítueá¡ on Bsdh ô gsflo"z0 whrr€ vìnyr on Faee,
lnt€rnel WhltB L€D lllUmlnatlon {tr:Írole Mrr,il ô, 

".,rr S.jt,tì,,s,¡).

cabin'rs Ailach ro vefricar 4" sq. steor rube slrucruro v Môchanicar Fa6ranafs

@ Slgo glpport gtru¿ture: (t) Väticat . d' r rt. r ir!6. WEll gtsol Sq. Tubã.(ltl HoJf¿onrot . ?. Wlato x t/g' Thfc¡ Fl¡r gÍoD gtocl Cttbtîot gupports.
l4l HorhEnfol ' 4- r( ,l' x 3116'wôll Stool sq. fsba¡ 9r, .¡' r 0' x gtb; ttr¡ct ste€t Malch ptãt€s
Mlroñ prtlos pâ¡ gpao, Plovlde.t öy A.C l5r$ l"tôr,¡¡ Jrrù,ìvl
pirflt€d Flnßh. Bt¡tct (Sûtrrì1.

@ eutlAtng Atlsahment Poltrta (¡,,.r.rJ('r ¡i r-ri"rì(,): {4) Horltôntal - 4,, Stoêl Sq. lUbss wl lvElch plalcs.
Patnlêd Finlsh - gtåck (Sailn).

¡

I

,t--'

Lil

s

-:!l -\|

Sccon
Orl f¡ûattt

claiy 121'W¡tiûq lo ifr¡¡; lís¡rJc :t lVqtticni) Stl, lrD.
h Ont í t) atrye, ¡' ,J{ql¡ao,}lal):;.1. tub| I tvldtctt ètr!È

l.tlo tletjtate ,!rott¡7t potsct Sttppty taor
{24! C¡tc.1il p.Õ'-,drd try Custo/De¿ lLocnl¿o,t TBDJ

4TI1 fLÐÕp-,
i7q'-4'

,. ¡ .r*l q

Ê¡-\Êi-. i,ri* -|ì'.,/H;^¡ ¡ - ¡\:..'a - -s

'rûP .jrF i¡ìl'=R.ì..15r
PARF-lN6 -.Ë'.,/r:;.,
nt4 -3 t,'r'l

ËA3T ALLEY

MAIN ENTRY'
loo'-ön

'þ

+
B

*;HS##
w0t{tl0ffiEfi

¡¡w0
3û20.0200txro

tEF r;Ft
[10€ ¡6t¡k ¡r[ Utitut¡lG

ß. t
"ll

PñoJEcf; DAVEÂIP0ÀÌ

flLÊ N|ME: ¡t¡d¡ tD

l0cAllotr 105NMåÍt Ìxts.0K

gÄtts ÂE¡: Irl¡nwrd

OAILt lltltlÆ20 Sc^u:^smr0

fÍl*.nnu-' *

^ 
{Ð¡¡rDfrNr,-r'!q

h¡El árùrd¡!i;lñrrÂ
{/ -rFrr- ¡ *útrrN

o¡AWl¡ SY; HAM

hl¡2otl

Q.\0



DoUBLE srDED BLADE rD 2' X 22.5, =4SSQFTSCALE:1ia':lrO"

(Ã) tener cauinats (pan-rr-pen): 063'Arum. Fâc€ pans w/ Boùrcd copy, 063'. Arrm Backer pans.
063 Alum. Fille¡ getlveen Cab¡ner- prelinished, Btåck (l!4al1e).

Push-Thrù Lelters;3/4' Thick Clear Àcryiic wr'363r-70 D¡lfuser on Back & g6gc_20 Wlrile Vinyt rn Face-
Internãt White LED lllumirat,on ( l
Cabinets AlLach to Vert¡cai ¿. Sq- Steêl Tube Strucrure w/ idechañjcaf Fasteners,

@ Sign Support Stlucture: (t) Vert¡cal - 4" x 4. x 3.r1 6" Wal| Steet Sq. Tlbe
(18) Ho.¡zonlat - 2. Wt6å r t/f Th,dt Flði Slap Sræt Câocn¡r Supports.
(4) Ho.i:ontâl - 4" x {" x 3lg W3ll $eêt Sq. Túòes d 4. I 8. *ãä:ir,,i Steer Maich ptares
M€tcrr pralos pù Spoc. provtdrd ùy c.C (i*r ;...rr, serrljl'pêinteq F;n¡sh. BtBck (Sat¡n)

l.$ArltoingA.achnentpoinls( .. i. ):(4)Hoízoñtat-4"StåetSq.Iubssw/Malc¡p,ates.
pelnted Finlsh - Btack (SetJn).

@
a.max
S¡GN !OilP¡\Y IA(J

ww v,,_anrâ !s rg ir^t0m

'lç20¡ 55t i Þb..

Tulsa ü\l¡rNr.r 71r¡5

n/r r;i8t ó:2-1E51 il (9r¡l r2Z4iE

stÁL; Äs\¡nl

D¡I¡ ./30,'20?0

fttÞh,

$rrfù¡. ,

MATCH PLATE DETAIL
SCALÊ: INCREASEO BY 10000Á

l

j

,t+

t/:{Re.rtr{ =G;¡r

rJì\ {õ=¡r5æñ.¡E*
(nG3ì -?!t*rÞ' ¡1rru¡
V't¡4Ètqtfl,t

ÍlLE BlÐD l0

SÄLIS R:P. &irnwåd

PÉDJICf I)A!TIPSHI

úCAtlDù fdså.0(

ÁIÐHESS 105 [ ir*n

{t-€ìr ¡rryFftrÁ Sgd¡r8: r f,df

6€\¡Ê,t0x5:

\u0Ft( of,Dfn

l
2

3.

ì

WEST ELEV.
SCALÊ: NTS

DWG00000

I

a : =:

tl
"t

F

¡
-

"'--'='Þ

.tt
&

:=!"

a

I

.Z

Fi
'tl lì(t

,l' ,r,,

¡
,4t
{t
tl
Ít

t'itfl

P¡ua ¡ !t 3
3020-01



TULSA BOA Work Session Sloff Reporl
October 27,2O2O

Alternative Compliance Parki ng StudiesPLANNING OFFICE

Prepa red by Austi n Chapman, acha pma n@i ncog.org, 9ta.57 9.947 1'

Item
Discuss Board member expectations from applicants when applyingfor a Special Exception to accept an

Alternative Compliance Parking Ratio as allowed in Sec. 55.O50-K of the Zoning Code:

Bockground
The Board is Authorized in Sec. 55.050-K of the Zoning Code to grant a Special Exception to accept and

Alternative Compliance Parking Ratio under the following conditions:

55.050-K Alternat¡ve Compliance
The motor vehicle parking ratios of th¡5 chapter ãrÊ not:ntended to Prevent
dev€lopment and redevetoPmÊnt or to make development and redeveloPment

economically impractical. ln order to allow fsr flexibilify in addressing the acü¡al

expected parking demand of specific u5e5, ðlternôt¡ve camPl¡ance porking ratios
may be Ëpproved through the rPec¡sl exception procedures of SF{[inE.lS;[åÇ. only

¡t
1. The applicant submiu a parking snrdy demonstråtinE that ûe rnotor vehicle

parking ratios of l.g¡¡¡içË.5ñ.çeü, do not accurateþ reflect the actuål day-to-
day parking demand thôt can reasonabl¡r be anticipated for the proposed use

based on field surveys of observed parking demand for similar use within the

city or on €xterlrðt datå from credible research organizations, such at üre

Urban L¡nd lnstitutE {ULl} or the lnst¡tutÊ of Tränsportðt¡on Engineers (m};

r. The board of adju5trnent determines thät the other albwed parking
reduction alternsti\¡es of 5-Sçlþ!-55.LÞ8 are infeasibþ or do not appþr; and

3. The board of adju5tment determ¡nes thBt the redured parking ratbs
praposed are not l¡kety to cause material adverse imPacts on trðfñc

c¡rculãtion and safety or on the generäl welfare of property owners and

residents in the surround¡nt ârea.

When hearing these requests, the Board has been provided a wide variety of supporting documents by

applicants with varying levels of detail supporting their request. On March t}rh,2O2O the Board heard BOA-

22869 which granted a Special Exception to permit alternative compliance parking ratios in an AG,¿RM-1

ToningDistrict (Section 55.050-K) to reduce the required number of parking spaces for a High School Use at
the property located 6636 S. Mingo Rd. (Union High School). High school uses have presented an unique
situation for the Board because getting relevant data from similar uses in the area can be a challenge due to
the current public health crisis and because High School Uses typically limit the number of parking permit

issued to their students.

Atlochment(s)
Sample parking studies provided in BOA-222OL, B0A-2281ô, 8'0A-22A69 and 80A-23006.

Poge I of I

2W 2nd St. Blh Floor I Tulso, OK 74103 | 918.584.752ó I www.incog.org

Q.tÂ



8o*'l'I')'r'l

Titan Sports and Performance
APPLICATION FOR ALTERNATIVE COMPLIANCE SPECIAL EXCEPTION

APPROXIMATELY 59.665 ACRES

NORTH AND EAST OF 81 ST 5T, S. AND ELWOOD AVE,

TULSA, OKLAHOMA

R12E

T

t8

N

JANUARY 2OI 7

APPLICANT / OWNER:
TITAN SPORTSAND
PERFORMANCE CENTËR, LLC
6476 E. 12TH ST. S.

TULSA, OK 74112
STAN@TITANSPORTSCOM PLEX.
coM
GONSULTANT:
TANNER CONSULTING LLC
c/o ERIK ENYART
5323 S LEWISAVE
TULSA, OK 74I05
EENYART@TANNERBAITSHOP.COM

. ré-

a
I

I

) I

I

I

\

I
I
I

iilittt

.-il

:l
ti

' ,,l

t

I

I

I

I

a$ocot¡o¡_!lg¿(l) s¡lD t'-t!ol

1. \3



TABLE OF CONTENTS

I. PROPERTV DESCRIPTION 2

il. PROJECTCONCEPT... ..""' 3

EXHIBIT LIST:

Exhibit A: Aerial Photography & Boundary Depiction

Exhibit B: ConcePtual Site Plan

III, ALTERNATIVE COMPUANCE PLAN

4

5

6

1

BOA-_
JANUARY 2017

TANNER CONSULNNG LLC, CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO' CA2O8I
5323 S tB^rlS AVE, TULSA, OK74105 | 918,7¡15.9920 q,t.{



I. PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

The subject property consists of 59.665 acres located east of the northeast corner of 81 "r Street South and

Elwood Avenue, in the City of Tulsa, Oklahoma, and is more particularly described within the following

statement:

THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (NE/4 SW/4)
LYING SOUTH AND WEST OF THE RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY IN SECTION

TWELVE (12), TOWNSHIP EIGHTEEN (I8) NORTH, RANGE TWELVE (12) EAST
OF THE INDIAN BASE AND MERIDIAN, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF

OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE U.S. GOVERNMENT SURVEY THEREOF.

AND

THE WEST HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (W/2 SE/4 SW/4) OF SECTION
TWELVE (12), TOWNSHIP EIGHTEEN (18) NORTFtr, RANGE TWELVE (12) EAST
OF THE TNDIAN BASE AND MERIDLA.N, TULSA COLiNTY, STATE OF
OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE U.S. GOVERNMENT SURVEY THEREOF.

The above described property will hereinafier be referred lo as the "Site" or "Subject Property'' and is

depicted on Exhibit A, "Aerial Photography & Boundary Depiction."

TANNER CONSULTING LLC, CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. CA 266f
5323S LEl flSAVE, ïULSA, OK74105 | 918.745,9929

2

BOA-_
JANUARY 2017

9.lg



II- PROJECT CONCEPT

Titan Sports and Performance Genter, LLC, is conslructing an indoor / outdoor multi-sports complex on the

subject property of 59.665 acres. The facility willofler indoor soccer and related activities within a 176,892

square foot building and outdoor fields including 10 soccer, four (4) junior soccer, one (1) lacrosse, and

eight (S) volleyball courts. Exhibit A is an aerial depiction and Exhibit B is a preliminary site plan.

Titan Sports and Performance Centêr, LLC, has studied similar sports complexes across the country and

has determined the parking demands based on planned operations and âs compared to peer facilities. The

site proposes 1,090 parking spaces, as indicated on Exhiblt B.

TANNER CONSULTING LLC, CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO, CA266I
5323 S rEì /ls AVE, TULSA, OK74105 | 918.745.e92e

3

BOA-
JA¡IUARY 2017

9.\b



Titan Sports and Performance
EXHIBIT A

AERIAL PHOTOGRAP}IY & BOUNDARY DEPICTION

TANNER CONSULTING LLC, CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. CA 2661

5323 S LEWIS AVE, TULSA, OK 74105 | 918.745.9929

4

^

BOA.
NORTH

â. ,?
JANUARY 2017



Titan Sports and Performance

t
¡

EXHIBIT B

CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN
EXCERPT PRELIMINARY SITE PI.AN

TANNER CONSULTING LLC, CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO, CA 2601
5323 S LEWSAVE, TULSA, OK 74105 I 918.745.992e

5

^

BOA-_
JANUARY 2017 NORTH

B

EË

H

r=l
o

r1
EEB

o

m3Ëlr=tl

q, lg



III. ALTERNATIVE COMPLIANCE PLAN

Zoning Code Section 55.020 I Table 55-1 requires, for "Olher assembly and entertainment (indoor)"
occupancy, 3.75 parking spaces per 1,000 square feet of building, or 663 parking spaces.l The site will
include all 663 parking spaces required for the indoor facility,

Table 55-1 does not appear to anticipate outdoor sports fields, as it would require 69 parking spaces for
each soccerfield measuring 63,000 square feet 2 Altogether, Table 55-1 would require 867 parking spaces
for the 15 fields and eight (8) volleyball courls.

Zoning Code Section 55.050-K does anticipale that Table 55-1 may not be universally applicable. lt
provides,

"The motor vehicle parking ratios of this chapter are not intended to prevent development and
redevelopment or to make development and redevelopment economically impractical. ln order to
allow for flexibility in addressing lhe actual expected parking demand of specific uses, alternative
compliance parking ratios may be approved through the special exception procedures of Section
70.120 only if:

t. The applicant submits a parking study demonstrating that the motor vehicle parking
ratios of $gSþ¡.,11fupf[do not accurately reflect the actual day-to-day parking
demand that can reasonably be ant¡cipated forthe proposed use based on fìeld
surveys of observed parking demand for similar use within the city or on external
data from credible research organ¡zations, such as the Urban Land lnstitute (ULl) or
the lnstitute of Transportation EnBineers (lTE);

2. The board of adjustment determines that the other allowed parking reduction
alternatives of Section 55.050 are infeasible or do not apply; and

3. The board of adjustment determines that the reduced parking ratios proposed are not
likely to cause material adverse impacts on traffic circulation and safety or on the
general welfare of property owners and residents in the surrounding area."

The lnstitute of ïransportation Engineers (lTE) Common Trip Generation Manual, 9th Edition, calculales
'17.70 trips per soccer field in a soccer complex. The trips may serve as an approxirnation for vehicle
parking spaces, as most trips will be via single car parked onsite, although some share of local patrons may
drop-off and pick-up. Using this formula, and carrying the 17.70 parking spaces ratio across for the lacrosse
field and volleyball courts, 407 parking spaces should be planned for the outdoor fields.

Altogether, the 663 parking spaces serving the indoor facility and 407 spaces sewing the outdoor facilities
results in 1,070 park¡ng spaces required, and 1,090 parking spaces are planned.

The Smart Parking and lnnovative Parking Solutions guidelines of the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan generally
favor reducing minimum parking number requirements and allowing the "marketplace to determine how
much parking is needed." Similarly, the Tulsa Zoning Code's stated parking purposes briefly acknowledge
the need for [adequatel parking facilities and generally elevate transit and non-motorized forms of
transportation and reduction of unnecessary parking. As staled previously, Titan Sports and Performance
Center, LLC's business has studied and determined how much parking is needed for facility operations.
Finally, new trends and ernerg¡ng technology in transportalion will further reduce parking needs in urban
areas.

Thus, we propose an alternative compliance plan as oullined above, with 3.75 parking spaces reguired per
1,000 square feet of indoor facility floor area and 17,70 parking spaces per each outdoor field and court

1 Per the Architect's information, the indoor facility will have 1,800 seats. lf the building were interpreted
as a gymnasium, Zoning Code Section 55.020 / Table 55-1 would require 0.2 of a parking space per seel,
or 360 parking spaces.
2 Per "Other assembly and entertainment (outdoor)."

BOA-_
JANUARY 2017

TANNER CONSULTING LLC, CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. CA 266I
5323 S LEWIS AVE, TULSA, OK 7410s 1918.745.9929

q.\q



and a total of 1,070 perking spaces per the building size and number of fields and courts presently planned.
Should building floor area or number of fields be reduced, the respective ratios would hold.

Basing parking needs on the ITE guidelines and merket studies, and per the purposes and intent of the
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan and Zoning Code, we believe and urge the Board of Adjustment to find that the
reduced parking ratios proposed are not likely to cause material adverse impacts on traffic
circulation and safety or on the general welfare of property owners and residenls in the surrounding
area.

TANNER CONSULTING LLC, CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. CA 2661
5323 S LÉ1 

'tS 
AVE, TULSA, OK 74105 | 918.745.8929

7

BOA-_
JANUARY 2OI7

\.åp



CODEA¡ALYS¡Sì

@@Éf,:

ffÊ¡tDffi
SÊ'frffitfl
ns,@7.r5
g!gÈ9-99.99!
æmism4Mffiæ
æ¡5!]IruD&rcMM@oÉ
d5ffisñûrumGc@E
æ€frlEMm4mEøÉ
EM'MMùLEf,ffi4NAUæ
ägMrulEML@æ
M{UrcNÊffiEøE

SCOPE OF WORK
¡sc@Erctd AlaÌñ,3 u{F^ÞaÈ64u

CHANGES TO THE APPROVED
DRAUI{GS AND SPECIFrcANONS
g€&ffüçñÆoÉwÆffiffi¡wE
BDEFd ÐOÊgd^ W Oig¡FæÐdtAECtÛ6

- \.i-'
'1

l;
t.

ñãiFffis¡ÌæMrLu
øGnlæm¡mÉ

ããEímLMlrFeY

@ßtuffi
ffiÍÉ6- .6rt$
BÉdôæ .qrætF :tÊt ' diÊr.rti ¡.a41{r* 9,t ¡¡ S

ffi {Ö!oecæ

wdesign
Ágûtr.r.ËF
êl5l S:er,9rrr C

\kc(tÄr*

ITIDTOWNE¡
MUtll-rA"itiltY
DÊVETOPMENf

PtorEcl +
t4213

EtafÌst' S.

fdÉl@-Pe¡lm

p rurlft:
æd¡d.

Êl¡øA6
(û ¿ 8Eru{

(9 r ¡EDid

rarftd@ltr:
@l¡€M!ñr1ãg¡¡@ûß::

rcIAÞdGÍThED

.¡Æ
-tÙÆ
.sre

o?"2?ât9

3¡Ëro E. 37ü Sr. t
TIISÂ OK

74t 35

gtE t¡¡

E4ffirsd@
lææ

.ðDÆð

ffireIFÆffiFæO
A€i€êÆUGñØæÞ

ffirwrua

Ã8ru'

þbt
\,
.|J
ö
{a\

-êlFhst¡;ãCÊF¡Ê
ÂgfáÀ!ñG 14å¿!

D

it
IilgltN@ A101



M¡dTowner
3702 Soulh lndionopolis Avenue
Tulsq, Oklqhomo74135
Job #18213

ç1r-f! il"!àtr:

:¡i, I - ii tii ¡
? ' -¡ ;:+:*

¡€ rlf .. s..!

rvdesìgn

MIDTOWNER
MUITI.FAMIlY
DEVELOPTIENT

R 13 E

PROIEC¡*
182r3

3320 E.stfi Sr.3
tut5A, of

7¡11;15

!ìa a: :l\'.1

ffi

T

19

N
PROJECT
A?Cl{TF:C Í CIVIL ¡iç rf i|i¡1,

OOYBsËT

P
b
lt

til

m

tü

til

m

l'!: wæF *-;

i{c"::a- oi rÊ.reDj r-gì'* uoe gþ cs



Ð PARKING STUDY

wdesign
Project Name: The Midtowner

Project Address: 3320 East 37th Streel South, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74135

Reoort Bv: W Desiqn

Neighborhood þartment Parking:
(please referto map on page 2)

*Required parking range calculated to account for missing data on un¡t types.

815 E. 3RD ST., STE. C
TULSA. OK 74120

P:9t8.794.6616
WDESIGNSITE.COM

Project Number: 18213

Ovvner: Midtowner LLC

I
Þ
\¡r

Notes

('l 6) 1-bedroom units & 3 studios, lot is lypically 30% full, most lenants use
mass transit

Unknown unit types

Unknown unit types

(.10) z-bedroom units

Mix of 1 and 2-bedroom units

Mix of 1 and 2-bedroom units

Mix'l and 2-bedroom units

Mix of 1 and 2-bedroom unils

(a) 2-bed (20) 1-bed

Unknown unit types

Unknown unit types

Mix of 1 and 2-bedroom units

Hequired
Parkino*

24

B-1 2

20-32

2A

17-26

20-32

3G48

2+38

30-48

10-16

17-26

22-34

Palking
Soaces

16

12

25

10

13

14

23

19

26

12

21

15

Units

19

6

16

10

16

24

19

24

I

13

17

Address

3330 E 36th St

361 6/3620 S
lndianapolis Ave

3626 S lndianapolis Ave

3640/3636 S
lndianapolis Ave

3333 E 37th St

3720/3718 S
lndianaoolis Ave

3732 S lndianapolis Ave

3333 E 38th St

3727137295
lndianapolis Ave

3719 S lndianapolis Ave

371 l SlndianapolisAve

3701 S lndianapolis Ave

Name

Heather Ann
Aoartments
Horner David
Grooms lownerl
Kimberly
Aoartments

Harvard Gardens

La Cabana

Charmont
Aoartments

Belle Arms

The Luxor

Ranch Acres Manor

South Wind

3711 S Indianapolis
Ave
lndianapolis East
Oak

Mark

A

B

c

D

Ê

F

G

H

l

J

K

L

Page l1



Ð
PARKING STUDY

wdesign
Legend:

Projecl Location I

Apartment :::..;ffi;i

Parking Lot

Residential

BUSIneSS

815 E. 3RD ST., STE. C

TULSA, OK 74.120
P:918.794,6616

WDESIGNSITE.COM

t*"". l-_ ..
,l

EAqT STREET

EîI
Ì.:'.Jm

llï::;*l
t"¿I

- ffinl

f'F'
rffi

-fu

I
'l

-*l

tlr

ffii
l_ ¡

i

il

tl

I

lli

|l

l,l

I

lit

lir

rl

ll

;lt"tì
ilÊ
¡ll Srq
rI

,ll øj

ll'
ì

jrl

-l
!

i
¡

1
¡'t

:
I

L

I

Et-

ÉfñÉe737TH

I
'tl

I

-ffi
rË
!
'{tu;

I

I

I

t,,

li'

JL.
þ

,,7 - 

-, 
-rl I jç#:

Page l2

ffi

ü*

I .a.{



Ð
wdesign

A - Heather Ærn Apartments

10rcm19,7:00pm

16 parking spaces
11 vacant

PARKING STUDY

+
Þ
$t

11/6P019, 7:00ant

16 parking spaces
I vacant

815 E,3RD ST., STE. C
TULSA OK 74120

P:918.794.6616
WDESIGNSITE.COTil

{,

ç

¡ _l¡

ttl (

Page l8



ñ
wdesign

B - Homer David Grooms (owner)

'1116/19,7:05am

12 parking spaces
I vacant

815 E" 3RD ST., STE. C
TUI,SA, OK74120

P:918-794.O61ô
WDESIGN}SITE.COM

f'1lt:

10/15/19,7:30pm

12 parking spaces
B vacant

PARKING STUDY

-o
þ
C

Page ltl



Ð
wdesign

C - Kimberlyþartments

11/06/19,7:09am

25 parking spaces
1 7 vacant

815 E. 3RD ST., STE. C
ruLsq. OK 74120

P;918-794.6616
WDESIGNSITE.COM

10/15fi9,7:30pm

25 parking spaces
21 vacant

PARKING STUDY

-0
þ

,Å

Page l5



ô
wdesign

D - Harvard Gardens

10/30Æ019, 7:06am

10 parking spaces
5 vacant

81 5 E. sRD ST., STE, C
TULSA OK 74120

P: 918,æ4,6616
WDESIGNSITE.COM

'l1lO4l2O19, 7:08pm

10 parking spaces
5 vacant

PARKING STUDY

P
Þ
o0

.Ebå=

lrrr¿, .:;-a€

Page l6



Ð PARKING STUDY

wdesign

E - l-a Cabana

11/06/19,7:00am

13 parking spaces
12 vacant

815 E.3RD ST., STE. C

TULSA. OK 74120
Pì 918.794.6616

WDESIGNSITE.COM

10/15/19,7:30pm

13 parking spaces
1 0 vacant

3
})
_Þ

¡age l7



n
wdesign

F - Charmont

10/30/19, T:A7ant

'14 parking spaces
I vacant

815 E 3FD ST,, STE. C
TULSA. OK 74120

P:918.794.6616
WDEgGNSITE.COM

10/15/19,7:30pm

14 parking spaces
I vacant

PARKING STUDY

p
$
Õ

Page l8



n
wdesign

G - Belle Arms

10/fl)/19,7:1Oam

23 parking spaces
20 vacant

815 E. 3RD ST., STE. C
TULSA. OK 74120

P: 918,794,6616
WDESIGNSITE.COM

111o4.119,6:55pm

23 parking spaces
21 vacant

PARKING STUDY

-D
tx

-

'tñl a
JL

Page l9



Ð
wdesign

H - The Luxor

11/06/19,7:00am

19 parking spaces
11 vacant

815Ë.3mSf.. srE. c
rulsÀo(74120
Ê 918.794.6ô1ô

M)ÊS¡GI.¡.SÍTE"CO[/t

10/15/19,7:30pm

19 parking spaces
B vacant

PARKING STUDY

-9
u
Þ

Page l1O



n
| - Ranch Acres Manor

$ilF'- '

wdesign

11/06/19,7:1Oam

26 parking spaces
1 7 vacant

'815 E. 3RD ST., SÎE. C
TULSA OK 74120

P:918,794,6616
WDESIGNSITE.CON4

10/31/19,7:30pm

26 parking spaces
19 vacant

PARKING STUDY

P
TN

tx

Page 111



Ð

I
$
.L

wdesign

J - South Wind

9,7:00am

12 parking spaces
11 vacant

815 E. 3RD ST^, STE. C
ruLSA. OK 74120

P:918.794.6616
WDESIGNSITE.COM

10ñ5/19,7:30pm

12 parking spaces
1 1 vacant

PARKING STUDY

Page 112



Ð
wdesign

K - 3711 S. lnd ianapolis Ave.

11/06/19,7:00am

21 parking spaces
1 0 vacant

815 E 3RD ST., STE, C
TULSA. OK 74120

P:918.794,ôô16
WDESIGNSITE,COM

10/15ñ9,7:30pm

21 parking spaces
I 3 vacant

PARKING STUDY

p
\I'
fnvl

Page 113



Ð PARKING STUDY
wdesign

L - Indi lis East Oak

10130/19,7:O7am

15 parking spaces
B vacanl

815 Ë, SRD SI , STE" C
TULSA- OK 74120

P:918.794"6616
WDESIGNSITE CON/

10/15/19,7:30pm

15 parking spaces
B vacant

*Þ
(F
fi

6<-- *
ú

.Fdf Lr*-5
tr

J

¡!t

Page 114



111612019 SystemMap-7-1 8-1 9-with-l 0SFlNAL.jpg ( I 450x2700)

Tulsa Transit System MaP

Ë

-al

-r.l
r;ß

-¡r.
¡tt.

F

,b

-

l¡t

I
Ä

- 
It¡

i$G

\1¡
t!d.ü,

i;i;iillf llltii

Er
Í¡t
-tita

&
;tí1.

lltl

ìtr

¡r3

níl
ñl.*

iÍ- I 
lt¡¡

ú jrrrr

lrlrr
¡

lfr+
Iirn*
!
t

ÐÞ

ã
I
FI

nHã
n¡EtrrFn-

ÈmltËrn3-n

toüb thtlÐ - h¡lrmtu Zûlt
ll-Èrlr rl.ltÖñ!ü-
rto-ll,ìffi 1'r0'Lt
Itl.Cl¡lwaltÐ -ll¡lld
Itt-l:llrt¡lìÛt O.lt
l¡¡-Id .lìañ-l
!{l-ll$lf lt0'0ñlü
tô0.ltdnll ..tr.¡trVata
ñ-tfËll .i1..trlÍlr/tl¡l
t6-ttaãt t!t-.ú
Itl-l- l.lt.l4.¡!mtüt

urrñrF f æ ¡f"!,
IÇI Þr OlÐ- ll naan r¡o t¡¡ -5 ¡xA
ffi E Ë ßD E t t tg

úl rrncurrmUlldD
Nodf e.c ffiddú tú rrv ¡oî ffiH tút t ,'foñfu,,[

prox¡mate I

Midtowner
ofnooca

Downtown Tulsa

$l} t
\t

ilr

a]
t
I

lulsalransit.org/wp-contenuuploâde/2019/o7/SystemMap-7-18'1+w¡th-l05FlNALJpg

q,aT



Exhibit "B"

Applicant requests an Alternative Compliance Parking Ratio pursuant to Section 55.050-K

of the Tulsa Zoning Code (the "Code") to permit 33 off-street parking spaces for an apartment

building in an RM-2 District. The property, located at3320 E. 37th Street, is being developed as a

new apartment project called The Midtowner, a mid-century modern-style building that echoes the

familiar yet simple designs of much of the surrounding area.

Under Table 55-1 of the Code, the minimum motor vehicle parking ratio for an apartment

in an RM-2 District is 1.25 spaces/0-l bedroom dwelling unit and 2 spacesl2+ bedroom dwelling

unit. The Midtowner will have (30) I bedroom units and (3) 2 bedroom units which would require

44 parking spaces under the Code,

In support of the proposed alternative compliance parking ratio of 33 spaces (or

I space/dwelling unit), the Applicant has conducted a parking study (the "Sigdy") and has found

that the minimum parking ratios of the Code do not accurately reflect the actual day-to-day parking

demand that can be anticipated for the proposed apartment building. A copy of the Study is

attached hereto as Exhibit "C".

The surrounding area is relatively unique in Tulsa. In the two (2) blocks of S. Indianapolis

Ave. between E. 36th St. and E. 38th SL, there are twelve (12) apartment/condo buildings, The

properties are generally well-maintained when compared to other multi-family residential clusters

around the City. Nearly all of these 12 buildings do not have parking that meets the minimum

parking ratios of the current Code. Additionally, the parking that is available more than

accommodates the parking needs of each building.

The Study observed the parking capacity of the 12 complexes at 7 am and 7 pm between

October 15 and November 6, These times were chosen to reflect the time of day for potential

highest use of parking lots before and after typicai workday hours. The Study found that the

amount of available parking spaces for the sunounding apartments far exceeded the actual parking

needs of the residents, with many of the lots almost entirely vacant for much of the time.

In addition to the ample parking, the area is a central location for use of mass transit. There

are three (3) Tulsa Transit Bus routes which stop at or around 41tt & Harvard and one that stops

fuither east down E. 4l't St. near OU Tulsa. A copy of the Tulsa Transit System Map is attached

hereto as Exhibit "D".

I¡ addition to the Study, external academic data indicates that the existence of surplus

parking spaces is a growing trend and that existing parking minimums are too high. A 201 7 report

presented by the Urban Land Institute and Green Street Advisors entitled The Transporlqtion

Revolution: The Impact of Ride-Hailíng ønd Driverless Vehicles on Real Estate, suggests that

parking needs could decline by 50% in the next 30 years due to the proliferation of driverless

vehicles and ride-hailing platforms such as Uber and Lyft. A 2019 article by Chrissy Mancini

Nichols, Are Parking Minimums aThing of the Past?, published by the Institute of Transportation

Engineers, notes that ooparking minimums increase the distance between destinations, making cities

Q,39



and towns less walkable, thereby perpetuating a cycle of less viable transit and mobile options, the

need for more driving, an¿ - subsequently - even more parking."

The findings of the Study are consistent with the extemal data- Much of the parking areas

around the Midtowner for similar apartment complexes are under-utilized. Based on the data

collected from the Study indicating that the area is over-parked, coupled with the availability of
mass transit and the projected future trends of use in ride-sharing platforms such as Uber and Lyft,
the reduction of required off-street parking ftom 44 to 33 spaces is not likely to cause material

adverse impacts on traffic circulation and safety or on the general welfare of the property owners

and residents in the surrounding area.

q,3q



ßoâ- al'I I'l

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to
the subjeöt property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same

zoni ng classification;
d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or
self-imposed by the current propefty owner;
e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the
neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or
permanently impair use or development of adjacent property; and
g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public
good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the

comprehensive plan; for the following property.

N90.5 W250 LYING N RR R/W LESS W33 FOR ST BLK 9, ABDO'S ADDN' Gity of
Tulsa, Tulsa Gounty, State of Oklahoma

?i8060-Mark Gaoron FILT û$rjT
Action Requested:
Modification of the previously approved site plan for Union High School (BOA-

22553); Special Exceotion to permit alternative compliance parking ratios in an

AG/RM-1 District (Section 55.050-K) to reduce the required number of parking

spaces for a high school use. tgg$Ilg¡!.:6636 South Mingo Road East (CD 7)

Presentation:
Mark Capron, Wallace Engineering, 123 North Martin Luther King Boulevard, Tulsa,

OK; stated that what has changed about last year's application is the number of parking

spaces. Another consultant reviewed the parking lot and arrived at a different solution

that improves the circulation, improves the aesthetics but it does not have the sarne

number of parking spaces. There is enough parking for the students and there is also

the ability to provide for event parking with some agreements with surrounding parking

areas.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Capron what the previous parking count was and what is
that number being reduced to. Mr. Capron stated the previous count 1,527 and the
count now is 1,385 for a reduction of 138 spaces or less than 10%.

Mr. Van De Wiele if this was just the student parking lot or is it also the faculty parking

lot? Mr. Capron stated that it is just student parking during a school day. Mr. Van De

Wiele asked Mr. Capron what the current student load count is for the 10th, 11th and 12th

grades. Mr. Capron deferred to Mr. Bushyhead.

03/1012020-124ó (16)

q .Llo



Pflß--;tã'1ú| tllt 00Pï
lnterested Parties:
Gharlie Bushyhead, Union Public Schools, 8506 East 61st Street, Tulsa, OK; stated
there are 605 parking permits issued to students, so during the day students are in the
south lot and a few faculty that park for the UMAC.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked what the typical graduating class size is. Mr. Bushyhead
stated that it is about 1 ,100. There are about 3,500 children on the campus. Over the
years the parking permits have reduced because there are more students that cannot
afford a vehicle.

Ms, Radney asked Mr. Capron about the improvements to the circulation. Mr. Capron
stated the original design approved last year, there was a north/south access point and
what is there now is an access that goes to the main part of the building. There is
curved parking with additional landscaping. There is also a central core sidewalk that is
designed to bring everyone into the school.

Charlie Bushyhead carne forward and stated there is a Superintendent Advisory
Council and they meet with several students from all three grades at the high school.
The students shared their concern about safety walking through the parking lot; that
was one of the highest issues. The redesign brought in more curves in the parking with
fewer runways and speed bumps have been added in that area, and there are more
one-way lanes causing less interaction with vehicles and pedestrians.

Audrey Blank reminded the Board that in Section 55.050-K there are items that the
Board of Adjustment needs to address or find in order to grant a Special Exception for
the parking.

Mr. Van De Wiele read the conditions and asked if the Board had the study. Mr. Capron
stated that a study had not been performed, because it was felt that having a nationwide
study data brought together for what is typical in a high school did not compare to the
realistic happenings within the subject high schcol. He did not think it was as lmportant
as what was actually happening with these parking requirements or parking needs.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Blank if the Board has the ability to grant this if a parking

study has not been submitted? Mr. Van De Wiele stated ltem #2 and #3 have been
covered in the determinations the Board is making. Mr. Capron believes that what he
has a study is what was just heard about the parking permits that have been granted.

Ms. Blank thinks if the Board feels the information provided has satisfied that condition,
they have the ability to find that they have received sufficient information.

Comments and Suestions:
None.

03n0/2020-1246 (17)

q.L{ 
I



fû,R _ aa7ú? F lL t c0P T
Board Action:
On ft¡OflOtt of BOND, the Board voted 3-1-0 (Bond, Ross, Van De Wiele "aye";

Radney "nay"; no "abstentions"; Shelton absent) to ÆPROVE the request fo¡ a

Modifiiation of the previously approved site plan for Union High School (BOA-22553);

Snec¡alExcept¡on to permit alternative compliance parking ratios in an AG/RM-1 District

lSection SS.O5O-fl to reduce the required number of parking spaoes for a high school

use, subject to conceptual plans 10.09 and 10.10 of the agenda packet. The Board

finds thai the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of

the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the
public welfare. The Board also finds that the other allowed parking reduction

alternatives of Section 55.050 are infeasible or do not apply and that the reduced
parking ratios proposed are not likely to cause material adverse impacts on traffic
circulaiion and safety or on the general welfare of property owners and residents in the
surrounding area; for the following property:

LT I BLK l, UNION HIGH SCHOOL ADDN, City of Tulsan Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma

22870-Koru Mvers

Action Reouested:
ffiallowanadditiontoastructurewithanon-conformingfront
street setuáck (section 80.030-D & section 5'030, Table 5-3); Special Excention to
permit a carpoft to be located inside the street setback and the street yard (Section

90.090-C1). LOCATION: 3849 South Atlanta Place East (CD 9)

Presentation:
fory tt¡Vers;2O0 South Utica Place, Suite 216, Tulsa, OK; stated he is the architect
remôdeling an addition for the homeowners. The first Special Exception is for an

addition to an existing non-conforming sti'ucture and the second Special Excepticn is to

build a carport within 35 feet of the street setback. When originally platted in 1953 the

structure was within the required 2S-foot building line from the Atlanta Place right-of-

way. A 35-foot setback under the current Zoning Code qualifies the structure as

existing non-conforming. The proposal is to extend the second floor to align with the
face ol'the existing garage to improve the aesthetic portion and function of the house.

The proposed carport will provide temporary parking for vehicles and align the scale of
the building south elevation with the context of the neighborhood. There are other
carports in tne proximity of the subject house. Mr. Myers would respectfully request the
Board approve his application.

Mr. Bond asked Mr, Myers if this would increase the footprint of the house. Mr. Myers

stated the total area was increased over the garage, but the footprint stays the same.

Interested Partiesì
There were no interested parties present.

03/t0l2o2o-r246 (18)

9.{a



Eþ.b

ËÍ

Ê

I

t

r!
Ir

I

It

0 -..4,.-,.-**u*_*

lÞ

tä
lôlz

lã

| ä |l Ë''lr,r'r'r'l
ry

i!Ëri
IEË g

ð:

a
tt
óIé
a

{

lrr¡.*ffi

Wosl St€d¡um Rsnovation

6æ$ H.!o Rd. rd-, oK74l33

ilBi {
ry6-ô

ffitri{
Eiií

\o.î



Itl
i:l

ir'Ê¡-
t_,-
l/lL;Ét

Deobenry'

ñr
ã :i.

Ë: È.i-,¿ì * i¿.?
3 ì s;

.IÌ
P
i

Ì
¡

t
{
lr

*:
,t
ì

¡.¡*
I

iil
rit:
I

l!
,li

Ê
Ël

I

F

FOOIBAII
FIÊLD

UNION-TUTTLE
STÁDIUM

I ÔE{TloN MÄÞ

?

i

Bãt¡¡tt¡ã

¡_a

I 'r ,'\
i

I

I

, -. +- . .-*-

JOHN Q. HAMMONS

ARENA

.Ì

a

(-

*-l

l!g-

ÊoA
SÍTE FLAN

BOA

P
-tr
_L



ÊoÅ-}'J ooe

Clty of Tulsa Board of Adjustment
2w.?nd st.,8s Floor
Tulsa, OK 74103
Attn: Austin Chapman

August 26,2020

RE: Alternate Compliance Parking Study

Mr, Chapman-

ln support of the proposed constructlon of a new gymnasium for East Central High School,

certain aspects of the current parking lot are proposed to be modified to meet current c¡ty

codes as they relate to landscape and ADA requirements. ln add¡t¡on to these improvements,
the parklng lot w¡ll be reconflgured to allow safer pedestrlan and vehicular traffic movements.

The lntentlon of thls parklng study is to evaluate simultaneous and non-slmultaneous uses and
scenarios to determ¡ne the impact and adequacy of the proposcd parking in support of the
Special Exception request to the parking ratios.

The school currently has 671onslte parking stalls. The School has 53 faculty members and

issued a total of 188 parking perm¡ts. This school has a low number of driving students thus
limiting the number of needed parking stalls for daily school sessions. After the proposed

modifications are made there will be a reduction of L27 parklngstalls leaving a total of 5¡14 on-
site parking stells to be utilized durlng school hours. Based on these numbers we conclude that
during a normal school day that the proposed reduction will NOT have an adverse effect to
parking.

There are endless simultaneous scenarlos/situations that can be analyzed however the reality is

that events are scheduled after normal school hours and thus not a regular reality. That sald

for the sake of a complete study/evaluat¡on there are 356 parking stalls available that can be

utilized in the event of a simultaneous use. lf thc simultaneous use wes at capacity Table 55-1
would requlre the following number of parking stalls:

Currently the exlsting gymnasium seats 1,628. Tablc 55-1 requircment - 326 parking stalls. lt
should be noted that school records indicate thet last year's peak attendance at a boys
basketball game was 550 people wlth an everage attendance of 110.

Currently the existing auditorlgm seats 1,025. Table 55-1 requirement- 205 parklng stalls.

The proposed gymnaslum wlll seat 1,048. Table 55-1 requlrement - 2lO:parklng stalb.

t'1..1)A R
('ll, ll tr It

ceda ¡cree kinc. com 405,77s.3385 I p.O 8ox t 4634. Oktahoma City, OK 1.c{ g



C'I., DAR
C'RE,EK

Based on these numbers we conclude that during a normal school day that any of
listed scenarios could take place during school hours and the proposed reduction will NOT have

an adverse effect to parking.

Currently the School Football stadlum has a maximurn cepeclty of 4,000. The Table 55-1

requirement is 8OO parking stalls. Of the 544 on-site parking stalls, 2O4 parks are lmmediately

adjacent to the stadium. Per ordinance another 56 parking places can be obtained/counted

along S. !24rh E Ave. This provides 260 parks/1300 seats immediately surrounding the stadium.

lf we add in the addltional 340 on-site parks our total reaches 600 parks/3,000 seets. lt should

be noted that accordingto school records the average attendence at Football gemes was 500,

with the peak attendance less than 700.

Based on these numbers we concluded the site has enough permanent parking for
approximately 3,000 seats of the 4,000 maximum seating thus leaving the site 200 parks short

of meetlng the Table 55-1 requirements for full capacity. This is without any consideration to
low student driving numbers and/or recorded attendence numbers. We conclude that slte has

more than edeguete parking to serve the stadium for the foreseeable future.

Additionally, in the event of a higher parking demand for an unforeseen scenario the campus

has ample areas that could serve as designated temporary parking.

ln summary, we conclude that currently the school has ample parking. We also have

determined that based on current issued parking pãsses that thls school has a low driving

student population reducing the total number of necessary parking dictated by Table 55'1. The

proposed modlflcatlons/reductlon in parking will NOT have an adverse effect to non-

simultaneous uses of the facilities based on current attendance numbers,

Lance Mills, PE

2t978

B. tÁ¡tcE
MILLS

eedarcreekinc com 40s.778 3385 P.O Box 14534. Oklahoma City, OK I ...1 b



r
r I'J

TULSA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
II GI ] SCIjOOL ARÉNA AND AI'XII IAFìY GYM
At iGUST 2020

tfCçi+f "'¿ ;Ë$ii','t-r¡¡ +;;'

P
-Ê

-f

I

f

t
o
1

ú
J
o
O
!

r
9
I

è

Êùsl.tF lr;ì,\i rÌ;ri :cr í:L
ôÇFN¡ !rlD Àilr Ii:!,ì!Li

srrf Pi¡,lr - ArtrAL

]]TY ritì| I S!l

c1.01

ffi

æ.æÊ'

J



0

g

I!
ô
(
z
U
I

J

I
ú

o
ts

¡ùg {tftlaãÞ

ltAù ok

ESr Crilful rrGI scÈoot
ARENA ANO AUXIT ARY GYi¡

OVERALL PARK]NG
PLAN - AËRIAL

CÛNS'TRUC'TIÕN DÔCdMENTS

c1"02

TULSA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
PIGH SCHOOL ARENA AND AUXILiARY GYM
AUGUSI 2O2O

PARKING PROVIDEC:
-OTAI EXISTJNGON SI]L DAOK'\G' 6'' Þ q

r Ôra_ Ex'sT NG o\ sil L l iÁND cap: 7r Ê 5
TôÎAL Pqov DEo oN SIE ?^q(tNG 5¿¿ c S.

IOTAL P"OVDEO ON SITE H^\DJCAP- 2¿ P S

ÌOTAI PIOV l( Û OFc S|TF PARK|NG: ;6 PS

5j

5
-tr
oc)



t
g

JIÞ
ô
z

I
u
d
J
oo¡oør6¡
s
tg
I
Føt

æT CENÏR{. ËIGH SCHæL
ÆNA rcÂ!X¡L¡AÊYGYM

4)

SITE PLAN

CITY PERMIT SET

@

It;

ri
I A.S I 1't¡ STRttT HIGH SCHOOL ARENA AND AUXILIARY GYM

AUGUST 2O2O

ê

25'---\

-'t\
{r'¿iv*l-l

- e !-S¡r

r @r,-r

€'.,

--ît-

, i..

-.J;i
--t

ri
--lr;

irl_.j r'
-.jt
_.i I

I*r I

,, 
,1

:.

¡

,i:
f¡-------f

/ -il íerl

vll r. i'5r
tîar & vr'Âr

?i r:as

EXISTING HIGH SCHOOL
BUILDING

---ÉÈ:
I

,

t
I

I

7
LJ

't)-t

=

X

Æ\-. '(i Ì*-
\r\', ,' ,

**l-

II
û

t--=r$ ,Ì j--l ;,..rç-

g

rtrltrF-E

PMKING RFOUIRilÊilTS:
TOÎA äìSIING PARKING.12 P S

TOf[ gl$ldc ffiD cÆ: 16 Ps.
fOfÀL PROVIDED PffiING:41Á P S

TOTù PRWÐED ruDW:14 P.S

P
.L
-s



TULSA BOA Work Session Sloff Reporl
October 27,2O2O

Hardships for Granting a VarianceÞLÂNHING OFFICE

Prepa red by Austin Chapman, achapman@i ncog.org, 918.57 9.947 L

llem
Discuss and review the zoning code requirements for granting a variance and how to determine that a hardship
exists.

Bockground
ln granting a variance form the zoning code the Board must find the following condition exists per Sec. 70.130-
H ofthe zoning code:

70.t:þ.H stånd¡rdr ¡¡d n8u¡Ëtr çriÞriË

1. No variance mäy be approved unlesg tï¡e board af adjustment deterrnines
that the following facts, favorable to th€ prÐperty cwner¡ have been
establ¡shed:

¡. Thät $Ê physical surroundings, shape, or topographicãl cond¡tions of the
Eubject Froperty would resu¡t in unnecessary hardships or practical
d¡fficult¡es for the proF€rty owner, as distinguished from õ merÊ
inconvenience, ¡f thË strict letter of the retu¡ations were carried ouq

b. Thöt l¡terël enforrement of $e subject roning code provirion ¡s not
n€cessary to achieve the prov¡slon's ¡ntended purpose;

{. Thät t¡Ê conditionE leading to the need of the requerted variance are
unique to thÊ subiect propÊrty and not applicable, generally, to othÊr
property w¡th¡n the sãme zoning clåssificôtion;

d. That tre elleged practicäl diÍfirult¡r or unnecessdry hardship wds not
created or self-imposed by the current property owneÇ

€. That tle variance to be granted is the mir¡imum variance thôt w¡ll afford
relief;

t. That ú¡e variance þ br grônted w¡ll not ôltÊr the essential chôrôcter of the
neþhborhood in whictr ñÊ subiËcr Froperty i: ¡ocated, nor substdntially or
permanentay irnpair use sr development of adjacent property; and

c. That the variance tç be granted w¡ll not cause substantial detriment to the
public good or impair the purposes, sp¡r:t, ând ¡ntent of th¡s Eonirg code sr
the comprËhensive plan.

This may be an opportunity to review these items with new Board members and discuss their views on how to
make this determination.

Attochmenl(s)
None.

Poge I of I

2 W 2nd St, Bth Floor I Tulso, OK 74103 | 918.584.7526 | www.incog.org

q.50



TULSA BOA Work Session Sloff Reporl
October 27,2O2O

Time Limits for SpeakersPLANNING OFFICE

Prepa red by Austi n Cha pma n, acha oma n@i ncog.org, 9t8.57 9.9 47 t

llem
Discuss when to impose time lim¡ts for speakers and determine who should enforce that during the meeting.

Bockground
Over the past year Board meetings have grown in length due to an increase in cases and the use of remote
video technolog¡¡ during hearings. The Policies and Procedures of the Board allow the Chair to set a time limit
for each speaker.

Altochment(s)
None.

Poge I of I

2 W 2nd St, 8lh Floor I Tulso, OK 74103 | 918.584.752ó | www.incog.org

q,El


